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000092224 7us-gaap: CommonStockMember2024 01-012024-09-30 A A UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Washington,
D.C. 20549 A FORM 10-Q A 4™ Quarterly Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 For the quarterly period ended:
September 30, 2024 or &"Transition Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 For the transition period from to

A Commission file number: 0-25466 A CYCLO THERAPEUTICS, INC. (Exact name of reglstrant as specified in its charter) A Nevada A 59-3029743
(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization) A (IRS Employer Identification No.) A 6714 NW 16th Street, Suite B, Gainesville, Florida A
32653 (Address of principal executive offices) A (Zip Code) A Registrant's telephone number, including area code: 386-418-8060 A Securities registered
pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act: A Title of each class Trading Symbol(s) Name of each exchange on which registered Common Stock, par value
$.0001 per share CYTH The Nasdaq Stock Market LLC Warrants to purchase Common Stock CYTHW The Nasdaq Stock Market LLC A Indicate by check
mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the
precedmg 12 months (or for such shorter period that the reglstrant was requlred to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing

registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non- accelerated filer, a smaller reporting company, or an emerging growth company. See
definitions of 4€celarge accelerated filer,a€ a€ceaccelerated filer,a€ a€cesmaller reporting company,&a€ and 4€ceemerging growth companyé€ in Rule 12b-
2 of the Exchange Act.A A A Large accelerated filer &~ Accelerated filer &~ A Non-accelerated filer 8"’ Smaller reporting company 8" A A A Emerging
growth company 4~ A If an emerging growth company, indicate by check mark if the registrant has elected not to use the extended transition period for
complying with any new or revised financial accounting standards provided pursuant to Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act.A é~1§ A Indicate by check
mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act) 4"Yes &™’ No As of November 12,A 2024,A the Company
had outstandlng 28,768,055 shares of its common stock AAAAAAAAAA A A A A A CYCLOTHERAPEUTICS, INC. FORM 10-QA TABLE OF
CONTENTS A A Description A Page A A A A PART I FINANCIAL INFORMATION A 1 Item 1. Financial Statements. A 1 A Condensed Consolidated
Balance Sheets as of September 30, 2024 (Unaudited) and December 31, 2023. A 1 A Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations (Unaudited) for
the Three and Nine Months Ended SeptemberA 30, 2024 and 2023. A 2 A Condensed Consolidated Statement of Stockholdersa€™ A Equity (Deficit)
(Unaudited) for the Three Months Ended SeptemberA 30, 2024 and 2023. A 3 A Condensed Consolidated Statement of Stockholdersa€™ A Equity
(Deficit) (Unaudited) for the Nine Months Ended SeptemberA 30, 2024 and 2023. A 4 A Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Unaudited)
for the Nine Months Ended SeptemberA 30, 2024 and 2023. A 5 A Notes to Condensed (Unaudlted) Consolidated Financial Statements. A 6 Item 2.
Managementa€ ™s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operatlons A 21 Item 3. Quantitative and Quahtatlve Disclosures about
Market Risk. A 26 Item 4. Controls and Procedures. A 27 PART II OTHER INFORMATION A 28 Item 1. Legal Proceedings. A 28 Item 1A. Risk Factors.
A 28 Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds. A 28 Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities. A 28 Item 4. Mine Safety
Disclosures. A 28 Item 5. Other Information. A 28 Item 6. Exhibits. A 29 A A A A SIGNATURES A 31 A A A A PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION
A Item 1. Financial Statements. A A CYCLO THERAPEUTICS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS A A A
September 30, 2024 A A December 31, 2023 A A A (unaudlted) A AAAAASSETSAAAAAAAAAAAAAA A CURRENTASSETSA A
A A A A A A Cashand cash equivalents A $928,010 A A $ 9,246,592 A Accounts receivable, net of allowances of $0 and $10,272, respectlvelyA A
187,682 A A A 122,379 A Inventory A A 236,110 A A A 254,352 A Prepaid insurance and services A A 177,836 A A A 384,889 A Prepaid clinical
expenses A A 1,726,970 A A A 2,310,045 A Total current assets A A 3,256,608 A A A 12,318,257 A A A AAAAAA A FURNITURE AND
EQUIPMENT, NETA A 19,988 A A A 38,332A A A A A A A A A A RIGHT-OF-USE LEASE ASSETS, NETA A 26,636 A A A 890,949A A A A
A A A A A A NON-CURRENT PREPAID CLINICAL EXPENSES A A 1,950,670A A A -A AAA A A A A A A TOTAL ASSETS A $ 5,253,902 AA
$13,247,538A A A AAA A A A A LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)A A A AAAAAAAA A A A A A A CURRENT
LIABILITIESA A A A A A A A Current portion of lease liabilities A $ 20,116 A A $ 1,010,631 A Convertible note payable A A 12,178,000 A A A -
A Accounts payable and accrued expenses A A 6,521,983 A A A 7,457,416 A Total current liabilities A A 18,720,099 A A A 8,468,047A A A A A
A A A A A LONG-TERM LIABILITIESA A A A A A A A Lease liabilities, net of current portlonA A 7,143 A A A 22,484 A Total long-term
liabilities A A 7,143 A A A 22,484 A Commitments and contingencies (Note 13)AAAAAAAAAAAAAA A STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
(DEFICIT)A A A A A A A A Preferred stock, par value $.0001 per share, 5,000,000 shares authorized, 0 outstandlngA A -A A A -A Common
stock, par value $.0001 per share, 250,000,000 shares authorized, 28,768,055 and 28,556,072 shares issued and outstanding at September 30, 2024 and
December 31, 2023, respectively A A 2,877 A A A 2,856 A Additional paid-in capital A A 89,537,725 A A A 88,610,832 A Accumulated deficit AA
(103,013,942 ) A A (83,856,681 )Total stockholders' equity (deflClt) A A (13 473,340 )A A 4,757,007A A A A A A A A A A TOTAL LIABILITIES
AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITYA (deficit) A $ 5,253,902 A A $ 13,247,538 A A See accompanying Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial
Statements. A A -1-A A CYCLO THERAPEUTICS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(Unaudited) A A A Three Months Ended A A Nine Months Ended A A A September 30, A A September 30, A A A 2024A A 2023A A 2024 A
A2023AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAREVENUESAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA A Product sales A $ 233,772 A A $495,477
A A $559,326 A 765,006 A Cost of goods sold (excluswe of direct and indirect overhead and handhng costs) A A 16,798 A A A 38,767 A A A
42,002A A A 6887 A GROSS PROFIT A A 216,974 A A A 456,710 A A A 517,324 A A A 696,134A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
EXPENSES A A A AAAAAAA Personnel A A 843,157A A A 834,878 A A A 2,581,207 A A A 2,526,700 A
developmentA A 5, 44 A A 3, 469,067 AAA 11,830,127 A A A 10,037,433 A Repalrs and malntenanceA A 3,495A A A
13,822 A A 9162AP sio rA A
220,607 A A A 2,361,381
Depreciation A A 2,177 A
on disposal of equipment A A
A A
A

> >

» 3>’
CO >
>
})

6,531 A A A 14,457 A Freight and shlppmgA A 441 A A A 1,297A A A 1,315A A A 2,519 A Loss
1,813 A A A - A Total expenses A A 8,506,417 A A A 5,224,170 A A A 19,563,520 A A A
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS A A (8,289,443 )A A (4,767,460) A A (19,046,196 )A A
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)A A A AAAAAAAAAAA A A Investment and other
A A 591, 312A A A (73159)LeasemcomeA A 373878A A A-A A A 1475623A AA -A
e Total other income (expense), net A A
RE PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES A

15,103,668 A A A A
(14,407,534 )A A A A
income (expense), net A
Loss on change in fair va.
(543,501 YA A (3,893)A A
A (8,832,944) 7

A-AAA-A
(14,414,893 ) A
$ (1.00) AAA
A 28,729,641 A
Statements. A - 2
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AAAAAAAAAAAAA A PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES A
NET LOSS A $ (8,832,944 ) A $ (4,771,353 ) A $ (19,157,261 ) A $

A ILUTED NET LOSS PER COMMON SHARE A $ (0.31)A $(0.29)A $(0.67)A
AAAAAAA A WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF COMMON SHARES BASIC AND DILUTED OUTSTANDING A

A
A

A cycLO THERAPEUTICS INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS&€™
E THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 and 2023 (Unaudited) A A A A Common Stock A A A AAAAAAA

Lps ]
o
s
—
T =<



Total A A A Shares A A Par Value A A Additional Paid-In Capital A A Accumulated Deficit A A Stockholdersa€™ Equity (Deficit) A A A A A A A A
AAAAAAAAAAAAA A Balance, June 30,2024 A A 28,696,028 A A $2,870 A A $ 89,055,380 A A $ (94,180,998 )A $(5,122,748)A A
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA A Merger recapitalization transaction costs A A -A A A -A A A (1,396)A A -A A A (1,396)A A
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA A Adjustment to merger recapitalization liability A A -A A A -A A A 214169A A A -AAA
214169A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA A Stockissued to nonemployees A A 72,027A A A 7A A A 90,747A AA A AAA
90,754AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAStockbasedcompensauonAA-AAA-AAA178,825AAA-AAA178,825A
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAANetlossAA-AAA-AAA-AAA@8832944)A A (8832944)AAAAAAAAA
AAAAAAAAAAA A Balance, September 30, 2024 A A 28,768,055A A $2,877A A $ 89,537,725 A A $ (103,013,942 ) A $ (13,473,340)
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAABalancej ne 30, 2023AA15308449AA 1,531 A A $ 71,956,553 A A $(73,442,919)A $
(1,484,835)AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA Sale of commonstock A A 4,000,000A A A 400A A A 4,999,600A A A -A A
A 5,000000A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA A Exercise of stock optionsA A 1,155A A A -A A A 1478A A A -AAA
1,478AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA Stockissued to nonemployeesA A 55485A A A 6A A A 75454A A A-AAA
75460A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA Stock-based compensationA A -A A A-A A A 126580A A AAAAA 126,580
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAARAAAAAAANetlossAA-AAA-AAA-AAA@4771,353)A A (4771,353)AAAAAAAA
AAAAAAAAAAAA A Balance, September 30, 2023 A A 19,365,089 A A $1,937A A $77,159,665A A $(78,214,272) A $ (1,052,670)

$
A See accompanying Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements. A - 3-A A CYCLO THERAPEUTICS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERSa€™ EQUITY (DEFICIT) FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024
and 2023 (Unaudlted)A A A Common StockA A A A A A A A A A Total A A A Shares A A Par Value A A Additional Paid-In CapltalA A
Accumulated Deficit A A Stockholdersa€™ Equlty Deficit) AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA A Balance, December 31, 2023 A A
28,556,072 A A $2,856 A A $88,610,832 A A $(83,856,681)A $4,757,007A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA Merger
recapitalization transaction costs A A -A A A -A A A (95911)A A -AAA (95911)AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
Adjustment to merger recapitalization liability A A - A A A-AAA214169A A A -AAA214169AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
A A A A Stock issued to nonemployees A A 211,983 A A A 21A A A 287370A A A-AAA287391AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
A A A A A Stock-based compensationA A -A A A-AAAS5212656AAA-AAAS5212656AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
A NetlossAA-AAA-AAA-AAA @91 5 261)A A (19,157261)A A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA A Balance, September
30,2024 A A 28,768,055 A A $2,877A A $89,537,725 A A $(103,013,942)A $(13,473340)AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
A Balance, December 31, 2022 A A 8,481,848 A A $849A A $ 64,533,074 A A $ (63,799,379)A $734,544A A AAAAAAAAAAAAA
A A A AAA A Sale of common stock and accompanying warrants, net A A 9,007,853 A A A 900A A A 12,145,989A A A -A A A 12,146,889 A
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAExerc1seofwarrant AA1,678,696AAA168AAA-AAA-AAA168AAAAAAA
AAAAAAAAAAAAAA A Exercise of stock options A A 1,155A A A -AAA1478AAA -AAA1478AAAAAAAAAAA
A AAAAAAAAA A Stockissued to nonemployees A A 195,537 A A A 20A A A 219,694A A A -A A A219714AAAAAAAAAA
AAAAAAAAAAA A Stock-based compensationA A -A A A -A A A 259430A AA-AAA259430AAAAAAAAAAAAAA
AAAAAAAANetlossAA-AAA-AAA-AAA (14414893)A A (14414893)AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAARA

)
Balance, September 30, 2023 A A 19,365,080 A A $1,937A A $ 77,159,665 A A $ (78,214,272 ) A
Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements. A - 4 - A A A CYCLO THERAPEUTICS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Unaudited) A A A A Nine Months Ended September 30, A A 2024 A A 2023 A CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIESA A A A A A A A NetlossA $(19,157,261 )A $ (14,414,893 ) A AAAAAAA A Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used
in operating activities: AAAAAAAA Depreciation and amortization A A 6,531A A A 14,457 A Loss on disposal of equipment A A 11,813A A
A - A Stock-based compensation A A 521,265 A A A 259,430 A Stock compensation to nonemployees A A 287,391 A A A 219,714 A Loss on change
in fair value of convertible promissory note A A 2, 178,000 A A A - A Increase or decreasein: A A A A A A A A Accounts receivable, net A A
(65,303 ) A A (248,769 ) Inventory, net A A 18A242A AA AA 44,736 A Prepaid clinical expenses A A (1,367,595)A A (841,350) Prepaid insurance and
services A A 65,510A A A (49,187 ) Other A A -A A A 1,883 A Accounts payable and accrued expenses A A (721,264 ) A A 3,123,835 A Total
adjustments A A 934,590 A A A 2,524,749A A AAAA A A A A NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES A A (18,222,671)A A
(11 890,144)A A A A A A A A A CASHFLOW S F OM INANCING ACTIVITIESA A A A A A A A Net proceeds from sale of warrants A A -A A
A 2,917,581 A Net proceeds from sale of stock A A -A A A 9,229,308 A Merger transaction costs A A (95,911 ) A A - A Exercise of stock options A
A -A A A 1,478 A Exercise of warrants A A -A A A 168 A Net proceeds from issuance of convertible note A A 10,000,000 A A A - A NET CASH
PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES A A 9,904,089 A A A 12,148535A A A A A A A A A A NETINCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS A A (8,318,582)A A 258391A A A A AAAA A A CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of period A A 9,246,592
A A A 1543,418A AAAAAAAA A CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS, endofper1odA $928,010A A $1,801,809A AAAAAAAAA
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION A A 5 A A A A A Cash paid forinterest A $ 2,318 A A $ 9,807 A A See
accompanying Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements. A - 5-A CYCLO THERAPEUTICS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudlted) A The information presented herein as of SeptemberA 30, 2024 and for the three
and nine months ended SeptemberA 30, 2024 and 2023 is unaudited. A A (1) ORGANIZATION AND DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS: A Cyclo
Therapeutics, Inc. (the &€eCompany,a€ a€cewe,a€ a€meoura€ or a€oeusa€) was incorporated in August 1990 as a Florida corporation under the name
Cyclodextrin Technologies Development, Inc. with operations beginning in July 1992. In conjunction with a restructuring in 2000, we changed our name
to CTD Holdings, Inc. We changed our name to Cyclo Therapeutics, Inc. in September 2019 to better reflect our current business and, on November 6,
2020, we reincorporated from the State of Florida to the State of Nevada. A On December 27, 2023, the Company completed a strategic combination
pursuant to that certain Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of September 21, 2023, by and among the Company, Cameo Merger Sub, Inc., a
Delaware corporation and wholly owned subsidiary of the Company ("Merger Suba€), and Applied Molecular Transport Inc., a Delaware corporation
("AMTIa€), providing for the merger of Merger Sub with and into AMTI, with AMTI surviving the merger as a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
(the "AMTI Mergera€). A We are a clinical stage biotechnology company that develops cyclodextrin-based products for the treatment of
neurodegenerative diseases. We filed a Type II Drug Master File with the U.S. Food and Drug Administration (a&€ceFDA&€) in 2014 for our lead drug
candidate, TrappsolA@ Cycloa, ¢ (hydroxypropyl beta cyclodextrin) as a treatment for Niemann-Pick Type C disease (a€ceNPCa€). NPC is a rare and fatal
autosomal recessive genetic disease resulting in disrupted cholesterol metabolism that impacts the brain, lungs, liver, spleen, and other organs. In 2015,
we launched an International Clinical Program for TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ as a treatment for NPC. In 2016, we filed an Investigational New Drug
application (a€eINDa€) with the FDA, which described our Phase I clinical plans for a randomized, double blind, parallel group study at a single clinical
site in the U.S. The Phase I study evaluated the safety and pharmacokinetics of TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ along with markers of cholesterol metabolism and
markers of NPC during a 12-week treatment period of intravenous administration of TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ every two weeks to participants 18 years of
age and older. The IND was approved by the FDA in September 2016, and in January 2017 the FDA granted Fast Track designation to TrappsolA®
Cycloa, ¢ for the treatment of NPC. Initial patient enrollment in the U.S. Phase I study commenced in September 2017, and in May 2020 we announced
top line data showing TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ was well tolerated in this study. A We have also completed a Phase I/II clinical study approved by European
regulatory bodies with clinical trial centers in the United Kingdom, Sweden, and Israel. The Phase I/II study evaluated the safety, tolerability and efficacy
of TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ through a range of clinical outcomes, including neurologic, respiratory, and measurements of cholesterol metabolism and
markers of NPC. Consistent with the 12-week Phase I study (single US site), the European/Israel study administered TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ intravenously
to NPC patients every two weeks in a double-blind, randomized trial, but differs in that the study period was for 48 weeks (24 doses). In March of 2021 we
announced that 100% of patients who completed the trial (9 out of 12) improved or remained stable, and 89% met the outcome measure in at least two
domains of the 17-domain NPC severity scale. We did not conduct a Phase II trial in the U.S. and instead relied on the data obtained from our Phase I/II
trial abroad to support the commencement of our Phase III trial in the U.S. A In February 2020 we had a face-to-face &€ Type Ca€ meeting with the FDA
with respect to the initiation of our pivotal Phase III clinical trial of TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ based on the clinical data obtained to date. At that meeting, we
also discussed with the FDA submitting a New Drug Application (NDA) under Section 505(b)(1) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act for the
treatment of NPC in pediatric and adult patients with TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢. A similar request was submitted to the European Medicines Agency
(a€eEMAA&€) in February 2020, seeking scientific advice and protocol assistance from the EMA for proceeding with a Phase III clinical trial in Europe. In
October 2020 we received a 4€ceStudy May Proceeda€ notification from the FDA with respect to the proposed Phase III clinical trial, and in June of 2021
we commenced enrollment in TransportNPC, a pivotal Phase III study of TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ for the treatment of NPC. In May 2024, we enrolled the
last of the 104 patients enrolled in the Phase III study. A - 6 - A CYCLO THERAPEUTICS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONDENSED
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudited) A (1) ORGANIZATION AND DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS: (CONTINUED) A We are also
exploring the use of cyclodextrins in the treatment of Alzheimera€™s disease. In January 2018, the FDA authorized a single patient IND expanded access
program using TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ for the treatment of Alzheimera€™s disease. Based on the data collected from this patient combined with the data
from our NPC studies, we prepared a synopsis for an early-stage protocol using TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ intravenously to treat Alzheimera€™s disease that
was presented to the FDA in January of 2021. We received feedback from the FDA on this synopsis in April 2021 and incorporated the feedback into an
IND for a Phase II study for the treatment of Alzheimera€™s disease with TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ that we submitted to the FDA in November 2021. In
December of 2021, we received IND clearance from the FDA, allowing us to proceed with our Phase II study of TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ for the treatment of
Alzheimera€™s disease. U.S. sites for the study were activated during the second half of 2022, with patient dosing beginning in the first quarter of 2023.
A We also continue to operate our legacy fine chemical business, consisting of the sale of cyclodextrins and related products to the pharmaceutical,
nutritional, and other industries, primarily for use in diagnostics and specialty drugs. However, our core business has transitioned to a biotechnology
company primarily focused on the development of cyclodextrin- based biopharmaceuticals for the treatment of disease from a business that had been
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$ (1,052,670 ) A See accompanying Notes to
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primarily reselling basic cyclodextrin products. A Proposed Acquisition by Rafael Holdings A On August 21, 2024, the Company entered into an
Agreement and Plan of Merger (the &€ceMerger Agreementa€) with Rafael Holdings, Inc. (4€ceRafaela€), a Delaware corporation; and Tandem
Therapeutics, Inc., a Nevada corporation and a wholly-owned subsidiary of Rafael (a€ceFirst Merger Suba€); and Tandem Therapeutics, LLC, a Nevada
limited liability company and a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Rafael (&€ceSecond Merger Suba€). Pursuant to the terms of the Merger Agreement, the
Rafael, First Merger Sub and the Company will be merged with and into Rafael (the a€ceFirst Mergera€), with the Company surviving the Merger as a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Rafael. Immediately following the First Merger, the Company will merge with and into the Second Merger Sub (the
a€ceSecond Mergera€, and together with the First Merger, the 4€ceMergera€) with Rafael being the surviving entity of the Second Merger. The name of
the Surviving Entity will be changed to Cyclo Therapeutics, LLC. A At the closing of the Merger, each outstanding share of Company common stock will
be converted into the right to receive a number of shares of Rafael Class B common stock calculated in accordance with the Merger Agreement (the
a€ceExchange Ratioa€). The Exchange Ratio was initially estimated to be 0.3112 shares of Rafael Class B common stock for each share of Company
common stock. The actual exchange ratio will be determined at the time of closing based on valuing Company common stock at $0.95 per share and
Rafael at the combined value of its cash, cash equivalents, marketable securities, real estate and certain other financial holdings plus amounts loaned by
Rafael to the Company between the signing of the Merger Agreement and the closing of the Merger, less certain of Rafaela€™s current liabilities. In
addition, the cash value with take into account the funding of the Companya€ ™ s operations by Rafael with convertible notes through closing, as discussed
at Note (7). Any fractional shares of Rafael Class B common stock will be rounded up to the nearest whole share. A All compensatory options to purchase
Company common stock will be converted into an option to acquire Rafael Class B common stock, as described in the Merger Agreement. A Unless
otherwise provided for in outstanding warrant agreements, all outstanding warrants to purchase Cyclo common stock (other than those held by Rafael
which will be cancelled) will automatically be converted into warrants to purchase a number of shares of Rafael Class B common stock, at an adjusted
exercise price per share based upon the Exchange Ratio. Certain holders of Cyclo warrants, representing 5,498,914 Cyclo warrant shares, have the right
to elect to receive cash payment in an amount equal to the Black Sholes Value of the unexercised portion of their warrants on the date of consummation
of the Merger in lieu of receiving warrants to purchase Rafael Class B common stock. A Holders of Cyclo Public Warrants will receive Rafael Public
Warrants in exchange for their Cyclo Public Warrants. A - 7- A CYCLO THERAPEUTICS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONDENSED
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudited) A (1) ORGANIZATION AND DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS: (CONTINUED) A The Merger
Agreement contains specified termination rights of each of the Company and Rafael. In connection with a termination of the Merger Agreement in
specified circumstances, the terminating party will be reimbursed for transaction costs of up to $250,000. If the Merger Agreement is terminated by
Company due to the Companya€™ s board of directors making an adverse change recommendation, the Company will be required to pay a $400,000
termination fee to Rafael. A The boards of directors of each of the Company and Rafael have approved the Merger Agreement and the transactions
contemplated thereby, subject to the satisfaction or waiver of customary conditions, including the requisite approval by the Company's and Rafael's
stockholders and the effectiveness of a registration statement to register the shares of Rafael Class B common stock to be issued in connection with the
transaction. The transaction is expected to close in late December. A Although the Company has entered into the Merger Agreement and intends to
consummate the proposed Merger, there is no assurance that the Company will be able to successfully consummate the proposed Merger on a timely
basis, or at all. A Going Concern and Liquidity A For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024, the Company incurred a net loss of
$8,832,944 and $19,157,261, respectively. The Company has an accumulated deficit of $103,013,942 at SeptemberA 30, 2024. Our recent losses have
predominantly resulted from research and development expenses for our TrappsolA®A Cycloa, ¢ product and other general operating expenses, including
personnel expenses and board advisory fees. We believe our expenses will continue to increase as we continue to conduct clinical trials and seek
regulatory approval for the use of TrappsolA®A Cycloa, ¢ in the treatment of NPC and Alzheimera€™s disease. A For the nine months ended
SeptemberA 30, 2024, the Companya€™s operations used $18,222,671 in cash, and at SeptemberA 30, 2024, the Company had a cash and cash
equivalents balance of $928,010 and negative working capital of $15,463,491. We will need to raise additional capital in the foreseeable future to fund the
development of our drug product candidates through clinical development, manufacturing and commercialization. A Rafael has agreed to fund the
Company through the earlier of the consummation of the Merger or termination of the Merger Agreement in such amounts as may be necessary for the
Company to operate its business and pay its debts and obligations as they become due, provided that the Company is not in active discussions regarding
an acquisition proposal and is being operated in a manner consistent with the terms of the Merger Agreement and the financial forecast previously shared
with Rafael.A As discussed in Note 7, the Company has borrowed $15,000,000 from Rafael through November 12, 2024. A We intend to continue to
borrow from Rafael through the consummation of the Merger or termination of the Merger Agreement.A If the Merger Agreement is terminated, we
intend to continue to raise such capital through the sale of equity securities from time to time, the issuance of debt securities, the sale or licensing of
existing assets or assets in development, or from other non-dilutive funding mechanisms. Our ability to obtain such additional capital will likely be subject
to various factors, including our overall business performance and market conditions. If we cannot raise the additional funds required for our anticipated
operations, we may be required to reduce the scope of or eliminate our research and development programs, delay our clinical trials and the ability to
seek regulatory approvals, downsize our general and administrative infrastructure, and/or seek alternative measures to avoid insolvency. If we raise
additional funds through future offerings of shares of our common stock or other securities, such offerings would cause dilution of current
stockholdersa€™ percentage ownership in the Company, which could be substantial. Future offerings also could have a material and adverse effect on the
price of our common stock. A Our condensed consolidated financial statements for the three and nine months ended SeptemberA 30, 2024, were
prepared on the basis of a going concern, which contemplates that we will be able to realize assets and discharge liabilities in the normal course of
business. Our ability to continue as a going concern is dependent upon the availability of equity or debt financing as noted above, including from Rafael.
Various factors including our overall business performance and market conditions raise substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a gomg concern.
The condensed and consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of these uncertainties. A - 8 - A
CYCLO THERAPEUTICS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudited) A A (2)
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: A A The following is a summary of the more significant accounting policies of the Company that
affect the accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements: A (a) BASIS OF PRESENTATION&€“4€“The condensed consolidated financial
statements include the Company and its wholly owned subsidiaries. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in
consolidation. The interim condensed consolidated financial statements of the Company included in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, including these
notes, are unaudited. In the opinion of management, all adjustments necessary for a fair presentation of the condensed consolidated financial statements
have been included. Such adjustments are of a normal, recurring nature. The condensed consolidated financial statements, and these notes, have been
prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and do not contain certain information included in the Company&€™s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended DecemberA 31, 2023. The condensed consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with
that Annual Report on Form 10-K. Results for the interim periods presented are not necessarily indicative of the results that might be expected for the
entire fiscal year. A (b) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTSA€“a€“Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and any highly liquid investments with an
original purchased maturity of three months or less. The Company maintains deposits in financial institutions in excess of federally insured limits of
$250,000, in the amount of $928,010 at September 30, 2024. A (c) ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLEA€“a€“Accounts receivable are unsecured and non-interest
bearing and stated at the amount we expect to collect from outstanding balances. Customer account balances with invoices dated over 90 days old are
considered past due. The Company does not accrue interest on past due accounts. Customer payments are allocated to the specific invoices identified on
the customera€™s remittance advice or, if unspecified, applied to the oldest unpaid invoices. A The carrying amount of accounts receivable is reduced by
an allowance for credit losses that reflects managementa€™ s best estimate of expected credit losses. The Company reviews each customer balance where
all or a portion of the balance exceeds 90 days from the invoice date. Based on the Companya€™s assessment of the customer's current and forecasted
creditworthiness, the Company estimates the portion, if any, of the balance that will not be collected, and writes off receivables as a charge to the
allowance for credit losses when, in management&€™ s estimation, it is probable that the receivable is worthless. The Company determined an allowance
for credit losses was not necessary as of September 30, 2024. The allowance for credit losses at December 31, 2023 approximated $10,000. A The
Company develops and documents its allowance for credit losses on its trade receivables based on portfolio segments, which include domestic and
international customers. The determination of portfolio segments is based primarily on the customersa€™ geographical location. Our quantitative
allowance for credit loss estimates was determined using the method that uses an aging schedule. The Company also considers qualitative adjustments
that may relate to unique risks, changes in current economic conditions that may not be reflected in quantitatively derived results, or other relevant
factors to further inform our estimate of the allowance for credit losses. A (d) INVENTORY AND COST OF PRODUCTS SOLD&€“a€“Inventory consists of
cyclodextrin products and chemical complexes purchased for resale recorded at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or net realizable value. Cost of
products sold includes the acquisition cost of the products sold and does not include any allocation of inbound or outbound freight charges, indirect
overhead expenses, warehouse and distribution expenses, or depreciation and amortization expense. The Company records a specific reserve for
inventory items that are determined to be obsolete. The Company determined no reserve for obsolete inventory was necessary as of September 30, 2024
and December 31, 2023. A The Companya€™s reserve for obsolete inventory is based on the Companya€™s best estimates of product sales and customer
demands. It is reasonably possible that the estimates used by the Company to determine its provisions for inventory write-downs will be materially
different from actual write-downs. These differences could result in materially higher than expected inventory pr0v151ons and related costs, which could
have a material adverse effect on the Companya€™s results of operations and financial condition in the near term. A - 9 - A CYCLO THERAPEUTICS,
INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudited) A (2) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (CONTINUED) A (e) PREPAID CLINICAL EXPENSES&€’”€"Prepa1d clinical expenses consist of our active pharmaceutical
ingredients and other raw materials for our pharmaceutical drug TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ expected to be used in our clinical trial program recorded at cost.
In addition, advance payments for goods or services for future research and development activities are included as prepaid clinical expenses. Prepaid
clinical expenses are expensed as research and development costs as the goods are delivered or the related services are performed. Prepaid clinical
expenses expected to be utilized beyond one year from the balance sheet date are classified as non-current assets. A (f) FURNITURE AND



EQUIPMENTa&€“a4€“Furniture and equipment are recorded at cost, less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is computed using primarily the straight-
line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets (generally three to five years for computers and vehicles and seven to ten years for machinery,
equipment and office furniture). We periodically review our long-lived assets to determine if the carrying value of assets may not be recoverable. If an
impairment is identified, we recognize a loss for the difference between the carrying amount and the estimated fair value of the asset.A A (g)
LEASESa€“a€“The Company leases office and warehouse space. The Company determines if an arrangement is a lease at inception. Contracts containing
a lease are further evaluated for classification as an operating or finance lease where the Company is a lessee, or as an operating, sales-type or direct
financing lease where the Company is a lessor, based on their terms. Operating leases are included in right-of-use ("ROU") lease assets and lease
liabilities on the Companya€™s condensed consolidated balance sheets. The Company subleases office space under one existing lease to a third party.
Sublease income is reported as other income in the condensed consolidated statements of operations. A ROU assets represent the Companya€™ s right to
use an underlying asset for the lease term and lease liabilities represent the Companya€ ™ s obligation to make lease payments arising from the lease.
Operating lease ROU assets and liabilities are recognized at commencement date based on the present value of lease payments over the lease term. As
the Companya€™s leases do not provide an implicit rate, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate based on the information available at
commencement date in determining the present value of lease payments. The lease ROU asset also includes any lease payments made and excludes lease
incentives. The Companya€™s lease terms may include options to extend or terminate the lease when it is reasonably certain that the Company will
exercise that option. Lease expense for lease payments is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Variable lease payments are expensed as
incurred. The Companya€™s lease agreements do not contain any material residual value guarantees or material restrictive covenants. A In evaluating
contracts to determine if they qualify as a lease, the Company considers factors such as if the Company has obtained substantially all of the rights to the
underlying asset through exclusivity, if it can direct the use of the asset by making decisions about how and for what purpose the asset will be used and if
the lessor has substantive substitution rights. This evaluation may require significant judgment. A (h) REVENUE RECOGNITIONA€“4€“Revenues are
recognized when our customer obtains control of promised goods or services in an amount that reflects the consideration which we expect to receive in
exchange for those goods or services. We recognize revenues following the five step model prescribed under Accounting Standard Update (a€ASU&E)
No. 2014-09: (i) identify contract(s) with a customer; (ii) identify the performance obligations in the contract; (iii) determine the transaction price; (iv)
allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract; and (v) recognize revenues when (or as) we satisfy the performance
obligation. A Product revenues A The majority of our revenue is garnered in North America from companies in the pharmaceutical industry that are
manufacturing or conducting research with our fine chemical products. In other countries, we sell our products primarily to wholesale distributors and
other third-party distribution partners. A - 10 - A CYCLO THERAPEUTICS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudited) A (2) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (CONTINUED) A Revenues from product sales are
recognized when the customer obtains control of our product, which occurs at a point in time, typically upon delivery to the customer. We expense
incremental costs of obtaining a contract as and when incurred if the expected amortization period of the asset that we would have recognized is one year
or less or the amount is immaterial. A We treat shipping and handling costs performed after a customer obtains control of the product as a fulfillment
cost. We have identified one performance obligation in our contracts with customers which is the delivery of product to our customers.A The transaction
price is recognized in full when we deliver the product to our customer, which is the point at which we have satisfied our performance obligation. A For
additional information on our revenues, please read Note 3, Revenues, to these condensed consolidated financial statements. A (i) SHIPPING AND
HANDLING FEESa€“a€“Shipping and handling fees, if billed to customers, are included in product sales. Shipping and handling costs associated with
inbound and outbound freight are expensed as incurred and included in freight and shipping expense. A (j) ADVERTISINGA&£“a€“Advertising costs are
charged to operations when incurred. We incur minimal advertising expenses. A (k) RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT COSTS4&€“4€“Research and
development costs are expensed as incurred. The Company records amounts paid in advance of the service being rendered as a prepaid asset, and the
expense recognized when the service is performed. Research and development costs are primarily comprised of materials used in our clinical trials,
personnel-related expenses and external research and development expenses incurred under arrangements with third parties, such as contract research
organizations and consultants. At the end of each reporting period, the Company compares the payments made to each service provider to the estimated
progress towards completion of the related project. Factors that the Company considers in preparing these estimates include the number of patients
enrolled in studies, milestones achieved, and other criteria related to the efforts of its vendors. These estimates will be subject to change as additional
information becomes available. Depending on the timing of payments to vendors and estimated services provided, the Company will record net prepaid or
accrued expenses related to these costs. Prepaid clinical expenses represent valid future economic benefits based on our contracts with our vendors and
are realized in the ordinary course of business.A A (1) INCOME TAXESa€“a€“Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the estimated future
tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective
income tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those
temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. In addition, tax benefits related to positions considered uncertain are recognized only
when it is more likely than not the position will be sustained upon examination by the tax authorities. Such tax positions shall initially and subsequently be
measured as the largest amount of tax benefit that has a greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement with the tax authority
assuming full knowledge of the position and relevant facts. As of September 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, the Company has recorded a full valuation
allowance against its deferred tax assets. A (m) NET LOSS PER COMMON SHARE&€“4€“ Basic and fully diluted net loss per common share is computed
using a simple weighted average of common shares outstanding during the periods presented, as outstanding warrants to purchase 15,686,916 shares of
common stock were antidilutive for the three and nine months ended SeptemberA 30, 2024, and warrants to purchase 13,733,117 shares of common
stock were antidilutive for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2023. Additionally, outstanding options to purchase 1,779,161 shares of
common stock were antidilutive for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024 and outstanding options to purchase 790,945 shares of common
stock were antidilutive for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2023, and therefore also excluded. A (n) STOCK-BASED
COMPENSATION&€“a€“The Company periodically awards stock to employees, directors, and consultants. In the case of employees and consultants, an
expense is recognized equal to the fair value of the stock determined using the closing trading price of the stock on the award date. With respect to
directors, the Company accrues stock compensation expense on a quarterly basis based on the Companya€™ s historical director compensation policies,
and each quarter recognizes such expense based on the trading price of the common stock during such quarter. A - 11 - A CYCLO THERAPEUTICS, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudited) A (2) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (CONTINUED) A This expense is then trued up at the time the shares are issued to directors based on the trading price at the
time of issuance. A The Company periodically issues stock options under its 2021 Equity Incentive Plan. The Company uses the Black-Scholes valuation
method to estimate the fair value of stock options at grant date. Compensation expense is recognized on the straight-line basis over the requisite service
period, which is generally the vesting period. A (0) FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS AND DISCLOSURESA€“4€“Accounting Standards Codification
("ASCéa€) 820 "Fair Value Measurements and Disclosuresa€ requires companies to determine fair value based on the price that would be received to sell
the asset or paid to transfer the liability to a market participant. ASC 820 emphasizes that fair value is a market-based measurement, not an entity-
specific measurement. A The guidance requires that assets and liabilities carried at fair value be classified and disclosed in one of the following
categories: A a— Level 1: Quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. A A 4— Level 2: Observable market- based inputs or
unobservable inputs that are corroborated by market data. A A 4— Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are not corroborated by market data. A Long-lived
assets are measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis and are subject to fair value adjustments when there is evidence of impairment. A For short-
term classes of our financial instruments, which include cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable and accounts payable, and which are not reported
at fair value, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to their short-term nature.AA A As of September 30, 2024, money market funds and a
convertible notes payable were the only financial instruments measured and recorded at fair value on a recurring basis on the Companya€™s condensed
consolidated balance sheets. Money market funds were recorded within cash and cash equivalents. We classified the convertible notes payable as a Level
3 fair value measurement and used the Black-Scholes model to calculate the fair value as of the date of issuance, and for each reporting period. Key
inputs for the simulation are summarized below. The Black-Scholes simulation uses inputs such as the stock price, volatility, the contractual term of the
convertible notes payable, risk free interest rates and dividend yields. The following table presents money market funds and the convertible notes payable
at their level within the fair value hierarchy for the periods indicated. As of December 31, 2023, money market funds were the only financial instrument
measured and recorded at fair value on a recurring basis on the Companya€™ s condensed consolidated balance sheets. A - 12 -A CYCLO
THERAPEUTICS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudited) A (2) SUMMARY OF
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (CONTINUED) A A Fair Value Hlerarchy Level A Amortized Cost A A Gross Unreahged Gains A A Gross

Unrealized Losses A A Fair Value A September 30, 2024A A A AAAAAAAAAAAAAA Cashequivalents: A A A AAA &€AAAA
A A A A A Money market funds invested in U.S. government obligations Level 1A $-A AAAAAAAAA$-AAAAAAAAAAAAA
A A A AAA Liabilites:A AAAAAAAAAAAAAA A A Convertible notes payable (Note 7) Level 3A A 10,000,000A A $-A A §
2,178,000 A A $ 12,178,000 A TotalA $10,000,000A A $-A A $2,178,000 A A $ 12,178,000 A December 31, 2023 A A A AAAAAAAAA
A A A A A Cashequivalents; A A AAAAaAAAAAAAA A Moneymarket funds invested in U.S. government obligations Level 1 A $
4,792,338A A $-A A $-A A $4792338AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAALibilitiessAAA-AAA-AAA-AAA-A
Convertible notes payable (Note 7) Level3A A AAAAAAAAAAAAAA Total A $4,792338A A $-A A $-A A $4,792,338A A The

range of key inputs for the Black-Scholes simulation for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024, were as follows: A A A Three months
ended A A Nine months ended A Key Inputs A September 30, 2024 A A September 30, 2024 A Stock Price A A $0.68 4€“ $1.26 A A A $0.68 a€“
$1.27 A Term (years) A A 0.09 4¢“0.33 A A A 0.09 4€“ 0.37 A Risk-Free interestrate A A 4.7 4€“ 540 A A A 4.7 4€“ 5.40 A Volatility A A 53% -
110% A A A 53%-110% A Dividendyield A A A -A A A A A -A A A Convertible Notes Payable A The following table sets forth a summary of the
changes in the fair value of our convertible notes payable categorized within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy: A Balance as of December 31, 2023 A $ -
A Issuance of Convertible Notes A A 10,000,000 A Change in fair value of Notes A A 2,178,000 A Balance as of September 30, 2024 A $ 12,178,000



A A A (p) USE OF ESTIMATES&€“4€“The preparation of condensed consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions, including regarding contingencies, that affect the
amounts reported in the condensed consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. The Companya€™ s most significant estimates relate to
inventory obsolescence, stock-based compensation, fair value of convertible notes issued, warrant liability valuation, fair value of warrants issued,
assumed liabilities, and allowance for credit losses. Although management bases its estimates on historical experience and assumptions that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances, actual results could significantly differ from these estimates. A - 13 - A CYCLO THERAPEUTICS, INC. AND
SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudited) A (2) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES: (CONTINUED) A (q) RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTSA€“4€“ A In December 2023, the Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) issued ASU 2023-09, "Income Taxes (Topic 740) - Improvements to Income Tax Disclosures." The new guidance is intended to enhance the
transparency and decision usefulness of income tax disclosures by requiring disaggregated information about a reporting entity's effective tax rate
reconciliation and information on income taxes paid. The amendment is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2024, with early adoption
permitted. The amendment should be applied on a prospective basis, with retrospective application permitted. The Company is in the process of
evaluating the impact that the adoption of ASU 2023-09 will have on its condensed consolidated financial statements and related disclosures. A In
November 2023, theA FASBA issuedA ASU 2023-07, 4€eSegment Reporting (Topic 280) - Improvements to Reportable Segment Disclosures,a€ which is
intended to improve reportable segment disclosure requirements, primarily through additional and more detailed information about a reportable
segment's expenses. The guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2023, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2024, with retrospective application required and early adoption permitted. The Company is currently evaluating the effect this new
guidance will have on its condensed consolidated financial statements and related disclosures. A In June 2022, the FASB issued ASU No. 2022-03,
a€meFair Value Measurement (Topic 820): Fair Value Measurement of Equity Securities Subject to Contractual Sale Restrictionsa€ ("ASU 2022-03&€)
which clarifies guidance for fair value measurement of an equity security subject to a contractual sale restriction and establishes new disclosure
requirements for such equity securities. ASU 2022-03 is effective for fiscal years beginning after Decemk}erA 15, 2023 and for interim periods within
those fiscal years, with early adoption permitted. The Company adopted the new guidance as of JanuaryA 1, 2024, and it did not have a material impact on
its condensed consolidated financial statements. A (r) WARRANTSA€“4€“The Company accounts for its warrants as either equity-classified or liability-
classified instruments based on an assessment of the specific terms of the warrants considering the authoritative guidance in ASC 480,
a€meDistinguishing Liabilities from Equitya€ (a€0eASC 480a€) and ASC 815, a€meDerivatives and Hedginga€ (4€eASC 815a€). The assessment considers
whether the warrants meet the definition of a liability pursuant to ASC 480 and meet all of the requirements for equity classification under ASC 815,
including whether the warrants are indexed to the Companya€™s own common stock and satisfy additional conditions for equity classification. Warrants
that are liability-classified are measured at fair value at each reporting date in accordance with the guidance in ASC 820, 4€ceFair Value Measurement,a€
with any subsequent changes in fair value recognized in the statement of operations in the period of change. The fair value of liability classified warrants
was not material at SeptemberA 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023. A A (3) REVENUES: A The Company operates in one business segment, which
primarily focuses on the development and commercialization of innovative cyclodextrin-based products for the treatment of people with serious and life-
threatening rare diseases and medical conditions. However, substantially all of the Companya€ ™ s revenues are derived from the sale of cyclodextrins and
related products to the pharmaceutical, nutritional, and other industries, primarily for use in diagnostics and specialty drugs. A Revenues by product are
summarized as follows: A A A A Three Months Ended September 30 A A Nine Months Ended September 30, A A A 2024A A 2023A A 2024A A
2023 A TrappsolA® HPBA $36,727 A A $342,184 A A $ 256,331 A A $485,412 A TrappsolA® Fine Chemical A A 196,146 A A A 152,135A A A
300,085 A A A 267,338 A AquaplexA@ A A94A AA60AAAG6G58AAA 9922A OtherA A 805A A A 1,098A A A 2,252 A A A 2,334 A
Total revenues A $ 233,772 A A $ 495,477 A A $ 559,326 A A $ 765,006 A A A -14-A CYCLO THERAPEUTICS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES
TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudited) A A (4) MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS: A For the three months
ended SeptemberA 30, 2024, three major customers accounted for 91% of total revenues. For the nine months ended September 30, 2024, four major
customers accounted for 90% of total revenues. Accounts receivable for these major customers represent 71% of total accounts receivable at
SeptemberA 30, 2024. Accounts recgivable balances for four customers accounted for 92% of total accounts receivable at SeptemberA 30, 2024. A For
the three months ended SeptemberA 30, 2023, two major customers accounted for 90% of total revenues. For the nine months ended September 30,
2023, three major customers accounting for 86% of total revenues. Accounts receivable for these major customers represent 76% of total accounts
receivable at SeptemberA 30, 2023. Accounts receivable balances for three customers accounted for 97% of total accounts receivable at SeptemberA 30,
2023. A The Company purchases inventory primarily from four vendors; however, the Company believes it can maintain purchases at similar levels
through other readily available vendors in the marketplace. The Company maintains vendors both domestically and internationally. A For the nine
months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, the product mix of our revenues consisted of 99% basic natural and chemically modified cyclodextrins and
1% cyclodextrin complexes. For the three months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, the product mix of our revenues consisted entirely of basic
natural and chemically modified cyclodextrins. A A (5) CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK: A Significant concentrations of credit risk for all financial
instruments owned by the Company are as follows: A The Company's financial instruments that are exposed to concentrations of credit risk consist
primarily of cash and cash equivalents and accounts receivable. Cash equivalents represent highly liquid investments with maturities of 90 days or less at
the date of purchase. Credit risk related to cash and cash equivalents is based on the creditworthiness of the financial institutions at which these funds
are held. The Company has cash balances at financial institutions which throughout the year may exceed the federally insured limit of $250,000. Any loss
incurred or a lack of access to such funds could have a significant adverse impact on the Company's financial condition, results of operations, and cash
flows. To reduce its risk associated with the failure of such financial institutions, the Company evaluates the rating of the financial institutions in which it
holds deposits. Any material loss that the Company may experience in the future could have an adverse effect on its ability to pay its operational expenses
or make other payments and may require the Company to move its cash to other high quality financial institutions. Currently, the Company is reviewing
its bank relationships in order to mitigate its risk to ensure that its exposure is limited or reduced to the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
protection limits. A The Company extends credit to customers in the normal course of business. Concentrations of credit risk with respect to accounts
receivable exist to the full extent of amounts presented in the condensed consolidated financial statements. The Company does not require collateral from
its customers to secure accounts receivable. A The Company has no significant off-balance sheet risk such as foreign exchange contracts, option
contracts, or other hedging arrangements. A - 15 - A CYCLO THERAPEUTICS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudlted) A A (6) ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES: A Accounts payable and accrued _expenses

consistA of the following:A A A A September 30, A A December 31, A A A 2024 A A 2023 A Accounts payable A $ 5,023,095 A A $ 4,856,530 A
Accrued bonus compensation A A 615,893 A A A 1,590,776 A Accrued board expense A A 115,856 A A A 92,110 A Accrued clinical research A A
520,382 A A A 137,642 A Sub-lease deposit liability A A 51,897 A A A 243,742 A Merger liabilities A A 96,838 A A A 487,402 A Other A A
98,022 A A A 49,214 A Total accounts payable and accrued expenses A $ 6,521,983 A A $ 7,457,416 A A A (7) CONVERTIBLE NOTES PAYABLE: On
June 11, 2024, the Company entered into a Note Purchase Agreement (the "Initial NPAa€) with Rafael Holdings, Inc., a Delaware corporation ("Rafaela€),
the holder of approximately 31.5% of our common stock, pursuant to which the Company issued and sold a convertible promissory note in the principal
amount of $2,000,000 (the "June Notea€) to Rafael. A On July 16, 2024, the Company entered into an Amended and Restated Note Purchase Agreement
(the "Amended NPA&€) with Rafael, which amended and restated the Initial NPA in its entirety, pursuant to which the Company issued and sold a second
convertible promissory note in the principal amount of $2,000,000 (the "July Note&€) to Rafael. A On August 21, 2024, the Company entered into a
Second Amended and Restated Note Purchase Agreement (the "Second Amended NPA&€) with Rafael, which amended and restated the Amended NPA
dated July 16, 2024 in its entirety, pursuant to which the Company issued and sold a third convertible promissory note in the principal amount of
$3,000,000 (the "August Notea€) to Rafael. A On September 9, 2024, the Company entered into a Third Amended and Restated Note Purchase
Agreement (the "Third Amended NPA&€) with Rafael, which amended and restated the Second Amended NPA dated August 21, 2024 in its entirety,
pursuant to which the Company issued and sold a fourth convertible promissory note in the principal amount of $3,000,000 (the "September Notea€) to
Rafael. A On October 8, 2024, the Company and Rafael entered into an Amendment to Convertible Promissory Notes, which amended the maturity date
for each of the June Note, July Note, August Note and September Note to December 21, 2024. A On October 8, 2024, the Company entered into a Fourth
Amended and Restated Note Purchase Agreement (the "Fourth Amended NPA&€) with Rafael, which amended and restated the Third Amended NPA dated
September 9, 2024 in its entirety, pursuant to which the Company issued and sold a fifth convertible promissory note in the principal amount of
$3,000,000 (the "October Noted€) to Rafael. A On November 7, 2024, the Company entered into a Fifth Amended and Restated Note Purchase
Agreement (the "Fifth Amended NPA&€) with Rafael, which amended and restated the Fourth Amended NPA dated October 8, 2024 in its entirety,
pursuant to which the Company issued and sold a sixth convertible promissory note in the principal amount of $2,000,000 (the "November Note,&4€ and
together with the June Note, July Note, August Note, September Note and October Note, the "Notes,a€ and each a "Notea€) to Rafael. Each Note matures
on December 21, 2024 and bears interest at a rate of 5% per annum, payable upon maturity. A -16 -A CYCLO THERAPEUTICS, INC. AND
SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudited) A (7) CONVERTIBLE NOTES PAYABLE:
(CONTINUED) A Each Note may be prepaid by the Company in full at any time. The principal amount of each Note is convertible into shares of our
common stock, prior to the repayment of such Note, at the option of Rafael; automatically if the Company enters into a Qualified Financing (as defined)
and at the option of Rafael if a Sale Transaction (as defined) occurs prior to repayment of such Note, all at the price and on the terms and conditions set
forth in such Note; provided, however, that Rafael may not elect to convert a Note if, following such conversion, Rafael will beneficially own more than
49.9% of the outstanding common stock of the Company. Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default (as defined) under any Note, including the failure of
the Company to pay the principal or interest under any Note, when due, the obligations of the Company under each Note may be accelerated. The
Company has used and intends to use the proceeds of the Notes for working capital and general corporate purposes. A Due to these embedded features
within the Notes, the Company elected to account for the Notes and the embedded features at fair value at inception. Subsequent changes in fair value
are recorded as a component of other income (loss) in the condensed consolidated statements of operations. A Interest expense on the Notes totaled



$129,452 and $163,973 for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024 and is included in the fair value of the Notes. A The followmg table
presents the Notes as of September 30, 2024: A Balance as of December 31, 2023 A $ - A Issuance of convertible Notes A A 10,000,000 A Change in
fair value of Notes A A 2,178,000 A Balance as of September 30, 2024 A $ 12,178,000 A A A (8) LEASES: A The Company entered into an operating
lease in January 2023 for office and warehouse space, which has a lease term expiring in January 2026, with an option to extend for an additional three
years. As it is not reasonably certain the Company will exercise the option to extend, the additional three years have not been included in the lease term.
This lease replaced an existing operating lease which expired in January 2023. The Company also assumed an operating lease for office space which is
being subleased to a third party. The lease and sublease agreement expired in August 2024. A Right-of-use lease assets are recorded net of accumulated
amortization of $880,084 and $17,242 as of SeptemberA 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively. Lease expense for lease payments is recognized
on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Lease expense for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024 was $363,185 and $1,437,196,
respectively. Lease expense for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2023 was $7,612 and $22,759, respectively. A - 17 - A CYCLO
THERAPEUTICS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudited) A A (9) EQUITY
TRANSACTIONS: A The Company accrues stock compensation expense over the period earned for employees and board members. Stock compensation
expense for board members is included in &€ceBoard of Directors fees and costsa€ on our condensed consolidated statement of operations, and stock
compensation expense for officers and employees that are not board members is included in 4€cePersonnela€ and d€meResearch and developmenta€ on
our condensed consolidated statement of operations. A In the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024, the Company recognized compensation
expense of approximately $104,500 and $311,137 to board members, in addition to $92,000 of accrued stock compensation as of December 31, 2023 and
issued 72,027 and 211,983 shares of common stock to board members in the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024. In the three and nine
months ended September 30, 2023, the Company recognized compensation expense to board members of $75,460A and $185,635, in addition to $30,750
of accrued stock compensation as of December 31, 2022, and issued 55,485 and 195,537 shares of common stock to board members in the three and nine
months ended September 30, 2023. The Company did not issue any shares to employees during the three and nine months ended SeptemberA 30, 2024
and 2023. A A (10) INCOME TAXES: A The Company reported a net loss for the three and nine months ended SeptemberA 30, 2024 and 2023. The
Company increased its deferred tax asset valuation allowance rather than recognize an income tax benefit. A A (11) EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN: A On
August 29, 2019, the Companya€™ s stockholders approved the Companya€™s 2019 Omnibus Equity Incentive Plan at a special meeting of stockholders
(the a€celncentive Plana€). The Incentive Plan provides for the issuance of up to 68,437 shares of common stock pursuant to the grant of shares of
common stock, stock options or other awards, to employees, officers or directors of, and consultants to, the Company and its subsidiaries. Options
granted under the Incentive Plan may either be intended to qualify as incentive stock options under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, or may be non-
qualified options, and are exercisable over periods not exceeding ten years from date of grant. As of SeptemberA 30, 2024, we had awarded 68,437
shares of common stock as awards under the Incentive Plan, with no shares of common stock remaining available for future awards under the Incentive
Plan. A On June 24, 2021, the Companya€™s stockholders approved the Companya€™s 2021 Equity Incentive Plan at its annual meeting of stockholders
(the 4€0e2021 Plana€). The 2021 Plan provides for the issuance of up to 3,000,000 shares of common stock pursuant to the grant of shares of common
stock, stock options or other awards, to employees, officers or directors of, and consultants to, the Company and its subsidiaries. Options granted under
the 2021 Plan may either be intended to qualify as incentive stock options under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or may be non-qualified
options, and are exercisable over periods not exceeding ten years from date of grant. As of SeptemberA 30, 2024, we had awarded 608,820 shares of
common stock and granted options to purchase 1,671,441 shares of common stock under the 2021 Plan, with 719,739 shares of common stock remaining
available for future awards. During the three months ended September 30, 2024, no options to purchase common stock were granted and during the nine
months ended September 30, 2024, the Company granted options to purchase 879,341 shares of common stock under the 2021 Plan. The options granted
during the nine months ended September 30, 2024 were valued using the Black Scholes option pricing model using the following assumptions: (i)
expected term of 3.00 to 6.25 years; (ii) risk free interest rate of 4.41%; (iii) expected volatility of 102.97% to 111.25%; and (iv) dividend yield of 0.0%.
The weighted-average grant date fair value of the options issued by the Company during the nine months ended September 30, 2024 ranged from $0.83
to $1.06 per share. A - 18 - A CYCLO THERAPEUTICS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited) A A (12) NET LOSS PER SHARE: A The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted earnings per common share. A A A
Three Months Ended A A Nine Months Ended A A A September 30, AA September 30, A A A2024A A 2023A A 2024A A 2023AAAAAA
AAAAAAAAAAAA NumeratorA AAAAAAAAAAAAAAA NetlossA $(8,832,944)A $(4,771,353)A $(19157261)A $
(14,414,893 ) Denominator AAAAAAAAAAAAAAA A Weighted-average common shares outstanding, basic and diluted A A 28,729,641
A A A 16,191,723 A A A 28,674,910 A A A 14,394,920 A Net loss per share, basic and diluted A $ (0.31)A $(0.29)A $(0.67)A $ (1.00)A A A
The Company reported a net loss for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, therefore, the basic and diluted net loss per share
are the same in the respective periods because the inclusion of potential common shares would have an anti- d11ut1ve effect. Potential shares of common
stock that are excluded from the computation of diluted weighted-average shares outstanding are as follows: A A A Three Months Ended A A Nine
Months Ended A A A September 30, AA September 30, A AA2024A A 2023A A 2024A A2023AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
Stock options A A 1,779,161 A A A 790,945A A A 1,779,161 A A A 790,945 A Warrants A A 15,686,916 A A A 13,733,117A A A 15,686,916 A
A A 13,733,117A A A A (13) PURCHASE COMMITMENTS: A In connection with an agreement executed in January 2022 with Ashland, Inc., the
Company committed to purchase the minimum amounts of goods used in its normal operations based on completion of certain milestones. The first
milestone was met during the first quarter of 2023, and $980,000 of goods were purchased and received. In the second quarter of 2023, the Company was
invoiced for the second milestone, and began to receive product during the first quarter of 2024. Milestone three was achieved in the third quarter of
2024 and final payment was made. No future minimum purchases remain as of September 30, 2024. A - 19 - A CYCLO THERAPEUTICS, INC. AND
SUBSIDIARIES NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudited) A A (14) SUBSEQUENT EVENTS: A Nasdaq
Delisting Notice A On October 4, 2024, the Company received two letters from The Nasdaq Stock Market ("Nasdaqa€) stating that the Company was not
in compliance with the following four Nasdaq Listing Rules: (1) failing to maintain a closing bid price of no less than $1.00 per share for 30 consecutive
trading days, (2) stockholdersa€™ equity of the Company was below the minimum requirement of $2.5 million, (3) failing to maintain a minimum Market
Value of Listed Securities of $35 million, and (4) failing to maintain net income from continuing operations of $500,000 in the most recently completed
fiscal year or in two of the three most recently completed fiscal years. A Pursuant to the Nasdaq Listing Rules, the Company has 180 calendar days from
October 4, 2024 (until April 2, 2025) to regain compliance with the Nasdaq Listing Rules. In the event the Company does not regain compliance with item
(1) above prior to the expiration of the compliance period, the Company may be granted an additional 180 calendar days to regain compliance, subject to
certain conditions. In the event the Company does not regain compliance with item (2) above prior to the expiration of the compliance period, the
Company will receive written notification from Nasdaq that its securities are subject to delisting. A Convertible Promissory Notes A On October 8, 2024,
the Company entered into the Fourth Amended NPA with Rafael, pursuant to which the Company issued and sold a convertible promissory note in the
principal amount of $3,000,000 to Rafael. On November 7, 2024, the Company entered into the Fifth Amended NPA with Rafael, pursuant to which the
Company issued and sold a convertible promissory note in the principal amount of $2,000,000 to Rafael. For additional information on these convertible
promissory notes, please read Note 7, Convertible Notes Payable, to these condensed consolidated financial statements. A -20-A A A Item 2.
Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations. A The following discussion and analysis provides information to
explain our results of operations and financial condition.A A You should also read our unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements and their
notes included in this Form 10-Q, and our audited con§0}1dated financial statements and their notes and other information included in our Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2023.A A This report may contain forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements within this
Form 10-Q are identified by words such as a€mbelieves,a€ a€ceanticipates,a€ d€oeexpects,a€ a€ceintends,a€ a€memay,a€ a€oewill, a€ a€ceplansa€ and
other similar expressions; however, these words are not the exclusive means of identifying such statements. In addition, any statements that refer to
expectations, projections or other characterizations of future events or circumstances are forward-looking statements.A A These forward-looking
statements are subject to significant risks, uncertainties and other factors, which may cause actual results to differ materially from those expressed in, or
implied by, these forward-looking statements.A A Except as expressly required by the federal securities laws, we undertake no obligation to publicly
update or revise any forward-looking statements to reflect events, circumstances or developments occurring subsequent to the filing of this Form 10-Q
with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the &€eSECa€) or for any other reason and you should not place undue reliance on these forward-
looking statements.A A You should carefully review and consider the various disclosures the Company makes in this report and our other reports filed
with the SEC that attempt to advise interested parties of the risks, uncertainties and other factors that may affect our business. A Overview A We are a
clinical stage biotechnology company that develops cyclodextrin-based products for the treatment of neurodegenerative diseases. We filed a Type II Drug
Master File with the U.S. Food and Drug Administration (4€ceFDAA€) in 2014 for our lead drug candidate, TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ (hydroxypropyl beta
cyclodextrin) as a treatment for Niemann-Pick Type C disease (4€eNPCa€). NPC is a rare and fatal autosomal recessive genetic disease resulting in
disrupted cholesterol metabolism that impacts the brain, lungs, liver, spleen, and other organs. In 2015, we launched an International Clinical Program
for TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ as a treatment for NPC. In 2016, we filed an Investigational New Drug application (4€ceINDA€) with the FDA, which described
our Phase I clinical plans for a randomized, double blind, parallel group study at a single clinical site in the U.S. The Phase I study evaluated the safety
and pharmacokinetics of TrappsolA® Cyclo4, ¢ along with markers of cholesterol metabolism and markers of NPC during a 12-week treatment period of
intravenous administration of TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ every two weeks to participants 18 years of age and older. The IND was approved by the FDA in
September 2016, and in January 2017 the FDA granted Fast Track designation to TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ for the treatment of NPC. Initial patient
enrollment in the U.S. Phase I study commenced in September 2017, and in May 2020 we announced top line data showing TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ was
well tolerated in this study. A We have also completed a Phase I/II clinical study approved by European regulatory bodies with clinical trial centers in the
United Kingdom, Sweden, and Israel. The Phase I/II study evaluated the safety, tolerability and efficacy of TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ through a range of
clinical outcomes, including neurologic, respiratory, and measurements of cholesterol metabolism and markers of NPC. Consistent with the 12-week
Phase A study (single US site), the European/Israel study administered TrappsolA® Cyclod, ¢ intravenously to NPC patients every two weeks in a double-



blind, randomized trial, but differs in that the study period was for 48 weeks (24 doses). In March of 2021 we announced that 100% of patients who
completed the trial (9 out of 12) improved or remained stable, and 89% met the outcome measure in at least two domains of the 17-domain NPC severity
scale. We did not conduct a Phase II trial in the U.S. and instead relied on the data obtained from our Phase I/II trial abroad to support the
commencement of our Phase III trial in the U.S. A In February 2020 we had a face-to-face a€ceType Ca€ meeting with the FDA with respect to the
initiation of our pivotal Phase III clinical trial of TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ based on the clinical data obtained to date. At that meeting, we also discussed with
the FDA submitting a New Drug Application (NDA) under Section 505(b)(1) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act for the treatment of NPC in
pediatric and adult patients with TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢. A similar request was submitted to the European Medicines Agency (4€ceEMAA€) in February
2020, seeking scientific advice and protocol assistance from the EMA for proceeding with a Phase III clinical trial in Europe. In October 2020 we received
a a€eStudy May Proceeda€ notification from the FDA with respect to the proposed Phase III clinical trial, and in June of 2021 we commenced enrollment
in TransportNPC, a pivotal Phase III study of TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ for the treatment of NPC. In May 2024, we enrolled the last of the 104 patients
enrolled in the Phase III study. A -21-A A On May 17, 2010, the FDA designated TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ as an orphan drug for the treatment of NPC,
which would provide us with the exclusive right to sell TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ for the treatment of NPC for seven years following FDA drug approval. In
April 2015, we also obtained Orphan Drug Designation for TrappsolA® Cyclod, ¢ in Europe, which will provide us with ten years of market exclusivity
following regulatory approval, which period will be extended to 12 years upon acceptance by the EMAa€™ s Pediatric Committee of our pediatric
investigation plan (PIP) demonstrating that TrappsolA® Cyclod, ¢ addresses the pediatric population. On January 12, 2017, we received Fast Track
Designation from the FDA, and on December 1, 2017, the FDA designated NPC a Rare Pediatric Disease. A We are also exploring the use of cyclodextrins
in the treatment of Alzheimera€™s disease. In January 2018, the FDA authorized a single patient IND expanded access program using TrappsolA®
Cycloa, ¢ for the treatment of Alzheimera€™s disease. Based on the data collected from this patient combined with the data from our NPC studies, we
prepared a synopsis for an early stage protocol using TrappsolA® Cyclod, ¢ intravenously to treat Alzheimera€™s disease that was presented to the FDA
in January of 2021. We received feedback from the FDA on this synopsis in April 2021 and incorporated the feedback into an IND for a Phase II study for
the treatment of Alzheimera€™s disease with TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ that we submitted to the FDA in November 2021. In December of 2021, we received
IND clearance from the FDA, allowing us to proceed with our Phase II study of TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ for the treatment of Alzheimera€™s disease. U.S.
sites for the study were activated during the second half of 2022, with patient dosing beginning in the first quarter of 2023. A We filed an international
patent application in October 2019 under the Patent Cooperation Treaty directed to the treatment of Alzheimera€™s disease with cyclodextrins, and we
are pursuing national and regional stage applications based on this international application. The terms of any patents resulting from these national or
regional stage applications would be expected to expire in 2039 if all the requisite maintenance fees are paid. A On January 2024, we received a notice of
allowance of our patent application for the treatment of Alzheimera€™s disease from the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office ("USPTO&€) regarding our
Patent Application No. 17/289,137 "Methods of Treating Alzheimera€™ s Disease.a€ In July 2024 we received a notice of decision from the European
Patent Office to grant a patent application regarding the methods to treat Alzheimera€™s Disease, with an effective date of August 21, 2024. A We also
continue to operate our legacy fine chemical business, consisting of the sale of cyclodextrins and related products to the pharmaceutical, nutritional, and
other industries, primarily for use in diagnostics and specialty drugs. However, our core business has transitioned to a biotechnology company primarily
focused on the development of cyclodextrin- based biopharmaceuticals for the treatment of disease from a business that had been primarily reselling
basic cyclodextrin products. A Proposed Acquisition by Rafael Holdings A On August 21, 2024, the Company entered into an Agreement and Plan of
Merger (the a€eMerger Agreementa€) with Rafael Holdings, Inc. (a€oeRafaela€), a Delaware corporation; and Tandem Therapeutics, Inc., a Nevada
corporation and a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Rafael (&€ceFirst Merger Suba€); and Tandem Therapeutics, LLC, a Nevada limited liability company
and a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Rafael (4€eSecond Merger Suba€). Pursuant to the terms of the Merger Agreement, the Rafael, First Merger Sub
and the Company will be merged with and into Rafael (the a€ceFirst Mergera€), with Company surviving the Merger as a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Rafael. Immediately following the First Merger, the Company will merge with and into the Second Merger Sub (the a4€ceSecond Mergera€, and together
with the First Merger, the 4€ceMergera€) with Rafael being the surviving entity of the Second Merger. The name of the Surviving Entity will be changed
to Cyclo Therapeutics, LLC. More information regarding the proposed acquisition and the terms of the Merger Agreement are discussed in Note 1 a€“
Organization and Description of Business of the notes to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements contained elsewhere in this Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q. A Subsequent events A Nasdaq Delisting Notice A On October 4, 2024, the Company received two letters from The Nasdaq Stock Market
("Nasdaqa€) stating that the Company was not in compliance with the following four Nasdaq Listing Rules: (1) failing to maintain a closing bid price of no
less than $1.00 per share for 30 consecutive trading days, (2) stockholdersa€™ equity of the Company was below the minimum requirement of $2.5
million, (3) failing to maintain a minimum Market Value of Listed Securities of $35 million, and (4) failing to maintain net income from continuing
operations of $500,000 in the most recently completed fiscal year or in two of the three most recently completed fiscal years. A -22 - A A Pursuant to
the Nasdaq Listing Rules, the Company has 180 calendar days from October 4, 2024 (until April 2, 2025) to regain compliance with the Nasdaq Listing
Rules. In the event the Company does not regain compliance with item (1) above prior to the expiration of the compliance period, the Company may be
granted an additional 180 calendar days to regain compliance, subject to certain conditions. In the event the Company does not regain compliance with
item (2) above prior to the expiration of the compliance period, the Company will receive written notification from Nasdaq that its securities are subject to
delisting. A Convertible Promissory Notes A On October 8, 2024, the Company entered into the Fourth Amended NPA with Rafael, pursuant to which the
Company issued and sold a convertible promissory note in the principal amount of $3,000,000 to Rafael. On November 7, 2024, the Company entered into
the Fifth Amended NPA with Rafael, pursuant to which the Company issued and sold a convertible promissory note in the principal amount of $2,000,000
to Rafael. For additional information on these convertible promissory notes, please read Note 7, Convertible Notes Payable, to these condensed
consolidated financial statements. A Results of Operations 4€“ Three and Nine Months Ended SeptemberA 30, 2024 Compared to Three and Nine Months
Ended September 30, 2023 A We reported net losses of approximately $8,832,000 and $19,157,000 for the three and nine months ended SeptemberA 30,
2024, compared to net losses of approximately $4,771,000 and $14,415,000 for the three and nine months ended SeptemberA 30, 2023. A Total revenues
for the three month period ended SeptemberA 30, 2024, decreased 53% to approximately $234,000 compared to approximately $495,000 for the same
period in 2023. Total revenues for the nine month period ended SeptemberA 30, 2024, decreased 27% to approximately $559,000 compared to
approx1mate1y $765,000 for the same period in 2023. Our change in the mix of our product sales for the three and nine months ended SeptemberA 30,
2024 and 2023 is as follows: A TrappsolA® HPB Our sales of TrappsolA® HPB decreased by 89% for the three month period ended SepternberA 30,
2024, to approximately $37,000 compared to approximately $342,000 for the three months ended SeptemberA 30, 2023. Our sales of TrappsolA® HPB
decreased by 47% for the nine month period ended SeptemberA 30, 2024, to approximately $256,000 compared to approximately $485,000 for the nine
months ended SeptemberA 30, 2023. Sales of cyclodextrin are very volatile and hard to predict. The decrease was caused by a reclassification of revenue
derived from compassionate sales of TrappsolA® Cyclod,¢ A Other TrappsolA® products Our sales of other TrappsolA® products increased by 29% for
the three month period ended SeptemberA 30, 2024, to approximately $196,000 compared to approximately $152,000 for the three months ended
SeptemberA 30, 2023. Our sales of other TrappsolA® products increased by 12% for the nine month period ended SeptemberA 30, 2024, to
approximately $300,000, compared to approximately $267,000 for the nine months ended SeptemberA 30, 2023. A AquaplexA® Our sales of AquaplexA®
for the three month period ended SeptemberA 30, 2024, were approximately $100, as compared to sales of AquaplexA® for the three months ended
SeptemberA 30, 2023 of approximately $60. Our sales of AquaplexA® for the nine month period ended SeptemberA 30, 2024, were approximately $660,
as compared to sales of AquaplexA® for the nine months ended SeptemberA 30, 2023 of approximately $10,000. A - 23 - A A The largest customers for
our legacy fine chemical business continue to follow historical product ordering trends by placing periodic large orders that represent a significant share
of our annual sales volume. During the nine months ended SeptemberA 30, 2024, our four largest customers accounted for 90% of our sales; the largest
accounted for 35% of sales. During the nine months ended SeptemberA 30, 2023, our three largest customers accounted for 86% of our sales; the largest
accounted for 42% of sales. Historically, our usual smaller sales of HPB occur more frequently throughout the year compared to our large sales that we
receive periodically. The timing of when we receive and are able to complete these two kinds of sales has a significant effect on our quarterly revenues
and operating results and makes period to period comparisons difficult. A Our cost of products sold (excluding any allocation of direct and indirect
overhead and handling costs) for the three month period ended SeptemberA 30, 2024, decreased 56% to approximately $17,000 compared to
approximately $39,000 for the same period in 2023. Our cost of products sold (excluding any allocation of direct and indirect overhead and handling
costs) for the nine month period ended SeptemberA 30, 2024, decreased 39% to approximately $42,000 compared to approximately $69,000 for the same
period in 2023. Our cost of products sold (excluding any allocation of direct and indirect overhead and handling costs) as a percentage of sales was 8% for
the nine months ended SeptemberA 30, 2024, and 9% for the nine months ended September 30, 2023.A Historically, the timing and product mix of sales
to our large customers has had a significant effect on our sales, cost of products sold (excluding any allocation of direct and indirect overhead and
handling costs) and the related margin. We did not experience any significant increases in material costs during 2023 or the first nine months of 2024. A
Our gross margins may not be comparable to those of other entities, since some entities include all the costs related to their distribution network in cost
of goods sold. Our cost of goods sold includes only the cost of products sold and does not include any allocation of inbound or outbound freight charges,
indirect overhead expenses, warehouse and distribution expenses, or depreciation expense. Our employees provide receiving, inspection, warehousing
and shipping operations for us. The cost of our employees is included in personnel expense. Our other costs of warehousing and shipping functions are
included in office and other expense. A As we buy inventory from foreign suppliers, the change in the value of the U.S. dollar in relation to the Euro, Yen
and Yuan has an effect on our cost of inventory. Our main supplier of specialty cyclodextrins and complexes, Cyclodextrin Research & Development
Laboratory, is located in Hungary and its prices are set in Euros. The cost of our bulk inventory often changes due to fluctuations in the U.S. dollar. The
cost of shipping from outside the U.S. also has a significant effect on our inventory acquisition costs. When we experience short-term increases in
currency fluctuation or supplier price increases, we are often not able to raise our prices sufficiently to maintain our historical margins. A A Therefore, our
margins on these sales may decline.A A Personnel expenses increased by 1%, to approximately $843,000 for the three months ended SeptemberA 30,
2024, compared to approximately $835,000 for the three months ended September 30, 2023. Personnel expenses increased by 2%, to approximately
$2,581,000 for the nine months ended SeptemberA 30, 2024 compared to approximately $2,527,000 for the nine months ended September 30, 2023. The



increase in personnel expenses is primarily due to an increase in stock compensation expense. We expect to maintain our level of employees and related
costs in the near term. A Research and development expenses increased 58% to approximately $5,493,000 for the three months ended SeptemberA 30,
2024, compared to approximately $3,469,000 for the three months ended September 30, 2023. Research and development expenses increased 18% to
approximately $11,830,000 for the nine months ended SeptemberA 30, 2024, compared to approximately $10,037,000 for the nine months ended
September 30, 2023. Research and development expenses as a percentage of our total operating expenses decreased to 60% for the nine months ended
SeptemberA 30, 2024 from 66% for the nine months ended September 30, 2023. The overall increase in research and development expense resulted in
the spending related to the NPC program, while the decrease was related to an increase in operating expenses. A Professional fees increased 137% to
approximately $1,412,000 for the three months ended SeptemberA 30, 2024, compared to approximately $597,000 for the three months ended September
30, 2023. Professional fees increased 63% to approximately $2,430,000 for the nine months ended SeptemberA 30, 2024, compared to approximately
$1,494,000 for the nine months ended September 30, 2023. Professional fees may continue to increase in the future due to Merger expenses and the
continuation of product development. A Office and other expenses increased 190% to approximately $641,000 for the three months ended

SeptemberA 30, 2024, compared to approximately $221,000 for the three months ended September 30, 2023. Office and other expenses increased 204%
to approximately $2,361,000 for the nine months ended SeptemberA 30, 2024, compared to approximately $776,000 for the nine months ended
September 30, 2023. The increase is attributable to lease expense for a lease assumed in December 2023. The lease expense is offset by sublease income.
A -24-A A We increased our valuation allowance to offset the increase in our deferred tax asset from our net operating loss and did not recognize an
income benefit or provision for the three or nine months ended SeptemberA 30, 2024, and 2023, respectively. A Liquidity and Capital Resources A Our
cash and cash equivalents decreased to approximately $928,000 as of SeptemberA 30, 2024, compared to approximately $9,247,000 as of DecemberA 31,
2023. We had negative working capital of approximately $15,463,491 as of SeptemberA 30, 2024, compared to positive working capital of approximately
$3,850,000 at December 31, 2023. Cash used in operations was approximately $18,223,000 for the nine months ended SeptemberA 30, 2024, compared
to approximately $11,890,000 for the same period in 2023. A The Company has continued to realize losses from operations. As a result of our recent note
financings with Rafael, we have had sufficient cash to meet our ongoing operating costs and capital expenditure requirements. Rafael has agreed to fund
the Company through the earlier of the consummation of the Merger or termination of the Merger Agreement in such amounts as may be necessary for
the Company to operate its business and pay its debts and obligations as they become due, provided that the Company is not in active discussions
regarding an acquisition proposal and is being operated in a manner consistent with the terms of the Merger Agreement and the financial forecast
previously shared with Rafael.A As discussed in Note 7, the Company has borrowed $15,000,000 from Rafael through November 12, 2024. A We intend
to continue to borrow from Rafael through the consummation of the Merger or termination of the Merger Agreement.A If the Merger Agreement is
terminated, we will need to raise additional capital through the sale of our securities or the entering into of alternative transactions in order to support
our ongoing operations and continue our clinical trials. These activities are necessary to fund the development of our drug product candidates through
clinical development, manufacturing and commercialization. Our ability to obtain such additional capital will likely be subject to various factors, including
our overall business performance, market conditions and our ability to identify strategic partners. There can be no guarantee that the Company will be
successful in its ability to raise capital to fund future operational and development initiatives. A Our condensed consolidated financial statements as of
and for the nine months ended SeptemberA 30, 2024 and the consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2023 were
prepared on the basis of a going concern, which contemplates that we will be able to realize assets and discharge liabilities in the normal course of
business. Our ability to continue as a going concern is dependent upon the availability of equity or debt financing or an alternative strategy as noted
above. As stated above, various factors including our overall business performance, market conditions and the ability to identify strategic partners raise
substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the
outcome of these uncertainties. A At December 31, 2023, we had approximately $49,807,000 in net state and federal operating loss carryforwards
expiring from 2024 through 2037, including $41,409,000 that will not expire, that can be used to offset our current and future taxable net income and
reduce our income tax liabilities. We experienced an "ownership change" within the meaning of Section 382(g) of the Internal Revenue Code during the
year ended December 31, 2023. As a result of the a€ceownership changea€ we are limited in our ability to utilize our net operating loss carryforwards and
certain other built in deductions in computing our taxable income beginning with the ownership change date. We have not performed an analysis to
determine such limitations. We have provided a 100% valuation allowance on our deferred tax asset based on our expected future expenses related to our
clinical trials and other development initiatives.A A We had no off-balance sheet arrangements as of SeptemberA 30, 2024. A Cash Flows A Operating
Activities A Net cash used in operating activities was approximately $18,223,000 for the nine month period ended SeptemberA 30, 2024, compared to net
cash used in operating activities of approximately $11,890,000 for the nine month period ended SeptemberA 30, 2023. The increase in net cash used in
operating activities was primarily due to the increase in activities for our clinical trials and on-going operational expenses. A - 25 - A A Investment
Activities AA The Company had no net cash provided by or used in investing activities for the nine month periods ended SeptemberA 30, 2024 and
SeptemberA 30, 2023. A Financing Activities A Net cash provided by financing activities was approximately $9,904,000 for the nine month period ended
SeptemberA 30, 2024, compared to net cash provided by financing activities of approximately $12,149,000 for the nine month period ended

SeptemberA 30, 2023. The decrease in net cash provided by financing activities is attributable to proceeds from the sale of warrants and stock during the
nine months ended September 30, 2023, that did not occur during the nine months ended September 30, 2024. During the nine month period ended
September 30, 2024, the Company received proceeds of $10,000,000 from convertible notes payable to Rafael. A Critical Estimates A Our discussion and
analysis of our financial condition and results of operations are based on our condensed consolidated financial statements, which have been prepared in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the U.S. The preparation of these condensed consolidated financial statements requires us to
make judgments, estimates, and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements as well as the reported revenue and expenses during the reporting periods. We continually evaluate our
judgments, estimates and assumptions. We base our estimates on the terms of underlying agreements, our expected course of development, historical
experience and other factors we believe are reasonable based on the circumstances, the results of which form our managementa€™s basis for making
judgments about the carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these
estimates under different assumptions or conditions. A There were no significant changes to our critical accounting policies during the quarter ended
SeptemberA 30, 2024. For informationA about critical accounting policies, see the discussion of critical accounting policies in our Annual Report on
FormA 10-K for the fiscalA year ended December 31, 2023. A Item 3.A A Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk. A Not applicable.

A -26-A A Item 4. Controls and Procedures. A a.A A Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures. A Our management, with the participation of
our principal executive officer and principal financial officer, has evaluated the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures (as such term is
defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act")) as of the end of the period
covered by this report (the "Evaluation Date"). Based on such evaluation, our principal executive officer and principal financial officer, have concluded
that, at the end of the period covered by this report, the Companya€™s disclosure controls and procedures were not effective as of September 30, 2024.
A Db. Material Weakness over Complex Equity Instruments A During the preparation of our interim condensed consolidated financial statements for the
period ended MarchA 31, 2023, we identified a material weakness in our internal controls relating to the accounting of complex equity instruments. A
material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility
that a material misstatement of our annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis. Specifically, the controls
related to the evaluation of the appropriate accounting classification of warrants as equity classified. A Remediation Plan A Management, with the
oversight from our Audit Committee and the Board of Directors, updated our internal controls to remediate the material weakness by supplementing our
internal procedures through the contracted review of equity transactions by technical accounting experts. A We will not be able to conclude whether the
actions we are taking will fully remediate the material weakness in our internal control over financial reporting until the updated controls have operated
for a sufficient period of time and management has concluded, through testing, that such controls are operating effectively. We may also conclude that
additional measures may be required to remediate the material weakness in our internal control over financial reporting, which may necessitate further
action.A A c.A Changes in Internal Control. A Other than the remediation plan discussed above, we made no changes in our internal control over
financial reporting (as defined in Rules 13a-15(f)) and 15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act) identified in connection with the evaluation of our internal
controls that occurred during our last fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or which is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal controls
over financial reporting. We are now taking actions to remediate the material weakness, which may result in changes in our internal control over financial
reporting in subsequent periods. A - 27 - A A PART II. OTHER INFORMATION A Item 1.A Legal Proceedings A From time to time, we are a party to
claims and legal proceedings arising in the ordinary course of business. Our management evaluates our exposure to these claims and proceedings
individually and in the aggregate and allocates additional monies for potential losses on such litigation if it is possible to estimate the amount of loss and if
the amount of the loss is probable. We are not currently involved in any litigation nor to our knowledge, is any litigation threatened against us, the
outcome of which would, in our judgment based on information currently available to us, have a material adverse effect on our financial position or results
of operations. A Item 1A. Risk Factors A In addition to the other information set forth in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, you should carefully
consider the risk factors discussed in Part I, ItemA 1A of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2023, which is available
atA www.sec.govA and on our website atA www.cyclotherapeutics.com. Any of the risk factors contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal
year ended DecemberA 31, 2023 could materially affect our business, financial condition or future results, and such risk factors may not be the only risks
we face. Additional risks and uncertainties not currently known to us or that we currently deem to be immaterial also may materially adversely affect our
business, financial condition or future results. We do not undertake to update any of the "forward-looking" statements or to announce the results of any
revisions to these "forward-looking" statements except as required by law. A Item 2.A Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds A On
June 3, 2024, the Company issued an aggregate of 81,644 fully vested shares of its common stock to its non-employee directors in lieu of cash
compensation.A These grants reflect director compensation for the first quarter of 2024.A The number of shares received in lieu of cash was calculated
based on the closing price of the Companya€™s common stock on June 3, 2024 which was $1.28 per share.A A The shares of common stock issued to the



non-employee directors contain a Rule 144 restrictive legend and are exempt from registration in reliance on Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act of 1933,
as amended, as a transaction by an issuer not involving a public offering. A A Item 3.A Defaults Upon Senior Securities A None. A Item 4.A Mine Safety
Disclosures A None. A A A Item 5.A Other Information A During the fiscal quarter ended SeptemberA 30, 2024,A noneA of our directors or officers (as
defined in Section 16 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) adopted or terminated any contract, instruction or written plan for the
purchase or sale of our securities that was intended to satisfy the affirmative defense conditions of Rule 10b5-1(c) or any &€cenon-Rule 10b5-1 trading
arrangement, &€ as defined in Item 408(a) of Regulation S-K.AA A -28-A A A Item 6. Exhibits A EXHIBIT NO.A A DESCRIPTIONA A A 2.1+ A
Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of August 21, 2024, by and among the Company, Rafael, First Merger Sub and Second Merger .
SubA (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to the Companya€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on August 22, 2024) A A A 3.1 A
Articles of Incorporation of Cyclo Therapeutics, Inc., a Nevada corporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Companya€™s Current Report
on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (&4€eSECa€) on November 10, 2020) A A A 3.2 A Certificate of Amendment to Articles
of Incorporation of Cyclo Therapeutics, Inc., filed June 24, 2021 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Companya€™s Current Report on Form 8-
K filed with the SEC on June 25, 2021) A A A 3.3 A Certificate of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation of Cyclo Therapeutics, Inc. filed March 7, 2023
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Companya€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on March 8, 2023) A A A 3.4 A Bylaws of
Cyclo Therapeutics, Inc., a Nevada corporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the Companya€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the
SEC on November 10, 2020) A A A 10.1 A Convertible Promissory Note dated July 16, 2024 payable to Rafael(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2
to the Companya€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on July 17, 2024) A A A 10.2 A Form of Lock- -Up AgreementA (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Companya€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on August 22, 2024) A A A 10.3 A Form of Voting
AgreementA (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Companya€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on August 22, 2024) A A A
10.4 A Form of Support AgreementA (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Companya€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on
August 22, 2024) A A A 10.5 A Convertible Promissory Note dated August 21, 2024 payable to RafaelA (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the
Companya€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on August 22, 2024) A A A 10.6 A Convertible Promissory Note dated September 9, 2024
payable to Rafael (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Companya€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on September 9, 2024)
A A A 10.7 A Convertible Promissory Note dated October 8, 2024 payable to RafaelA (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Companya€™s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEp on October 8, 2024) A A A 10.8 A Amendment to Convertible Promissory Notes dated as of October 8,
2024 by and among the Company and RafaelA (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Companya€ ™ s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the
SEC on October 8, 2024) A A A 10.9 A Fifth Amended and Restated Note Purchase Agreement dated as of November 7, 2024 by and among the
Company and Rafael (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company&€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on November 7,
2024) A A A 10.10 A Convertible Promissory Note dated November 7, 2024 payable to Rafael (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the
Companya€™s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on November 7, 2024) A -29-A A 31.1%A Rule 13a- 14(a)/1 5d-14a(a) Certification of
Chief Executive Officer A A A 31.2* Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14a(a) Certification of Chief Financial Officer A A A 32.1** A Section 1350 Certification of
Chief Executive Officer A A A 32.2%% A Section 1350 Certification of Chief Financial Officer A A A 101.INS* A Inline XBRL Instance Document A A A
101.SCH* A Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document A A A 101.CAL* A Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document
A A A 101.DEF* A Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document A A A 101.LAB* A Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label
Linkbase Document A A A 101.PRE* A Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document A A A 104* A Cover Page Interactive Data
File (embedded within the Inline XBRL and contained in Exhibit 101) A A + The schedules and exhibits to this document have been omitted pursuant to
Item 601(b)(2) of Regulation S-K. A copy of any omitted schedule and/or exhibit will be furnished to the SEC upon request. The Company may request
confidential treatment pursuant to Rule 24Db-2 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, for any schedules or exhibits so furnished. A *Filed
herewith A **Furnished herewith A - 30 - A A SIGNATURES A Pursuant to the requirements of the Exchange Act, the registrant has duly caused this
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized. A A CYCLO THERAPEUTICS, INC. A A A Date:A A November 13, 2024
By: /s/A N. Scott FineA A A N. Scott Fine A A Chief Executive Officer A A (principal executive officer) A A A AAAAAAAA
Date:A A November 13, 2024 By: /s/A Joshua M. FineA A A Joshua M. Fine A A Chief Financial Officer A A (principal financial and accounting officer)
A -31-EX-31.1 2 ex 743569.htm EXHIBIT 31.1 ex 743569.htm EXHIBIT 31.1 A CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 A I, N. Scott Fine, certify that: A 1. I have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Cyclo Therapeutics,
Inc.; A 2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make
the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
report; A 3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report; A 4. The
registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the
registrant and have: A a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within
those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared; A b. Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or
caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; A c.
Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of
the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and A d. Disclosed in this report any
change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth
fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over
financial reporting; and A 5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent
functions): A a. All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and A b. Any fraud, whether
or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the reglstrant s internal control over financial reporting. A
Date:A A November 13, 2024 By: /s/A N. Scott Fine A A N. Scott Fine A A Chief Executive Officer A A (principal executive officer) A A EX-31.2 3
ex_743570.htm EXHIBIT 31.2 ex_743570.htm EXHIBIT 31.2 A CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 A I, N. Scott Fine, certify that: A 1.1 have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Cyclo Therapeutics, Inc.; A 2.
Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;
A 3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report; A 4. The registrant's other
certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e)
and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have: A a.
Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure
that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared; A b. Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal
control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; A c. Evaluated the
effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure
controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and A d. Disclosed in this report any change in the
registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter
in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial
reporting; and A 5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions): A a.
All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to
adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and A b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that
involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting. A Date:A A November
13, 2024 By: /s/A N. Scott Fine A A N. Scott Fine A A Chief Executive Officer A A (principal executive officer) A A EX-32.1 4 ex 743571.htm EXHIBIT
32.1 ex_743571.htm EXHIBIT 32.1 A CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 A In connection with this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Cyclo Therapeutics, Inc. (the 4€ceCompanya€) for the fiscal
quarter ended SeptemberA 30, 2024, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the 4€ceReporta€), I, N. Scott Fine,
certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. A§1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes- -Oxley Act of 2002, that: A A (1) The Report fully complies with
the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and A A (2) The information contained in the Report falrly presents, in
all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company. A Date:A A November 13, 2024 /s/ N. Scott Fine A N. Scott Fine
A Chief Executive Officer A (principal executive, financial and accounting officer) A A EX-32.25 ex 743572.htm EXHIBIT 32.2 ex 743572.htm EXHIBIT
32.2 A CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF
2002 A In connection with this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Cyclo Therapeutics, Inc. (the &€ceCompanya€) for the fiscal quarter ended



SeptemberA 30, 2024, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the &€ceReporta€), I, Joshua M. Fine, certify, pursuant to
18 U.S.C. A§1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes- -Oxley Act of 2002, that: A A (1) The Report fully complies with the requirements
of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and A A (2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material
respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company. A Date:A A November 13, 2024 /s/ Joshua M. Fine A Joshua M. Fine A Chief
Financial Officer A (principal financial and accounting officer) A A EX-101.SCH 6 ctdh-20240930.xsd XBRL TAXONOMY EXTENSION SCHEMA 000 -
Document - Document And Entity Information link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink 001 - Statement - Condensed Consolidated
Balance Sheets (Current Period Unaudited) link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink 002 - Statement - Condensed Consolidated
Balance Sheets (Current Period Unaudited) (Parentheticals) link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink 003 - Statement - Condensed
Consolidated Statements of Operations (Unaudited) link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink 004 - Statement - Condensed
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity (Deficit) (Unaudited) link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink 005 - Statement -
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Unaudited) link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink 006 - Disclosure - Note 1 -
Organization and Description of Business link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink 007 - Disclosure - Note 2 - Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink 008 - Disclosure - Note 3 - Revenues link:calculationLink
link:definitionLink link:presentationLink 009 - Disclosure - Note 4 - Major Customers and Suppliers link:calculationLink link:definitionLink
link:presentationLink 010 - Disclosure - Note 5 - Concentrations of Credit Risk link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink 011 -
Disclosure - Note 6 - Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink 012 - Disclosure - Note 7 -
Convertible Notes Payable link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink 013 - Disclosure - Note 8 - Leases link:calculationLink
link:definitionLink link:presentationLink 014 - Disclosure - Note 9 - Equity Transactions link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink 015 -
Disclosure - Note 10 - Income Taxes link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink 016 - Disclosure - Note 11 - Equity Incentive Plan
link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink 017 - Disclosure - Note 12 - Net Loss Per Share link:calculationLink link:definitionLink
link:presentationLink 018 - Disclosure - Note 13 - Purchase Commitments link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink 019 - Disclosure -
Note 14 - Subsequent Events link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink 995465 - Disclosure - Significant Accounting Policies (Policies)
link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink 995466 - Disclosure - Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Tables)
link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink 995467 - Disclosure - Note 3 - Revenues (Tables) link:calculationLink link:definitionLink
link:presentationLink 995468 - Disclosure - Note 6 - Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses (Tables) link:calculationLink link:definitionLink
link:presentationLink 995469 - Disclosure - Note 7 - Convertible Notes Payable (Tables) link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink
995470 - Disclosure - Note 12 - Net Loss Per Share (Tables) link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink 995471 - Disclosure - Note 1 -
Organization and Description of Business (Details Textual) link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink 995472 - Disclosure - Note 2 -
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Details Textual) link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink 995473 - Disclosure - Note 2 -
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Fair Values (Details) link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink 995474 - Disclosure - Note
2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Key Inputs (Details) link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink 995475 - Disclosure -
Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Changes in Fair Value of Notes (Details) link:calculationLink link:definitionLink
link:presentationLink 995476 - Disclosure - Note 3 - Revenues (Details Textual) link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink 995477 -
Disclosure - Note 3 - Revenues - Revenues by Product (Details) link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink 995478 - Disclosure - Note 4 -
Major Customers and Suppliers (Details Textual) link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink 995479 - Disclosure - Note 6 - Accounts
Payable and Accrued Expenses - Schedule of Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities (Details) link:calculationLink link:definitionLink
link:presentationLink 995480 - Disclosure - Note 7 - Convertible Notes Payable (Details Textual) link:calculationLink link:definitionLink
link:presentationLink 995481 - Disclosure - Note 7 - Convertible Notes Payable - Schedule of Convertible Notes Payable (Details) link:calculationLink
link:definitionLink link:presentationLink 995482 - Disclosure - Note 8 - Leases (Details Textual) link:calculationLink link:definitionLink
link:presentationLink 995483 - Disclosure - Note 9 - Equity Transactions (Details Textual) link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink
995484 - Disclosure - Note 11 - Equity Incentive Plan (Details Textual) link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink 995485 - Disclosure -
Note 12 - Net Loss Per Share - Earnings Per Share (Details) link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink 995486 - Disclosure - Note 11 -
Net Loss Per Share - Antidilutive Securities Weighted Average Shares Outstanding (Details) link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink
995487 - Disclosure - Note 13 - Purchase Commitments (Details Textual) link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink 995488 - Disclosure
- Note 14 - Subsequent Events (Details Textual) link:calculationLink link:definitionLink link:presentationLink EX-101.DEF 7 ctdh-20240930 def.xml XBRL
TAXONOMY EXTENSION DEFINITION LINKBASE EX-101.LAB 8 ctdh-20240930 lab.xml XBRL TAXONOMY EXTENSION LABEL LINKBASE Document
And Entity Information Fair Value Measurement, Policy [Policy Text Block] us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsExpectedDividendRate Share-Based Compensation
Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected Dividend Rate Note To Financial Statement Details Textual Personnel
Significant Accounting Policies Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsRiskFreelnterestRate Share-Based Compensation
Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Risk Free Interest Rate Note 3 - Revenues Note 6 - Accounts Payable and Accrued
Expenses Note 7 - Convertible Notes Payable Note 12 - Net Loss Per Share LONG-TERM LIABILITIES us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsWeightedAverageVolatilityRate Share-Based
Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Weighted Average Volatility Rate Note 2 - Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies - Fair Values (Details) Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Key Inputs (Details) Note 2 - Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies - Changes in Fair Value of Notes (Details) Income Tax Disclosure [Text Block] Note 3 - Revenues - Revenues by Product (Details) Note
6 - Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses - Schedule of Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities (Details) Note 7 - Convertible Notes Payable -
Schedule of Convertible Notes Payable (Details) Warrants To Purchase Common Stock [Member] Represents warrants outstanding to purchase common
stock. us-gaap ShareBasedCompensation Stock-based compensation Merger liabilities Note 12 - Net Loss Per Share - Earnings Per Share (Details) us-
gaap_LiabilitiesCurrent Total current liabilities Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Nonemployee [Member] Lessee, Leases [Policy Text Block] Note 11 -
Net Loss Per Share - Antidilutive Securities Weighted Average Shares Outstanding (Details) NON-CURRENT PREPAID CLINICAL EXPENSES Notes To
Financial Statements Notes To Financial Statements [Abstract] Convertible Debt [Table Text Block] us-

gaap SharebasedCompensationArrangementBySharebasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsExpectedTerm1 Share-Based Compensation Arrangement
by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected Term Earnings Per Share, Policy [Policy Text Block] us-

gaap PurchaseCommitmentRemainingMinimumAmountCommitted Purchase Commitment, Remaining Minimum Amount Committed Computers and
Vehicles [Member] Represents long-lived, depreciable assets that are used in the creation, maintenance and utilization of information systems and the
equipment used primarily for road transportation. Purchase Commitment, Excluding Long-Term Commitment [Axis] Adjustment to merger recapitalization
liability Amount of increase (decrease) in APIC sue to merger recapitalization liability. Purchase Commitment, Excluding Long-Term Commitment
[Domain] Purchase Commitment [Member] Income Tax, Policy [Policy Text Block] Machinery and Furniture [Member] Represents the tangible person
property used to produce good and services and equipment commonly used in offices and stores that have no permanent connection to the structure of a
building or utilities. Employee and Board [Member] Person or persons classified as employees and members of the board of directors. Research and
Development Expense, Policy [Policy Text Block] us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardEquityInstrumentsOtherThanOptionsGrantsInPeriod Share-Based
Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other than Options, Grants in Period Depreciation and amortization us-
gaap AssetsCurrent Total current assets Cash and cash equivalents, fair value ctdh NumberOfMajorCustomers Number of Major Customers Represents
the number of major customers. Share-Based Payment Arrangement [Policy Text Block] Equity [Text Block] Convertible note payable us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsInPeriodWeightedAverageGrantDateFairValue Share-Based
Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Grants in Period, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value Advertising Cost [Policy
Text Block] Preferred stock, par value $.0001 per share, 5,000,000 shares authorized, 0 outstanding Fair Value Measurement Inputs and Valuation
Techniques [Table Text Block] ctdh WorkingCapitalDeficit Working Capital Deficit The difference between the current assets and current liabilities that is
used as a financial metric for operating liquidity. Cost of goods sold (exclusive of direct and indirect overhead and handling costs) The aggregate costs
related to goods produced and sold and services rendered by an entity during the reporting period, excluding direct and indirect overhead and handling
costs. Key inputs Value of input used to measure convertible debt. Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities: Measurement
Frequency [Axis] Measurement Frequency [Domain] October Note [Member] Represents the October note. Fair Value, Recurring [Member] September
Note [Member] Represents the September note. Common Stock, Shares Authorized (in shares) ctdh BusinessAcquisitionMaximumReimbursementOfCosts
Business Acquisition, Maximum Reimbursement of Costs Amount of maximum reimbursement of costs in the business acquisition. Accounts payable and
accrued expenses Total accounts payable and accrued expenses ctdh BusinessAcquisitionNumberOfWarrantsAbleToReceiveCash Business Acquisition,
Number of Warrants Able to Receive Cash The number of warrants able to receive cash in the business acquisition. Common Stock, Shares, Issued (in
shares) Accrued clinical research Amount of accrued clinical research, classified as current. ctdh_BusinessAcquisitionTerminationFee Business
Acquisition, Termination Fee Amount of fee if termination of the business acquisition occurs. Common Stock, Par or Stated Value Per Share (in dollars per
share) November Note [Member] Represents the November note. Statistical Measurement [Domain] Maximum [Member] Minimum [Member] Lessee,
Operating Leases [Text Block] Accounts payable Product and Service [Axis] Product and Service [Domain] Statistical Measurement [Axis]

ctdh OperatingLeaseRightOfUsseAssetAmortization Operating Lease, Right-of-Use Asset, Amortization Amount of amortization expense attributable to
right-of-use asset from operating lease. Accrued bonus compensation Common stock, par value $.0001 per share, 250,000,000 shares authorized,
28,768,055 and 28,556,072 shares issued and outstanding at September 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively Other Cash paid for interest us-



gaap PolicyTextBlockAbstract Accounting Policies Preferred Stock, Shares Authorized (in shares) Inventory, net us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardNumberOfSharesAvailableForGrant Share-Based Compensation Arrangement
by Share-Based Payment Award, Number of Shares Available for Grant Prepaid insurance and services Preferred Stock, Par or Stated Value Per Share (in
dollars per share) Product sales Total revenues Convertible notes payable, gross unrealized losses Represents the loss from a change in the fair value of
convertible promissory notes. us-gaap InventoryValuationReserves Inventory Valuation Reserves Fair Value, Inputs, Level 3 [Member] Fair Value
Hierarchy and NAV [Domain] Customer [Axis] us-gaap SharebasedCompensationArrangementBySharebasedPaymentAwardExpirationPeriod Share-Based
Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Expiration Period Fair Value, Inputs, Level 1 [Member] Customer [Domain] us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardNumberOfSharesAuthorized Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by
Share-Based Payment Award, Number of Shares Authorized Grantee Status [Domain] Grantee Status [Axis] Product and Service, Other [Member] Fair
Value Hierarchy and NAV [Axis] Warrants [Policy Text Block] The disclosure for the accounting policy for warrants. Convertible notes payable, gross
unrealized gains Represents the gain from the change in fair value of convertible promissory notes. CURRENT LIABILITIES us-gaap_Assets TOTAL
ASSETS SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION us-gaap PropertyPlantAndEquipmentUsefulLife Property, Plant and
Equipment, Useful Life Plan Name [Axis] ctdh OwnershipPercentage Ownership Percentage Percentage of ownership. Plan Name [Domain] CASH
FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES us-gaap OperatingLeaseExpense Operating Lease, Expense ctdh ChangelnFairValueOfConvertibleNotesPayable
Change in fair value of Note Amount of change in fair value of convertible notes payable. June Note [Member] Represents the June note. Revenue [Policy
Text Block] Statement [Line Items] Accounts receivable, net of allowances of $0 and $10,272, respectively us-gaap NumberOfOperatingSegments
Number of Operating Segments July Note [Member] Represents the July note. August Note [Member] Represents the August note. Ashland, Inc.
[Member] Represents Ashland, Inc. Additional paid-in capital REVENUES Share-Based Payment Arrangement [Text Block] Total, gross unrealized losses
Amount of gross unrealized losses on financial instruments. Property, Plant and Equipment, Policy [Policy Text Block] Investment and other income
(expense), net Total, amortized cost Amount of amortized cost of financial instruments. us-gaap NonoperatingIncomeExpense Total other income
(expense), net Long-Lived Tangible Asset [Axis] Long-Lived Tangible Asset [Domain] Total, fair value Fair value portion of financial instrument. Award
Type [Domain] CURRENT ASSETS Net loss NET LOSS Net loss Net Income (Loss) Attributable to Parent Award Type [Axis] us-

gaap CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsIncludingDisposalGroupAndDiscontinuedOperations CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS, beginning of period CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of period Inventory, Policy [Policy Text Block] us-

gaap CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsPeriodIncreaseDecreaselncludingExchangeRateEffect NET INCREASE
(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS us-gaap NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivities NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING
ACTIVITIES Commitments and Contingencies ctdh LesseeOperatingLeaseExtensionOptionRenewalTerm Lessee, Operating Lease, Extension Option,
Renewal Term Term of lessee's operating lease renewal under extension option, in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents
reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days. Two Major Customers [Member] Represents information pertaining to two major customers. us-
gaap OperatingIncomeLoss LOSS FROM OPERATIONS us-gaap NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities NET CASH USED IN OPERATING
ACTIVITIES Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Option [Member] Warrant [Member] Schedule of
Antidilutive Securities Excluded from Computation of Earnings Per Share [Table Text Block] Antidilutive Securities [Axis] us-gaap GrossProfit GROSS
PROFIT Antidilutive Securities, Name [Domain] Counterparty Name [Axis] Counterparty Name [Domain] STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY Commitments and
Contingencies Disclosure [Text Block] FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT, NET OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)

ctdh APICMergerRecapitalizationOptionIncreaseForCostRecognition Merger recapitalization transaction costs Amount of increase to additional paid-in
capital (APIC) for recognition of cost for option under merger recapitalization. us-gaap_PaymentsOfMergerRelatedCostsFinancingActivities Merger
transaction costs Long-Term Debt, Type [Axis] Accrued board expense Amount of accrued board expense, classified as current. Long-Term Debt, Type
[Domain] Exercise of warrants Value of stock issued as a result of the exercise of warrants. Exercise of warrants (in shares) Number of shares issued as a
result of the exercise of warrants during the current period. us-gaap_CostsAndExpenses Total expenses Merger Agreement [Member] Represents the
merger agreement. us-gaap_AdjustmentsToReconcileNetIncomeLossToCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities Total adjustments EXPENSES Net
proceeds from sale of warrants Scenario [Domain] ctdh GainLossOnChangelnFairValueOfConvertibleDebt Loss on change in fair value of convertible
promissory note Loss on change in fair value of convertible promissory note The amount of gain (loss) on change in fair value of convertible debt. us-
gaap ProceedsFromWarrantExercises Exercise of warrants Retained Earnings [Member] Earnings Per Share [Text Block] us-

gaap ProceedsFromStockOptionsExercised Exercise of stock options Convertible Debt [Member] Board of Director fees and costs Net proceeds from sale
of stock Convertible Notes Payable [Member] Title and Position [Domain] Approximation [Member] Related to approximation. Title and Position [Axis]
Scenario [Axis] us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseIlnAccountsPayableAndAccruedLiabilities Accounts payable and accrued expenses Additional Paid-in Capital
[Member] Common Stock [Member] PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES Equity Components [Axis] Equity Component [Domain] us-gaap LongTermDebt
Long-Term Debt us-gaap IncomeLossFromContinuingOperationsBeforeIncomeTaxesExtraordinaryltemsNoncontrollingInterest LOSS BEFORE
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES us-gaap ConvertibleNotesPayable Balance Balance Cyclodexterin Complexes [Member] Represents information
pertaining to Cyclodexterin complexes. Basic Natural and Chemically Modified Cyclodexterins [Member] Represents information pertaining to basic
natural and chemically modified cyclodexterins. Cash and cash equivalents Cash and Cash Equivalents, at Carrying Value Major Customers and Suppliers
Disclosure [Text Block] The entire disclosure for major customers and suppliers during the reporting period. Disaggregation of Revenue [Table Text
Block] us-gaap_AllocatedShareBasedCompensationExpense Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Expense Money market funds invested in U.S.
government obligations, gross unrealized losses Amount of unrealized gain before deducting unrealized loss on cash and cash equivalents. Change in fair
value of Note Money market funds invested in U.S. government obligations, fair value Amount of unrealized loss before deducting unrealized gain on cash
and cash equivalents. Revenue from Contract with Customer [Text Block] Cash and Cash Equivalents, Policy [Policy Text Block]

dei DocumentQuarterlyReport Document Quarterly Report Receivable [Policy Text Block] Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code Amendment Flag
Accounting Policies [Abstract] Significant Accounting Policies [Text Block] Four Major Customers [Member] Represents information pertaining to four
major customers. dei DocumentTransitionReport Document Transition Report dei CityAreaCode City Area Code Basis of Accounting, Policy [Policy Text
Block] Use of Estimates, Policy [Policy Text Block] Aquaplex [Member] Represents information about Aquaplex. Concentration Risk Disclosure [Text
Block] New Accounting Pronouncements, Policy [Policy Text Block] Trappsol HPB [Member] Represents information bout Trappsol HPB.

dei EntityInteractiveDataCurrent Entity Interactive Data Current Trappsol Cyclo [Member] Represents information about Trappsol Cyclo. Repairs and
maintenance Represents the costs related to repairs and maintenance. Board Members [Member] information regarding awards relating to board
members. us-gaap_SharesOutstanding Balance (in shares) Balance (in shares) Security Exchange Name Common Stock, Shares, Outstanding (in shares)
Preferred Stock, Shares Outstanding (in shares) Preferred Stock, Shares Outstanding (in shares) Title of 12(b) Security Freight and shipping Represents
the costs related to freight and shipping. us-gaap IncreaseDecreaseInOtherOperatingAssets Other Revenue from Contract with Customer, Shipping and
Handling Fees, Policy [Policy Text Block] Disclosure of accounting policy for the classification of shipping and handling fees, including whether the fees
are included in cost of sales or included in other income statement accounts. Current Fiscal Year End Date us-

gaap DebtInstrumentInterestRateStatedPercentage Debt Instrument, Interest Rate, Stated Percentage Net proceeds from issuance of convertible note
Issuance of convertible Note Convertible notes payable, fair value Document Fiscal Period Focus Document Fiscal Year Focus Three Major Customers
[Member] Represents information pertaining to three major customers. dei DocumentPeriodEndDate Document Period End Date Sub-lease deposit
liability dei EntityFileNumber Entity File Number Entity Emerging Growth Company Convertible notes payable, amortized cost Debt Instrument, Face
Amount dei_DocumentType Document Type Sale of common stock value of common stock and prefunded warrants issued during period. Entity Small
Business dei_EntityShellCompany Entity Shell Company Sale of common stock (in shares) Amount of common stock and prefunded warrants issued during
the period. Document Information [Line Items] Document Information [Table] us-gaap IncreaseDecreaselnPrepaidlnsurance Prepaid insurance and
services us-gaap FairValueMeasurementWithUnobservableInputsReconciliationsRecurringBasisLiabilityValue Balance Balance Entity Filer Category Debt
Instrument [Axis] dei EntityCurrentReportingStatus Entity Current Reporting Status Debt Instrument, Name [Domain] Issuance of Convertible Note
ctdh_PurchaseCommitmentGoodsPurchasedDuringPeriod Purchase Commitment, Goods Purchased During Period Represents the amount of goods
purchased on a purchase commitment during the period. Antidilutive Securities (in shares) Antidilutive Securities Excluded from Computation of Earnings
Per Share, Amount Rafael Holdings, Inc. [Member] Represents Rafael Holdings, Inc. Stock-based compensation us-

gaap IncreaseDecreaseIlnAccountsReceivable Accounts receivable, net us-gaap ConcentrationRiskPercentagel Concentration Risk, Percentage Entity Tax
Identification Number Entity Central Index Key Lease income dei EntityRegistrantName Entity Registrant Name Organization and Description of
Business [Text Block] Disclosure for organization and description of business. Liability Class [Axis] Fair Value by Liability Class [Domain] Product
Concentration Risk [Member] Entity [Domain] Customer Concentration Risk [Member] Legal Entity [Axis] Office Lease [Member] Represents information
regarding an office lease. Statement [Table] Entity Address, Address Line One Statement of Financial Position [Abstract] Fair Value, Liabilities Measured
on Recurring Basis, Unobservable Input Reconciliation [Table Text Block] WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF COMMON SHARES BASIC AND DILUTED
OUTSTANDING (in shares) Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities Disclosure [Text Block] Non-Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated [Flag] Entity
Address, City or Town Prepaid Expenses [Policy Text Block] Disclosure of accounting policy for prepaid expenses. Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated
[Flag] Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted [Flag] Entity Address, Postal Zip Code BASIC AND DILUTED NET LOSS PER COMMON SHARE (in dollars per
share) Business Acquisition [Axis] Entity Address, State or Province Business Acquisition, Acquiree [Domain] Concentration Risk Type [Axis] Non-Rule
10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted [Flag] us-gaap AllowanceForDoubtfulAccountsReceivable Accounts Receivable, Allowance for Credit Loss Concentration
Risk Type [Domain] Material Terms of Trading Arrangement [Text Block] Statement of Cash Flows [Abstract] dei EntityCommonStockSharesOutstanding
Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding (in shares) Depreciation Statement of Stockholders' Equity [Abstract] Lease Contractual Term [Domain] Lease
Contractual Term [Axis] Income Statement [Abstract] Revenue Benchmark [Member] Accounts Receivable [Member] Professional fees
ctdh_SharebasedCompensationNonemployees Stock compensation to nonemployees The aggregate amount of noncash, equity-based nonemployee
remuneration. Long-Term Debt [Text Block] us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaselnInventories Inventory, net Trading Symbol Schedule of Accounts Payable and



Accrued Liabilities [Table Text Block] Concentration Risk Benchmark [Axis] Concentration Risk Benchmark [Domain] dei LocalPhoneNumber Local Phone
Number us-gaap_GainLossOnDispositionOfAssets Loss on disposal of equipment Exercise of stock options (in shares) us-gaap_TableTextBlock Notes
Tables Exercise of stock options Related and Nonrelated Parties [Axis] The 2021 Equity Incentive Plan [Member] Represents the 2021 Equity Incentive
Plan. Related and Nonrelated Parties [Domain] us-gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesShareBasedCompensationGross Shares Issued, Shares, Share-
Based Payment Arrangement, before Forfeiture (in shares) Office and other us-gaap LiabilitiesNoncurrent Total long-term liabilities Fair Value, Assets
Measured on Recurring Basis [Table Text Block] CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsInPeriodGross Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by
Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Grants in Period, Gross Prepaid clinical expenses Amount of asset related to consideration paid in advance for
costs that provide economic benefits within a future period of one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer, excluding prepaid insurance. Line of
Credit Facility, Lender [Domain] Stock issued to nonemployees Stock issued to nonemployees (in shares) Lender Name [Axis] us-

gaap LiabilitiesAndStockholdersEquity TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT) The 2019 Omnibus Incentive Plan [Member]
Represents the 2019 Omnibus Equity Incentive Plan. Accumulated deficit Retained Earnings (Accumulated Deficit) Research and development
ctdh_IncreaseDecreasePrepaidClinicalExpenses Prepaid clinical expenses The increase (decrease) during the reporting period in the amount of
outstanding money paid in advance for clinical expenses that bring economic benefits for future periods. Money Market Funds [Member] Measurement
Input, Share Price [Member] Cash and Cash Equivalents [Axis] Cash and Cash Equivalents [Domain] Measurement Input, Price Volatility [Member] us-
gaap_InterestExpenseDebt Interest Expense, Debt Increase or decrease in: us-gaap_StockholdersEquity Total stockholders' equity (deficit) Balance
Balance Measurement Input, Risk Free Interest Rate [Member] us-gaap DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Notes to Financial Statements Lease liabilities, net
of current portion Subsequent Event [Member] Measurement Input, Expected Dividend Rate [Member] Class of Stock [Axis] Measurement Input,
Expected Term [Member] Class of Stock [Domain] Schedule of Earnings Per Share, Basic and Diluted [Table Text Block] Current portion of lease
liabilities Subsequent Event Type [Axis] Subsequent Event Type [Domain] Subsequent Events [Text Block] RIGHT-OF-USE LEASE ASSETS, NET
Measurement Input Type [Axis] Measurement Input Type [Domain] us-gaap DeferredCompensationArrangementWithIndividualCompensationExpense
Deferred Compensation Arrangement with Individual, Compensation Expense EX-101.PRE 9 ctdh-20240930_pre.xml XBRL TAXONOMY EXTENSION
PRESENTATION LINKBASE EX-101.CAL 10 ctdh-20240930 cal.xml XBRL TAXONOMY EXTENSION CALCULATION LINKBASE XML 12 R1.htm IDEA:
XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Document And Entity Information - shares 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Nov. 12, 2024 Document Information [Llne Items] A
A Document Type 10- -Q A Document Quarterly Report true A Document Period End Date Sep. 30, 2024 A Document Transition Report false A Entity
File Number 0-25466 A Entity Registrant Name CYCLO THERAPEUTICS, INC. A Entity Incorporation, State or Country Code NV A Entity Tax
Identification Number 59-3029743 A Entity Address, Address Line One 6714 NW 16th Street, Suite B A Entity Address, City or Town Gainesville A
Entity Address, State or Province FL A Entity Address, Postal Zip Code 32653 A City Area Code 386 A Local Phone Number 418-8060 A Entity Current
Reporting Status Yes A Entity Interactive Data Current Yes A Entity Filer Category Non-accelerated Filer A Entity Small Business true A Entity
Emerging Growth Company false A Entity Shell Company false A Entity Common Stock, Shares Outstanding (in shares) A 28,768,055 Entity Central
Index Key 0000922247 A Current Fiscal Year End Date --12-31 A Document Fiscal Year Focus 2024 A Document Fiscal Period Focus Q3 A Amendment
Flag false A Common Stock [Member] A A Document Information [Line Items] A A Title of 12(b) Security Common Stock, par value $.0001 per share A
Tradmg Symbol CYTH A Security Exchange Name NASDAQ A Warrants To Purchase Common Stock [Member] A A Document Information [Line Items]
A A Title of 12(b) Security Warrants to purchase Common Stock A Trading Symbol CYTHW A Security Exchange Name NASDAQ A X -
DefinitionBoolean flag that is true when the XBRL content amends previously-filed or accepted submission. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details
Name: dei AmendmentFlag Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:booleanItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionArea code of
city + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei CityAreaCode Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringIltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionEnd date of current fiscal year in the format --MM-DD. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
dei CurrentFiscalYearEndDate Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:gMonthDayltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionFiscal
period values are FY, Q1, Q2, and Q3. 1st, 2nd and 3rd quarter 10-Q or 10-QT statements have value Q1, Q2, and Q3 respectively, with 10-K, 10-KT or
other fiscal year statements having FY. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei DocumentFiscalPeriodFocus Namespace Prefix: dei_
Data Type: dei:fiscalPeriodltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThis is focus fiscal year of the document report in YYYY format.
For a 2006 annual report, which may also provide financial information from prior periods, fiscal 2006 should be given as the fiscal year focus. Example:
2006. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei DocumentFiscalYearFocus Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:gYearltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionLine items represent financial concepts included in a table. These concepts are used to disclose
reportable information associated with domain members defined in one or many axes to the table. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
dei DocumentInformationLineltems Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionFor the
EDGAR submission types of Form 8-K: the date of the report, the date of the earliest event reported; for the EDGAR submission types of Form N-1A: the
filing date; for all other submission types: the end of the reporting or transition period. The format of the date is YYYY-MM-DD. + ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: dei_DocumentPeriodEndDate Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type: xbrli:dateltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X
- DefinitionBoolean flag that is true only for a form used as an quarterly report. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -
Publisher SEC -Name Form 10-Q -Number 240 -Section 308 -Subsection a + Details Name: dei DocumentQuarterlyReport Namespace Prefix: dei Data
Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionBoolean flag that is true only for a form used as a transition report. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Forms 10-K, 10-Q, 20-F -Number 240 -Section 13 -
Subsection a-1 + Details Name: dei DocumentTransitionReport Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:booleanItemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionThe type of document being provided (such as 10-K, 10-Q, 485BPOS, etc). The document type is limited to the same value as the
supporting SEC submission type, or the word 'Other'. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei DocumentType Namespace Prefix: dei_
Data Type: dei:submissionTypeltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAddress Line 1 such as Attn, Building Name, Street Name +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei EntityAddressAddressLinel Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringItemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionName of the City or Town + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:

dei EntityAddressCityOrTown Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionCode for the postal or zip code + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_EntityAddressPostalZipCode Namespace Prefix: dei_
Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionName of the state or province. + ReferencesNo
definition available. + Details Name: dei EntityAddressStateOrProvince Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:stateOrProvinceltemType Balance Type:
na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionA unique 10-digit SEC-issued value to identify entities that have filed disclosures with the SEC. It is commonly
abbreviated as CIK. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section
12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei EntityCentrallndexKey Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:centralindexKeyltemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionIndicate number of shares or other units outstanding of each of registrant's classes of capital or common stock or other
ownership interests, if and as stated on cover of related periodic report. Where multiple classes or units exist define each class/interest by adding class of
stock items such as Common Class A [Member], Common Class B [Member] or Partnership Interest [Member] onto the Instrument [Domain] of the Entity
Listings, Instrument. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei EntityCommonStockSharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix: dei Data
Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionIndicate 'Yes' or 'No' whether registrants (1) have filed all reports required
to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that registrants were
required to file such reports), and (2) have been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. This information should be based on the
registrant's current or most recent filing containing the related disclosure. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:

dei EntityCurrentReportingStatus Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:yesNoltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionIndicate if
registrant meets the emerging growth company criteria. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name
Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei EntityEmergingGrowthCompany Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type:
xbrli:booleanItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionCommission file number. The field allows up to 17 characters. The prefix may
contain 1-3 digits, the sequence number may contain 1-8 digits, the optional suffix may contain 1-4 characters, and the fields are separated with a hyphen.
+ ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei_EntityFileNumber Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:fileNumberltemType Balance Type:
na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionIndicate whether the registrant is one of the following: Large Accelerated Filer, Accelerated Filer, Non-accelerated
Filer. Definitions of these categories are stated in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. This information should be based on the registrant's current or most
recent filing containing the related disclosure. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange
Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei EntityFilerCategory Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:filerCategoryltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTwo-character EDGAR code representing the state or country of incorporation. + ReferencesNo
definition available. + Details Name: dei_EntityIncorporationStateCountryCode Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:edgarStateCountryltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionBoolean flag that is true when the registrant has submitted electronically every Interactive Data File
required to be submitted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was
required to submit such files). + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-T -Number
232 -Section 405 + Details Name: dei_EntityInteractiveDataCurrent Namespace Prefix: dei_ Data Type: dei:yesNoltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionThe exact name of the entity filing the report as specified in its charter, which is required by forms filed with the SEC. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 +
Details Name: dei EntityRegistrantName Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionBoolean flag that is true when the registrant is a shell company as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name:



dei EntityShellCompany Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:booleanItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionIndicates that the
company is a Smaller Reporting Company (SRC). + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name
Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei EntitySmallBusiness Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type:
xbrli:booleanItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe Tax Identification Number (TIN), also known as an Employer
Identification Number (EIN), is a unique 9-digit value assigned by the IRS. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -
Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b-2 + Details Name: dei EntityTaxIdentificationNumber Namespace Prefix: dei
Data Type: dei:employerldltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionLocal phone number for entity. + ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: dei LocalPhoneNumber Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: xbrli:normalizedStringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionTitle of a 12(b) registered security. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name
Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection b + Details Name: dei Securityl12bTitle Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:securityTitleltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionName of the Exchange on which a security is registered. + ReferencesReference 1:

http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Exchange Act -Number 240 -Section 12 -Subsection d1-1 + Details Name:
dei_SecurityExchangeName Namespace Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:edgarExchangeCodeltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionTrading symbol of an instrument as listed on an exchange. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: dei TradingSymbol Namespace
Prefix: dei Data Type: dei:tradingSymbolltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - Details Name: us-gaap StatementClassOfStockAxis=us-
gaap_CommonStockMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-

gaap StatementClassOfStockAxis=ctdh WarrantsToPurchaseCommonStockMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML
13 R2.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets (Current Period Unaudited) - USD ($) Sep. 30, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023
CURRENT ASSETS A A Cash and cash equivalents $ 928,010 $ 9,246,592 Accounts receivable, net of allowances of $0 and $10,272, respectively
187,682 122,379 Inventory, net 236,110 254,352 Prepaid insurance and services 177,836 384,889 Prepaid clinical expenses 1,726,970 2,310,045 Total
current assets 3,256,608 12,318,257 FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT, NET 19,988 38,332 RIGHT-OF-USE LEASE ASSETS, NET 26,636 890,949 NON-
CURRENT PREPAID CLINICAL EXPENSES 1,950,670 0 TOTAL ASSETS 5,253,902 13,247,538 CURRENT LIABILITIES A A Current portion of lease
liabilities 20,116 1,010,631 Convertible note payable 12,178,000 0 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 6,521,983 7,457,416 Total current liabilities
18,720,099 8,468,047 LONG-TERM LIABILITIES A A Lease liakgiligies, net of current portion 7,143 22,484 Total long-term liabilities 7,143 22,484
Commitments and Contingencies A STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY A A Preferred stock, par value $.0001 per share, 5,000,000 shares authorized, 0
outstanding 0 0 Common stock, par value $.0001 per share, 250,000,000 shares authorized, 28,768,055 and 28,556,072 shares issued and outstanding at
September 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively 2,877 2,856 Additional paid-in capital 89,537,725 88,610,832 Accumulated deficit
(103,013,942) (83,856,681) Total stockholders' equity (deficit) (13,473,340) 4,757,007 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT) $
5,253,902 $ 13,247,538 X - DefinitionAmount of asset related to consideration paid in advance for costs that provide economic benefits within a future
period of one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer, excluding prepaid insurance. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:

ctdh PrepaidExpensesCurrentExcludingPrepaidinsurance Namespace Prefix: ctdh Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type:
instant X - DefinitionSum of the carrying values as of the balance sheet date of obligations incurred through that date and due within one year (or the
operating cycle, if longer), including liabilities incurred (and for which invoices have typically been received) and payable to vendors for goods and
services received, taxes, interest, rent and utilities, accrued salaries and bonuses, payroll taxes and fringe benefits. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -
Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(19)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap AccountsPayableAndAccruedLiabilitiesCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount, after allowance for credit loss, of right to
consideration from customer for product sold and service rendered in normal course of business, classified as current. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481990/310-10-45-2 + Details Name: us-gaap AccountsReceivableNetCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of excess of issue price over par or stated value of
stock and from other transaction involving stock or stockholder. Includes, but is not limited to, additional paid-in capital (APIC) for common and preferred
stock. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 2:

http://www .xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(18)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(30)(a)
(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_AdditionalPaidInCapital Namespace Prefix:
us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of asset recognized for present right to
economic benefit. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 48 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-48Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 49 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-49Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-
1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -
Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (d) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-
50-22Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph
3 -Subparagraph (bb) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 8:

http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 25 -Subparagraph
(a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-10-45-25Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-
50-3Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph
28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 12:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-12Reference
14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(12)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 15:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(8)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 16:

http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.5-02(18)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 17:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 18:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 19:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 20:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 21:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 22:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 23:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 24:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 25:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -



Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 26:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 27:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 28:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -
Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7Reference 29: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 30 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-30Reference 30: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(11)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap Assets Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of asset recognized for present right to economic benefit,
classified as current. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (bb) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 2:
http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 25 -Subparagraph
(a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-10-45-25Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-
50-3Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph
28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-1Reference 8:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.5-02(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-
50-7 + Details Name: us-gaap_AssetsCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X -
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_AssetsCurrentAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of currency on hand as well as demand deposits with banks or financial institutions. Includes other
kinds of accounts that have the general characteristics of demand deposits. Also includes short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest
rates. Excludes cash and cash equivalents within disposal group and discontinued operation. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.5-02(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -
Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-4 + Details Name: us-

gaap CashAndCashEquivalentsAtCarryingValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant
X - DefinitionRepresents the caption on the face of the balance sheet to indicate that the entity has entered into (1) purchase or supply arrangements that
will require expending a portion of its resources to meet the terms thereof, and (2) is exposed to potential losses or, less frequently, gains, arising from (a)
possible claims against a company's resources due to future performance under contract terms, and (b) possible losses or likely gains from uncertainties
that will ultimately be resolved when one or more future events that are deemed likely to occur do occur or fail to occur. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.9-03(17)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -
Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(25)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(19)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(15)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_CommitmentsAndContingencies Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAggregate par or stated value of issued nonredeemable common
stock (or common stock redeemable solely at the option of the issuer). This item includes treasury stock repurchased by the entity. Note: elements for
number of nonredeemable common shares, par value and other disclosure concepts are in another section within stockholders' equity. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(22)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap CommonStockValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionCarrying value as of the balance sheet date of the portion of long-term
debt due within one year or the operating cycle if longer identified as Convertible Notes Payable. Convertible Notes Payable is a written promise to pay a
note which can be exchanged for a specified amount of another, related security, at the option of the issuer and the holder. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(§X 210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-

gaap ConvertibleNotesPayableCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X -
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap EquityAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type:
na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount after valuation and LIFO reserves of inventory expected to be sold, or consumed within one year or
operating cycle, if longer. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b)
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(6)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap InventoryNet Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:



xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of liabilities and equity items, including the portion of equity
attributable to noncontrolling interests, if any. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(25)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -
Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 5:

http://www .xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -
Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 6: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -
Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(23)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(32)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap LiabilitiesAndStockholdersEquity Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionTotal obligations incurred as part of normal operations that are
expected to be paid during the following twelve months or within one business cycle, if longer. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(21)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 25 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-10-
45-25Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph
3 -Subparagraph (bb) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 6:

http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph
(c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name
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-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-5Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI
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Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-
50-7Reference 21: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7 + Details Name: us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrent
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details
Name: us-gaap_LiabilitiesCurrentAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionAmount of obligation due after one year or beyond the normal operating cycle, if longer. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(22)) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 210 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(24)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(25)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-
10-S99-1Reference 4: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(26)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 5:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.5-02(23)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef
-Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 25 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481231/810-10-
45-25Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 810 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph
3 -Subparagraph (bb) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481203/810-10-50-3Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 10:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph
(c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI



https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 21: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 22: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-
50-7Reference 23: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481404/852-10-50-7 + Details Name: us-

gaap LiabilitiesNoncurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - ReferencesNo
definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap LiabilitiesNoncurrentAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringItemType Balance Type:
na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionPresent value of lessee's discounted obligation for lease payments from operating lease, classified as current. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479041/842-20-45-1 + Details Name: us-

gaap OperatingLeaseLiabilityCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X -
DefinitionPresent value of lessee's discounted obligation for lease payments from operating lease, classified as noncurrent. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479041/842-20-45-1 + Details Name: us-gaap OperatingLeaseLiabilityNoncurrent Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of lessee's right to use underlying
asset under operating lease. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479041/842-20-45-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap OperatingLeaseRightOfUseAsset Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X -
DefinitionAggregate par or stated value of issued nonredeemable preferred stock (or preferred stock redeemable solely at the option of the issuer). This
item includes treasury stock repurchased by the entity. Note: elements for number of nonredeemable preferred shares, par value and other disclosure
concepts are in another section within stockholders' equity. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(21)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1 + Details Name: us-

gaap PreferredStockValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionSum of
the carrying amounts as of the balance sheet date of amounts paid in advance for expenses which will be charged against earnings in periods after one
year or beyond the operating cycle, if longer. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(17)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap PrepaidExpenseNoncurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of asset related to consideration paid in advance for insurance that
provides economic benefits within a future period of one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g)
(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic
340 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483032/340-10-45-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 340 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 05 -Paragraph 5 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482955/340-10-05-5 + Details
Name: us-gaap_PrepaidInsurance Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X -
DefinitionAmount after accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization of physical assets used in the normal conduct of business to produce goods
and services and not intended for resale. Examples include, but are not limited to, land, buildings, machinery and equipment, office equipment, and
furniture and fixtures. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 360 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7A -Subparagraph
(a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-7AReference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-
55-10Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(8)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 5:

http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 360 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478451/942-360-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap PropertyPlantAndEquipmentNet Namespace Prefix: us-gaap
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of accumulated undistributed earnings (deficit). +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(30)(a)(3)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 40 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480016/944-
40-65-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (h)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480016/944-40-65-2Reference 5:

http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480990/946-20-50-11Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(23)(a)(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(17)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 8: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap RetainedEarningsAccumulatedDeficit Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of equity (deficit) attributable to parent. Excludes
temporary equity and equity attributable to noncontrolling interest. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(30)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-
10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(31)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-12Reference 6:
http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(19)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.6-05(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-2Reference 8:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 9:

http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(6)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 10:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(7)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 12:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -
Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -
Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 14: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -
Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 4.E) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480418/310-10-S99-2 + Details Name: us-gaap StockholdersEquity Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant XML 14 R3.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Condensed Consolidated Balance



Sheets (Current Period Unaudited) (Parentheticals) - $ / shares Sep. 30, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Preferred Stock, Par or Stated Value Per Share (in dollars per
share) $ 0.0001 $ 0.0001 Preferred Stock, Shares Authorized (in shares) 5,000,000 5,000,000 Preferred Stock, Shares Outstanding (in shares) 0 0
Preferred Stock, Shares Outstanding (in shares) 0 0 Common Stock, Par or Stated Value Per Share (in dollars per share) $ 0.0001 $ 0.0001 Common
Stock, Shares Authorized (in shares) 250,000,000 250,000,000 Common Stock, Shares, Outstanding (in shares) 28,768,055 28,556,072 Common Stock,
Shares, Issued (in shares) 28,768,055 28,556,072 X - DefinitionFace amount or stated value per share of common stock. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-

gaap CommonStockParOrStatedValuePerShare Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
instant X - DefinitionThe maximum number of common shares permitted to be issued by an entity's charter and bylaws. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef
-Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(16)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap CommonStockSharesAuthorized Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data
Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionTotal number of common shares of an entity that have been sold or
granted to shareholders (includes common shares that were issued, repurchased and remain in the treasury). These shares represent capital invested by
the firm's shareholders and owners, and may be all or only a portion of the number of shares authorized. Shares issued include shares outstanding and
shares held in the treasury. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 +
Details Name: us-gaap_CommonStockSharesIssued Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X
- DefinitionNumber of shares of common stock outstanding. Common stock represent the ownership interest in a corporation. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-05(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(16)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(7)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3 + Details Name: us-gaap CommonStockSharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data
Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionFace amount or stated value per share of preferred stock nonredeemable
or redeemable solely at the option of the issuer. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-
50-13 + Details Name: us-gaap PreferredStockParOrStatedValuePerShare Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionThe maximum number of nonredeemable preferred shares (or preferred stock redeemable solely at the option
of the issuer) permitted to be issued by an entity's charter and bylaws. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(16)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap PreferredStockSharesAuthorized Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data
Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAggregate share number for all nonredeemable preferred stock (or
preferred stock redeemable solely at the option of the issuer) held by stockholders. Does not include preferred shares that have been repurchased. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.6-05(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-2Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(16)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(7)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3 + Details Name: us-
gaap_PreferredStockSharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant XML 15
R4.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations (Unaudited) - USD ($) 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended Sep.
30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 REVENUES A A A A Product sales $ 233,772 $ 495,477 $ 559,326 $ 765,006 Cost of goods sold
(exclusive of direct and indirect overhead and handling costs) 16,798 38,767 42,002 68,872 GROSS PROFIT 216,974 456,710 517,324 696,134
EXPENSES A A A A Personnel 843,157 834,878 2,581,207 2,526,700 Research and development 5,492,844 3,469,067 11,830,127 10,037,433 Repairs
and maintenance 3,495 847 13,822 9,162 Professional fees 1,412,432 597,095 2,430,263 1,494,332 Office and other 640,590 220,607 2,361,381 775,922
Board of Director fees and costs 111,281 95,560 327,061 243,143 Depreciation 2,177 4,819 6,531 14,457 Freight and shipping 441 1,297 1,315 2,519
Loss on disposal of equipment 0 0 11,813 0 Total expenses 8,506,417 5,224,170 19,563,520 15,103,668 LOSS FROM OPERATIONS (8,289,443)
(4,767,460) (19,046,196) (14,407,534) OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE) A A A A Investment and other income (expense), net 549,621 (3,893) 591,312
(7,359) Lease income 373,878 0 1,475,623 0 Loss on change in fair value of convertible promissory note (1,467,000) 0 (2,178,000) 0 Total other income
(expense), net (543,501) (3,893) (111,065) (7,359) LOSS BEFORE PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES (8,832,944) (4,771,353) (19,157,261) (14,414,893)
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES 0 0 0 0 NET LOSS $ (8,832,944) $ (4,771,353) $ (19,157,261) $ (14,414,893) BASIC AND DILUTED NET LOSS PER
COMMON SHARE (in dollars per share) $ (0.31) $ (0.29) $ (0.67) $ (1) WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF COMMON SHARES BASIC AND DILUTED
OUTSTANDING (in shares) 28,729,641 16,191,723 28,674,910 14,394,920 X - DefinitionThe aggregate costs related to goods produced and sold and
services rendered by an entity during the reporting period, excluding direct and indirect overhead and handling costs. + ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: ctdh CostOfGoodsAndServicesSoldExcludingDirectAndIndirectOverheadAndHandlingCosts Namespace Prefix: ctdh Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionRepresents the costs related to freight and shipping. +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: ctdh _FreightAndShipping Namespace Prefix: ctdh_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe amount of gain (loss) on change in fair value of convertible debt. + ReferencesNo definition available. +
Details Name: ctdh_GainLossOnChangeInFairValueOfConvertibleDebt Namespace Prefix: ctdh Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit
Period Type: duration X - DefinitionRepresents the costs related to repairs and maintenance. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
ctdh_RepairsAndMaintenance Namespace Prefix: ctdh Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTotal
costs of sales and operating expenses for the period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2 + Details Name: us-gaap CostsAndExpenses Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-

gaap CostsAndExpensesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe
expense recognized in the current period that allocates the cost of nonproduction tangible assets over their useful lives. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Topic 360 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap DepreciationNonproduction Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe amount of net income (loss) for the period per each share of common
stock or unit outstanding during the reporting period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference
2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 52 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-52Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-



323-65-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 15 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-15Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (e)(4) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-
65-1Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph
1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef
-Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-
50-11Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-7Reference 12:

http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-2Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-
45-60BReference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-10Reference 17:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.5-03(25)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 18:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(27)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1Reference 19:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(23)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 20:

http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-7 + Details Name: us-gaap EarningsPerShareBasic Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-
types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of gain (loss) on sale or disposal of property, plant and equipment
assets, excluding oil and gas property and timber property. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 230 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 360 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 5 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482130/360-10-45-5Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 360 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -
Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-3 + Details Name: us-gaap GainLossOnDispositionOfAssets
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAggregate revenue less cost of
goods and services sold or operating expenses directly attributable to the revenue generation activity. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 48 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-
48Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 30 -
Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-30Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -
Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (c) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 8: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(2)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 9: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-
10-S99-2Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph
(c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 21: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 22: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 23: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 31 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-31 + Details
Name: us-gaap_GrossProfit Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionAmount of income (loss) from continuing operations, including income (loss) from equity method investments, before deduction of income tax
expense (benefit), and income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interest. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -
Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 48 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-48Reference 3:
http://www .xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -
Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 30 -
Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-30Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -
Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 7: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (c) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -



SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(11)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 31 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-31Reference 10:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 235 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.9-05(b)(2)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477314/942-235-S99-1Reference 11: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(10)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 12: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -
SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(15)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1 + Details Name: us-

gaap IncomeLossFromContinuingOperationsBeforeIncomeTaxesExtraordinaryltemsNoncontrollingInterest Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of current income tax expense (benefit) and deferred income tax
expense (benefit) pertaining to continuing operations. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-
50-32Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph
12 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-12Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 740 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 231 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482663/740-
10-55-231Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 9 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-9Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 6.1.7) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479360/740-10-S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-8Reference 8:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-10Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Subparagraph (h) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 20 -Topic 740 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482659/740-20-
45-2Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX
210.4-08(h)) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 235 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_IncomeTaxExpenseBenefit Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionAmount of lease income from operating, direct financing, and sales-type leases. Includes, but is not limited to, variable lease payments, interest
income, profit (loss) recognized at commencement, and lease payments paid and payable to lessor. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 5 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479773/842-30-50-5 + Details Name: us-gaap LeaseIncome Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe portion of profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, which is
attributable to the parent. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 9 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-9Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-
65-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph
2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(20)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-
50-3Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph
28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482765/220-10-50-6Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(b)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -
SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-8Reference 14:
http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph
(a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 17:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-10Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479105/946-220-45-
7Reference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph
1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(18)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 20:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 21:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(1)(d)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 22:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 23:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 24:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 25:

http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 26:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 27:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 28:

http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 29:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 30:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 31:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 32:

http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -
Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60BReference 33:



http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 205 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483499/205-20-50-7Reference 34: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 35:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph
(a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1AReference 36: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1BReference 37: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(22)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap NetIncomeLoss Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionNoninterest expense related to directors' fees which are fees paid by an
Entity to its directors. Directors' fees may be paid in addition to salary and other benefits. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(14)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap NoninterestExpenseDirectorsFees Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe aggregate amount of income or expense
from ancillary business-related activities (that is to say, excluding major activities considered part of the normal operations of the business). +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(7)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2 + Details Name: us-

gaap NonoperatingIncomeExpense Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionThe net result for the period of deducting operating expenses from operating revenues. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 30 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-
50-30Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 5:

http://www .xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -
Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 6: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (c) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 31 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-31 +
Details Name: us-gaap OperatingIncomeLoss Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration
X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_OtherIncomeDisclosureNonoperatingAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of income (expense) related to nonoperating activities, classified as
other. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap OtherNonoperatingIncomeExpense Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionAmount of selling, general and administrative expense classified as other. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -
Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2 + Details Name: us-gaap OtherSellingGeneralAndAdministrativeExpense Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionA fee charged for services from professionals such as
doctors, lawyers and accountants. The term is often expanded to include other professions, for example, pharmacists charging to maintain a medicinal
profile of a client or customer. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 48 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-48Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-10Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic
220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (k) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479105/946-220-45-3Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(2)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap ProfessionalFees Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of expense for research and development. Includes, but is not
limited to, cost for computer software product to be sold, leased, or otherwise marketed and writeoff of research and development assets acquired in
transaction other than business combination or joint venture formation or both. Excludes write-down of intangible asset acquired in business combination
or from joint venture formation or both, used in research and development activity. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -
Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 48 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-48Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 985 -SubTopic 20 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481283/985-20-50-2Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 730 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482916/730-10-50-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 912 -SubTopic 730 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 25 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479532/912-730-25-1 +
Details Name: us-gaap_ResearchAndDevelopmentExpense Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount, including tax collected from customer, of revenue from satisfaction of performance obligation by transferring
promised good or service to customer. Tax collected from customer is tax assessed by governmental authority that is both imposed on and concurrent
with specific revenue-producing transaction, including, but not limited to, sales, use, value-added and excise. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 41 -Subparagraph
(a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-41Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 270 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-
50-32Reference 4: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (a) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 924 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 11.L) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479941/924-10-S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 5 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-5Reference 8:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 30 -Subparagraph
(a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-30Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 42 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-
50-42Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 22 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 40 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-40Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-
50-4 + Details Name: us-gaap_RevenueFromContractWithCustomerIncludingAssessedTax Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_RevenuesAbstract
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of expense for salary and wage
arising from service rendered by nonofficer employee. Excludes allocated cost, labor-related nonsalary expense, and direct and overhead labor cost
included in cost of good and service sold. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2 + Details Name: us-gaap SalariesAndWages Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber of [basic] shares or units, after adjustment for contingently
issuable shares or units and other shares or units not deemed outstanding, determined by relating the portion of time within a reporting period that
common shares or units have been outstanding to the total time in that period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -



Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-10 + Details
Name: us-gaap WeightedAverageNumberOfSharesOutstandingBasic Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration XML 16 R5.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Condensed Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity (Deficit)
(Unaudited) - USD ($) Common Stock [Member] Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Nonemployee [Member] Common Stock [Member] Additional Paid-in
Capital [Member] Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Nonemployee [Member] Additional Paid-in Capital [Member] Retained Earnings [Member] Share-
Based Payment Arrangement, Nonemployee [Member] Retained Earnings [Member] Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Nonemployee [Member] Total
Balance (in shares) at Dec. 31, 2022 A 8,481,848 A A A A A A Balance at Dec. 31, 2022 A $ 849 A $ 64,533,074 A $ (63,799, 379) A $ 734,544 Stock
issued to nonemployees (in shares) 195,537A A A A A A A Stock issued to nonemployees $20A $219,694A $0A $219,714 A Stock-based
compensation A 0A 259,430 A 0A 259,430 Net loss A $0 A 0A (14,414,893) A (14,414,893) Sale of common stock (in shares) A 9,007,853A A A
A A A Sale of common stock A $ 900 A 12,145,989 A 0 A 12,146,889 Exercise of stock optlons (in shares) A 1,155A A A A A A Exercise of stock
options A $0A 1,478 A 0 A 1,478 Exercise of warrants (in shares) A 1,678,696 A A A A A A Exercise of warrants A $ 168 A 0 A 0 A 168 Balance
(in shares) at Sep. 30, 2023 A 19,365,089 A A A A A A Balance at Sep. 30, 2023 A $ 1,937 A 77,159,665 A (78,214, 272) A (1,052,670) Balance (in
shares) at Jun. 30, 2023 A 15,308,449 A A A A A A Balance at Jun. 30, 2023 A $1,531 A 71,956,553 A (73,442,919) A (1,484,835) Stock issued to
nonemployees (in shares) 55,485 A A AAA A A Stock issued to nonemployees $ 6 A 75,454 A 0 A 75,460 A Stock-based compensation A O0OA
126,580 A A A 126,580 NetlossA $0A 0A (4,771,353) A (4,771,353) Sale of common stock (in shares) A 4,000,000A A A A A A Sale of common
stock A $400A 4,999,600 A 0 A 5,000,000 Exercise of stock optlons (1n shares) A 1,155 A A A A A A Exercise of stock optlons A $0A 1,478A 0
A 1,478 Balance (in shares) at Sep. 30, 2023 A 19,365,089 A A A A A AA Balance at Sep. 30, 2023 A $ 1,937 A 77,159,665 A (78 214,272) A
(1,052,670) Balance (in shares) at Dec. 31, 2023 A 28,556,072 A A A A A A Balance at Dec. 31, 2023 A $ 2,856 A 88,610,832 A (83,856,681) A
4,757,007 Merger recapitalization transaction costs A 0 A (95,911) A 0 A (95,911) Adjustment to merger recapitalization liability A 0A 214,169A 0A
214,169 Stock issued to nonemployees (in shares) 211,983 A A A A A A A Stock issued to nonemployees $ 21 A 287,370 A $ 0 A 287,391 A Stock-
based compensatlonA 0 A 521,265 A 0 A 521,265 Net loss A $ 0A 0A (19,157,261) A (19,157,261) Balance (in shares) at Sep. 30, 2024 A
28,768,055 A A A A A A Balance at Sep. 30, 2024 A $ 2,877 A 89,537,725 A (103,013,942) A (13,473,340) Balance (in shares) at Jun. 30, 2024 A
28,696,028 A A A A A A Balance at Jun. 30, 2024 A $2,870 A 89,055,380 A (94,180, 998) A (5,122,748) Merger recapitalization transaction costs A
0A (1,396) A 0 A (1 396) Adjustment to merger recapltahzatlon hablhty A 0A 214,169 A 0 A 214,169 Stock issued to nonemployees (1n shares)
72,027A A A A A A A Stock issued to nonemployees $ 7A $ 90,747 A A A $ 90,754 A Stock-based compensation A 0 A 178,825 A 0 A 178,825
NetlossA $ 0A 0A (8,832,944) A (8,832,944) Balance (in shares) at Sep. 30, 2024 A 28,768,055A A A A A A Balance at Sep. 30, 2024 A $ 2,877
A $89,537,725 A $(103,013,942) A $ (13,473,340) X - DefinitionAmount of increase to additional paid-in capital (APIC) for recognition of cost for option
under merger recapitalization. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
ctdh APICMergerRecapitalizationOptionIncreaseForCostRecognition Namespace Prefix: ctdh Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit
Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of increase (decrease) in APIC sue to merger recapitalization liability. + ReferencesNo definition available. +
Details Name: ctdh AdjustmentsToAPICMergerRecapitalizationLiability Namespace Prefix: ctdh_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit
Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of common stock and prefunded warrants issued during the period. + ReferencesNo definition available. +
Details Name: ctdh StocklIssuedDuringPeriodSharesCommonStockAndPrefundedWarrants Namespace Prefix: ctdh_Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber of shares issued as a result of the exercise of warrants during the current period. +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: ctdh StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesWarrantsExercised Namespace Prefix: ctdh Data Type:
xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - Definitionvalue of common stock and prefunded warrants issued during period. +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: ctdh_StockIssuedDuringPeriodValueCommonStockAndPrefundedWarrants Namespace Prefix: ctdh
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionValue of stock issued as a result of the exercise of warrants.
+ ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: ctdh StockIssuedDuringPeriodValueWarrantsExercised Namespace Prefix: ctdh Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of increase to additional paid-in capital (APIC) for recognition of
cost for award under share-based payment arrangement. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 35 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480483/718-10-35-2Reference
2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 718 -SubTopic 20 -Section 55 -Paragraph 13 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481089/718-20-55-13Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Topic 718 -SubTopic 20 -Section 55 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481089/718-20-55-12 + Details
Name: us-gaap AdjustmentsToAdditionalPaidInCapitalSharebasedCompensationRequisiteServicePeriodRecognitionValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe portion of profit or loss for the period, net of income
taxes, which is attributable to the parent. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 9 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-9Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-
65-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph
2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(20)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-
50-3Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph
28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 9:
http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482765/220-10-50-6Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 11:
http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(b)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -
SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-8Reference 14:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph
(a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 17:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-10Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479105/946-220-45-
7Reference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph
1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(18)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 20:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 21:
http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(1)(d)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 22:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 23:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 24:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 25:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 26:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 27:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -



Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 28:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 29:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 30:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 31:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 32:

http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -
Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60BReference 33:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 205 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483499/205-20-50-7Reference 34: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 35:
http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph
(a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1AReference 36: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1BReference 37: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(22)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap NetIncomeLoss Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber of shares issued which are neither cancelled nor held in the
treasury. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap SharesOutstanding Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionNumber of shares issued in lieu of cash for services contributed to the entity. Number of shares
includes, but is not limited to, shares issued for services contributed by vendors and founders. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesIssuedForServices Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionNumber of share options (or share units) exercised during the current period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 505 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(28)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-
10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 4:

http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph
(c)(1)(iv)(02) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic
505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap StocklIssuedDuringPeriodSharesStockOptionsExercised Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionValue of stock issued in lieu of cash for services
contributed to the entity. Value of the stock issued includes, but is not limited to, services contributed by vendors and founders. + ReferencesNo
definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap StockIssuedDuringPeriodValuelssuedForServices Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionValue of stock issued as a result of the exercise of stock options. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -SubTopic 10 -Topic
505 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-2Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(30)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-
10-S99-1Reference 4: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(31)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 5:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-

gaap StockIssuedDuringPeriodValueStockOptionsExercised Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of equity (deficit) attributable to parent. Excludes temporary equity and equity attributable to noncontrolling interest.
+ ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(29)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.5-02(30)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -
Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(31)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-12Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(19)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-05(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-2Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(4)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(6)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(7)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-
50-3Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 14: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 4.E) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480418/310-10-S99-2 + Details Name: us-gaap StockholdersEquity Namespace Prefix: us-gaap
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant XML 17 R6.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Condensed Consolidated
Statements of Cash Flows (Unaudited) - USD ($) 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 CASH FLOWSAFBOM OPERATING ACTIVITIES A A Net
loss $ (19,157,261) $ (14,414,893) Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities: A A Depreciation and amortization 6,531
14,457 Loss on disposal of equipment 11,813 0 Stock-based compensation 521,265 259,430 Stock compensation to nonemployees 287,391 219,714 Loss
on change in fair value of convertible promissory note 2,178,000 O Increase or decrease in: A A Accounts receivable, net (65,303) (248,769) Inventory,
net 18,242 44,736 Prepaid clinical expenses (1,367,595) (841,350) Prepaid insurance and services 65,510 (49,187) Other 0 1,883 Accounts payable and
accrued expenses (721,264) 3,123,835 Total adjustments 934,590 2,524,749 NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES (18,222,671) (11,890,144)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES A A Net proceeds from sale of warrants 0 2,917,581 Net proceeds from sale of stock 0 9,229,308 Merger
transaction costs (95,911) 0 Exercise of stock options 0 1,478 Exercise of warrants 0 168 Net proceeds from issuance of convertible note 10,000,000 0
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES 9,904,089 12,148,535 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
(8,318,582) 258,391 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of period 9,246,592 1,543,418 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of period
928,010 1,801,809 SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION A A Cash paid for interest $ 2,318 $ 9,807 X - DefinitionThe amount
of gain (loss) on change in fair value of convertible debt. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
ctdh_GainLossOnChangelnFairValueOfConvertibleDebt Namespace Prefix: ctdh_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionThe increase (decrease) during the reporting period in the amount of outstanding money paid in advance for clinical expenses that
bring economic benefits for future periods. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: ctdh IncreaseDecreasePrepaidClinicalExpenses
Namespace Prefix: ctdh Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe aggregate amount of noncash,
equity-based nonemployee remuneration. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: ctdh SharebasedCompensationNonemployees
Namespace Prefix: ctdh Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe sum of adjustments which are
added to or deducted from net income or loss, including the portion attributable to noncontrolling interest, to reflect cash provided by or used in



operating activities, in accordance with the indirect cash flow method. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-
45-28 + Details Name: us-gaap AdjustmentsToReconcileNetIncomeLossToCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_AdjustmentsToReconcileNetIncomeLossToCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivitiesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of cash and cash equivalents, and cash and cash equivalents restricted
to withdrawal or usage; including, but not limited to, disposal group and discontinued operations. Cash includes, but is not limited to, currency on hand,
demand deposits with banks or financial institutions, and other accounts with general characteristics of demand deposits. Cash equivalents include, but
are not limited to, short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they
present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef
-Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482913/230-10-50-8Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24Reference 3:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-4 + Details Name: us-
gaap_CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsIncludingDisposalGroupAndDiscontinuedOperations Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of increase (decrease) in cash, cash equivalents, and
cash and cash equivalents restricted to withdrawal or usage; including effect from exchange rate change. Cash includes, but is not limited to, currency on
hand, demand deposits with banks or financial institutions, and other accounts with general characteristics of demand deposits. Cash equivalents include,
but are not limited to, short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that
they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -SubTopic 230 -Topic 830 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477401/830-230-45-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap CashCashEquivalentsRestrictedCashAndRestrictedCashEquivalentsPeriodIncreaseDecreaselncludingExchangeRateEffect Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe aggregate expense recognized in the current
period that allocates the cost of tangible assets, intangible assets, or depleting assets to periods that benefit from use of the assets. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b)
-SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2:

http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 48 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-48Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 49 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-49Reference 4:
http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-1Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Subparagraph (e) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-
50-22 + Details Name: us-gaap DepreciationDepletionAndAmortization Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type:
debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of gain (loss) on sale or disposal of property, plant and equipment assets, excluding oil and gas property
and timber property. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 360 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 5 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482130/360-10-45-5Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 360 -SubTopic 10
-Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-3 + Details Name: us-gaap GainLossOnDispositionOfAssets Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe increase (decrease) during the reporting period in the amounts
payable to vendors for goods and services received and the amount of obligations and expenses incurred but not paid. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details Name: us-
gaap_IncreaseDecreaseIlnAccountsPayableAndAccruedLiabilities Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit
Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe increase (decrease) during the reporting period in amount due within one year (or one business cycle) from
customers for the credit sale of goods and services. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-
10-45-28 + Details Name: us-gaap IncreaseDecreaselnAccountsReceivable Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance
Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe increase (decrease) during the reporting period in the aggregate value of all inventory held by the
reporting entity, associated with underlying transactions that are classified as operating activities. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details Name: us-gaap IncreaseDecreaselnInventories Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-

gaap IncreaseDecreaselnOperatingCapitalAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration
X - DefinitionAmount of increase (decrease) in operating assets classified as other. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details Name: us-gaap IncreaseDecreaseInOtherOperatingAssets Namespace Prefix: us-gaap
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of increase (decrease) of consideration paid in
advance for insurance that provides economic benefits in future periods. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 230 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28 + Details Name: us-gaap_IncreaseDecreaseInPrepaidinsurance Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of cash paid for interest, excluding capitalized interest,
classified as operating activity. Includes, but is not limited to, payment to settle zero-coupon bond for accreted interest of debt discount and debt
instrument with insignificant coupon interest rate in relation to effective interest rate of borrowing attributable to accreted interest of debt discount. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 17 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-17Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 25 -Subparagraph
(e) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-25Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 230 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482913/230-10-
50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap InterestPaidNet Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionAmount of cash inflow (outflow) from financing activities, including discontinued operations. Financing activity cash flows include
obtaining resources from owners and providing them with a return on, and a return of, their investment; borrowing money and repaying amounts
borrowed, or settling the obligation; and obtaining and paying for other resources obtained from creditors on long-term credit. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24 + Details Name: us-gaap NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivities Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap NetCashProvidedByUsedInFinancingActivitiesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionAmount of cash inflow (outflow) from operating activities, including discontinued operations. Operating activity cash flows include
transactions, adjustments, and changes in value not defined as investing or financing activities. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24Reference 3:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 25 -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-25 + Details Name: us-gaap_NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities Namespace Prefix:
us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-

gaap NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivitiesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionThe portion of profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, which is attributable to the parent. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 9 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-9Reference 3:



http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -
SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-
10-S99-2Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph
(c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482765/220-10-50-6Reference 10:
http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-
10-50-1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-8Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-
50-11Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 16:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-10Reference
18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479105/946-220-45-7Reference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(18)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 21: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(1)(d)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 22: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 23: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 24: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 25: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 26: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 27: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 28: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
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(the &€eCompany,a€ a€oewe,a€ a€ocourd€ or a€ceusa€) was incorporated in August 1990 as a Florida corporation under the name Cyclodextrin



Technologies Development, Inc. with operations beginning in July 1992. In conjunction with a restructuring in 2000, we changed our name to CTD
Holdings, Inc. We changed our name to Cyclo Therapeutics, Inc. in September 2019 to better reflect our current business and, on November 6, 2020, we
reincorporated from the State of Florida to the State of Nevada. A On December 27, 2023, the Company completed a strategic combination pursuant to
that certain Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of September 21, 2023, by and among the Company, Cameo Merger Sub, Inc., a Delaware
corporation and wholly owned subsidiary of the Company ("Merger Suba€), and Applied Molecular Transport Inc., a Delaware corporation ("AMTIA€),
providing for the merger of Merger Sub with and into AMTI, with AMTI surviving the merger as a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company (the "AMTI
Mergera€). A We are a clinical stage biotechnology company that develops cyclodextrin-based products for the treatment of neurodegenerative diseases.
We filed a Type II Drug Master File with the U.S. Food and Drug Administration (&4€ceFDA&€) in 2014 for our lead drug candidate, TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢
(hydroxypropyl beta cyclodextrin) as a treatment for Niemann-Pick Type C disease (a4€ceNPCa€). NPC is a rare and fatal autosomal recessive genetic
disease resulting in disrupted cholesterol metabolism that impacts the brain, lungs, liver, spleen, and other organs. In 2015, we launched an International
Clinical Program for TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ as a treatment for NPC. In 2016, we filed an Investigational New Drug application (&€0eINDa€) with the FDA,
which described our Phase I clinical plans for a randomized, double blind, parallel group study at a single clinical site in the U.S. The Phase I study
evaluated the safety and pharmacokinetics of TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ along with markers of cholesterol metabolism and markers of NPC during a 12-week
treatment period of intravenous administration of TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ every two weeks to participants 18 years of age and older. The IND was approved
by the FDA in September 2016, and in January 2017 the FDA granted Fast Track designation to TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ for the treatment of NPC. Initial
patient enrollment in the U.S. Phase I study commenced in September 2017, and in May 2020 we announced top line data showing TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢
was well tolerated in this study. A We have also completed a Phase I/II clinical study approved by European regulatory bodies with clinical trial centers in
the United Kingdom, Sweden, and Israel. The Phase I/II study evaluated the safety, tolerability and efficacy of TrappsolA® Cyclo4, ¢ through a range of
clinical outcomes, including neurologic, respiratory, and measurements of cholesterol metabolism and markers of NPC. Consistent with the 12-week
Phase I study (single US site), the European/Israel study administered TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ intravenously to NPC patients every two weeks in a double-
blind, randomized trial, but differs in that the study period was for 48 weeks (24 doses). In March of 2021 we announced that 100% of patients who
completed the trial (9 out of 12) improved or remained stable, and 89% met the outcome measure in at least two domains of the 17-domain NPC severity
scale. We did not conduct a Phase II trial in the U.S. and instead relied on the data obtained from our Phase I/II trial abroad to support the
commencement of our Phase III trial in the U.S. A In February 2020 we had a face-to-face a€ceType Ca€ meeting with the FDA with respect to the
initiation of our pivotal Phase III clinical trial of TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ based on the clinical data obtained to date. At that meeting, we also discussed with
the FDA submitting a New Drug Application (NDA) under Section 505(b)(1) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act for the treatment of NPC in
pediatric and adult patients with TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢. A similar request was submitted to the European Medicines Agency (A€ceEMAA4€) in February
2020, seeking scientific advice and protocol assistance from the EMA for proceeding with a Phase III clinical trial in Europe. In October 2020 we received
a a€eStudy May Proceeda€ notification from the FDA with respect to the proposed Phase III clinical trial, and in June of 2021 we commenced enrollment
in TransportNPC, a pivotal Phase III study of TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ for the treatment of NPC. In May 2024, we enrolled the last of the 104 patients
enrolled in the Phase III study. A We are also exploring the use of cyclodextrins in the treatment of Alzheimera€™ s disease. In January 2018, the FDA
authorized a single patient IND expanded access program using TrappsolA® Cyclo4, ¢ for the treatment of Alzheimera€™ s disease. Based on the data
collected from this patient combined with the data from our NPC studies, we prepared a synopsis for an early-stage protocol using TrappsolA® Cyclo4, ¢
intravenously to treat Alzheimera€™s disease that was presented to the FDA in January of 2021. We received feedback from the FDA on this synopsis in
April 2021 and incorporated the feedback into an IND for a Phase II study for the treatment of Alzheimera€™s disease with TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ that we
submitted to the FDA in November 2021. In December of 2021, we received IND clearance from the FDA, allowing us to proceed with our Phase II study
of TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ for the treatment of Alzheimera€™ s disease. U.S. sites for the study were activated during the second half of 2022, with patient
dosing beginning in the first quarter of 2023. A We also continue to operate our legacy fine chemical business, consisting of the sale of cyclodextrins and
related products to the pharmaceutical, nutritional, and other industries, primarily for use in diagnostics and specialty drugs. However, our core business
has transitioned to a biotechnology company primarily focused on the development of cyclodextrin- based biopharmaceuticals for the treatment of disease
from a business that had been primarily reselling basic cyclodextrin products. A Proposed Acquisition by Rafael Holdings A On August 21, 2024, the
Company entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger (the d€ceMerger Agreementa€) with Rafael Holdings, Inc. (a4€ceRafaela€), a Delaware
corporation; and Tandem Therapeutics, Inc., a Nevada corporation and a wholly-owned subsidiary of Rafael (a€ceFirst Merger Suba€); and Tandem
Therapeutics, LLC, a Nevada limited liability company and a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Rafael (&€ceSecond Merger Suba€). Pursuant to the terms of
the Merger Agreement, the Rafael, First Merger Sub and the Company will be merged with and into Rafael (the a&€ceFirst Mergera€), with the Company
surviving the Merger as a wholly-owned subsidiary of Rafael. Immediately following the First Merger, the Company will merge with and into the Second
Merger Sub (the 4€ceSecond Mergera€, and together with the First Merger, the 4€ceMergera€) with Rafael being the surviving entity of the Second
Merger. The name of the Surviving Entity will be changed to Cyclo Therapeutics, LLC. A At the closing of the Merger, each outstanding share of
Company common stock will be converted into the right to receive a number of shares of Rafael Class B common stock calculated in accordance with the
Merger Agreement (the &€eExchange Ratiod€). The Exchange Ratio was initially estimated to be 0.3112 shares of Rafael Class B common stock for each
share of Company common stock. The actual exchange ratio will be determined at the time of closing based on valuing Company common stock at $0.95
per share and Rafael at the combined value of its cash, cash equivalents, marketable securities, real estate and certain other financial holdings plus
amounts loaned by Rafael to the Company between the signing of the Merger Agreement and the closing of the Merger, less certain of Rafaela€™s
current liabilities. In addition, the cash value with take into account the funding of the Companya€™s operations by Rafael with convertible notes through
closing, as discussed at Note (7). Any fractional shares of Rafael Class B common stock will be rounded up to the nearest whole share. A All
compensatory options to purchase Company common stock will be converted into an option to acquire Rafael Class B common stock, as described in the
Merger Agreement. A Unless otherwise provided for in outstanding warrant agreements, all outstanding warrants to purchase Cyclo common stock
(other than those held by Rafael which will be cancelled) will automatically be converted into warrants to purchase a number of shares of Rafael Class B
common stock, at an adjusted exercise price per share based upon the Exchange Ratio. Certain holders of Cyclo warrants, representing 5,498,914 Cyclo
warrant shares, have the right to elect to receive cash payment in an amount equal to the Black Sholes Value of the unexercised portion of their warrants
on the date of consummation of the Merger in lieu of receiving warrants to purchase Rafael Class B common stock. A Holders of Cyclo Public Warrants
will receive Rafael Public Warrants in exchange for their Cyclo Public Warrants. A The Merger Agreement contains specified termination rights of each of
the Company and Rafael. In connection with a termination of the Merger Agreement in specified circumstances, the terminating party will be reimbursed
for transaction costs of up to $250,000. If the Merger Agreement is terminated by Company due to the Companya€™s board of directors making an
adverse change recommendation, the Company will be required to pay a $400,000 termination fee to Rafael. A The boards of directors of each of the
Company and Rafael have approved the Merger Agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby, subject to the satisfaction or waiver of customary
conditions, including the requisite approval by the Company's and Rafael's stockholders and the effectiveness of a registration statement to register the
shares of Rafael Class B common stock to be issued in connection with the transaction. The transaction is expected to close in late December. A Although
the Company has entered into the Merger Agreement and intends to consummate the proposed Merger, there is no assurance that the Company will be
able to successfully consummate the proposed Merger on a timely basis, or at all. A Going Concern and Liquidity A For the three and nine months ended
September 30, 2024, the Company incurred a net loss of $8,832,944 and $19,157,261, respectively. The Company has an accumulated deficit of
$103,013,942 at SeptemberA 30, 2024. Our recent losses have predominantly resulted from research and development expenses for our

TrappsolA®A Cycloa, ¢ product and other general operating expenses, including personnel expenses and board advisory fees. We believe our expenses
will continue to increase as we continue to conduct clinical trials and seek regulatory approval for the use of TrappsolA®A Cycloa, ¢ in the treatment of
NPC and Al;heimeré€"‘s disease. A For the nine months ended SeptemberA 30, 2024, the Companya€™s operations used $18,222,671 in cash, and at
SeptemberA 30, 2024, the Company had a cash and cash equivalents balance of $928,010 and negative working capital of $15,463,491. We will need to
raise additional capital in the foreseeable future to fund the development of our drug product candidates through clinical development, manufacturing
and commercialization. A Rafael has agreed to fund the Company through the earlier of the consummation of the Merger or termination of the Merger
Agreement in such amounts as may be necessary for the Company to operate its business and pay its debts and obligations as they become due, provided
that the Company is not in active discussions regarding an acquisition proposal and is being operated in a manner consistent with the terms of the
Merger Agreement and the financial forecast previously shared with Rafael.A As discussed in Note 7, the Company has borrowed $15,000,000 from
Rafael through November 12, 2024. A We intend to continue to borrow from Rafael through the consummation of the Merger or termination of the
Merger Agreement.A If the Merger Agreement is terminated, we intend to continue to raise such capital through the sale of equity securities from time
to time, the issuance of debt securities, the sale or licensing of existing assets or assets in development, or from other non-dilutive funding mechanisms.
Our ability to obtain such additional capital will likely be subject to various factors, including our overall business performance and market conditions. If
we cannot raise the additional funds required for our anticipated operations, we may be required to reduce the scope of or eliminate our research and
development programs, delay our clinical trials and the ability to seek regulatory approvals, downsize our general and administrative infrastructure,
and/or seek alternative measures to avoid insolvency. If we raise additional funds through future offerings of shares of our common stock or other
securities, such offerings would cause dilution of current stockholdersa€™ percentage ownership in the Company, which could be substantial. Future
offerings also could have a material and adverse effect on the price of our common stock. A Our condensed consolidated financial statements for the
three and nine months ended SeptemberA 30, 2024, were prepared on the basis of a going concern, which contemplates that we will be able to realize
assets and discharge liabilities in the normal course of business. Our ability to continue as a going concern is dependent upon the availability of equity or
debt financing as noted above, including from Rafael. Various factors including our overall business performance and market conditions raise substantial
doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern. The condensed and consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments that might
result from the outcome of these uncertainties. A A X - DefinitionDisclosure for organization and description of business. + ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: ctdh OrganizationAndDescriptionOfBusinessTextBlock Namespace Prefix: ctdh Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType



Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix:
us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 19 R8.htm IDEA: XBRL. DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 2 - Summary of
Significant Accounting Policies 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Notes to Financial Statements A Significant Accounting Policies [Text Block] (2)
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: A A The following is a summary of the more significant accounting policies of the Company that
affect the accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements: A (a) BASIS OF PRESENTATION&€“4€“The condensed consolidated financial
statements include the Company and its wholly owned subsidiaries. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in
consolidation. The interim condensed consolidated financial statements of the Company included in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, including these
notes, are unaudited. In the opinion of management, all adjustments necessary for a fair presentation of the condensed consolidated financial statements
have been included. Such adjustments are of a normal, recurring nature. The condensed consolidated financial statements, and these notes, have been
prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and do not contain certain information included in the Company&€™s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended DecemberA 31, 2023. The condensed consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with
that Annual Report on Form 10-K. Results for the interim periods presented are not necessarily indicative of the results that might be expected for the
entire fiscal year. A (b) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTSA€“a€“Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and any highly liquid investments with an
original purchased maturity of three months or less. The Company maintains deposits in financial institutions in excess of federally insured limits of
$250,000, in the amount of $928,010 at September 30, 2024. A (c) ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLEA€“a€“Accounts receivable are unsecured and non-interest
bearing and stated at the amount we expect to collect from outstanding balances. Customer account balances with invoices dated over 90 days old are
considered past due. The Company does not accrue interest on past due accounts. Customer payments are allocated to the specific invoices identified on
the customera€™s remittance advice or, if unspecified, applied to the oldest unpaid invoices. A The carrying amount of accounts receivable is reduced by
an allowance for credit losses that reflects managementa€™ s best estimate of expected credit losses. The Company reviews each customer balance where
all or a portion of the balance exceeds 90 days from the invoice date. Based on the Companya€™s assessment of the customer's current and forecasted
creditworthiness, the Company estimates the portion, if any, of the balance that will not be collected, and writes off receivables as a charge to the
allowance for credit losses when, in managementa€™s estimation, it is probable that the receivable is worthless. The Company determined an allowance
for credit losses was not necessary as of September 30, 2024. The allowance for credit losses at December 31, 2023 approximated $10,000. A The
Company develops and documents its allowance for credit losses on its trade receivables based on portfolio segments, which include domestic and
international customers. The determination of portfolio segments is based primarily on the customersa€™ geographical location. Our quantitative
allowance for credit loss estimates was determined using the method that uses an aging schedule. The Company also considers qualitative adjustments
that may relate to unique risks, changes in current economic conditions that may not be reflected in quantitatively derived results, or other relevant
factors to further inform our estimate of the allowance for credit losses. A (d) INVENTORY AND COST OF PRODUCTS SOLD&€“a€“Inventory consists of
cyclodextrin products and chemical complexes purchased for resale recorded at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or net realizable value. Cost of
products sold includes the acquisition cost of the products sold and does not include any allocation of inbound or outbound freight charges, indirect
overhead expenses, warehouse and distribution expenses, or depreciation and amortization expense. The Company records a specific reserve for
inventory items that are determined to be obsolete. The Company determined no reserve for obsolete inventory was necessary as of September 30, 2024
and December 31, 2023. A The Companya€™s reserve for obsolete inventory is based on the Companya€™s best estimates of product sales and customer
demands. It is reasonably possible that the estimates used by the Company to determine its provisions for inventory write-downs will be materially
different from actual write-downs. These differences could result in materially higher than expected inventory provisions and related costs, which could
have a material adverse effect on the Companya€™s results of operations and financial condition in the near term. A (e) PREPAID CLINICAL
EXPENSESa€“a€“Prepaid clinical expenses consist of our active pharmaceutical ingredients and other raw materials for our pharmaceutical drug
TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ expected to be used in our clinical trial program recorded at cost. In addition, advance payments for goods or services for future
research and development activities are included as prepaid clinical expenses. Prepaid clinical expenses are expensed as research and development costs
as the goods are delivered or the related services are performed. Prepaid clinical expenses expected to be utilized beyond one year from the balance
sheet date are classified as non-current assets. A (f) FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENTA€“4€“Furniture and equipment are recorded at cost, less
accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is computed using primarily the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets (generally three
to five years for computers and vehicles and seven to ten years for machinery, equipment and office furniture). We periodically review our long-lived
assets to determine if the carrying value of assets may not be recoverable. If an impairment is identified, we recognize a loss for the difference between
the carrying amount and the estimated fair value of the asset.A A (g) LEASESa€“a€“The Company leases office and warehouse space. The Company
determines if an arrangement is a lease at inception. Contracts containing a lease are further evaluated for classification as an operating or finance lease
where the Company is a lessee, or as an operating, sales-type or direct financing lease where the Company is a lessor, based on their terms. Operating
leases are included in right-of-use ("ROU") lease assets and lease liabilities on the Companya€™s condensed consolidated balance sheets. The Company
subleases office space under one existing lease to a third party. Sublease income is reported as other income in the condensed consolidated statements of
operations. A ROU assets represent the Companya€™s right to use an underlying asset for the lease term and lease liabilities represent the
Companya€™s obligation to make lease payments arising from the lease. Operating lease ROU assets and liabilities are recognized at commencement
date based on the present value of lease payments over the lease term. As the Companya€™ s leases do not provide an implicit rate, the Company uses its
incremental borrowing rate based on the information available at commencement date in determining the present value of lease payments. The lease
ROU asset also includes any lease payments made and excludes lease incentives. The Companya€™ s lease terms may include options to extend or
terminate the lease when it is reasonably certain that the Company will exercise that option. Lease expense for lease payments is recognized on a
straight-line basis over the lease term. Variable lease payments are expensed as incurred. The Companya€™s lease agreements do not contain any
material residual value guarantees or material restrictive covenants. A In evaluating contracts to determine if they qualify as a lease, the Company
considers factors such as if the Company has obtained substantially all of the rights to the underlying asset through exclusivity, if it can direct the use of
the asset by making decisions about how and for what purpose the asset will be used and if the lessor has substantive substitution rights. This evaluation
may require significant judgment. A (h) REVENUE RECOGNITIONA£“4€“Revenues are recognized when our customer obtains control of promised goods
or services in an amount that reflects the consideration which we expect to receive in exchange for those goods or services. We recognize revenues
following the five step model prescribed under Accounting Standard Update (a€0eASU&€) No. 2014-09: (i) identify contract(s) with a customer; (ii) identify
the performance obligations in the contract; (iii) determine the transaction price; (iv) allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the
contract; and (v) recognize revenues when (or as) we satisfy the performance obligation. A Product revenues A The majority of our revenue is garnered
in North America from companies in the pharmaceutical industry that are manufacturing or conducting research with our fine chemical products. In other
countries, we sell our products primarily to wholesale distributors and other third-party distribution partners. A Revenues from product sales are
recognized when the customer obtains control of our product, which occurs at a point in time, typically upon delivery to the customer. We expense
incremental costs of obtaining a contract as and when incurred if the expected amortization period of the asset that we would have recognized is one year
or less or the amount is immaterial. A We treat shipping and handling costs performed after a customer obtains control of the product as a fulfillment
cost. We have identified one performance obligation in our contracts with customers which is the delivery of product to our customers.A The transaction
price is recognized in full when we deliver the product to our customer, which is the point at which we have satisfied our performance obligation. A For
additional information on our revenues, please read Note 3, Revenues, to these condensed consolidated financial statements. A (i) SHIPPING AND
HANDLING FEES&€“a€“Shipping and handling fees, if billed to customers, are included in product sales. Shipping and handling costs associated with
inbound and outbound freight are expensed as incurred and included in freight and shipping expense. A (j) ADVERTISING&€“a€“Advertising costs are
charged to operations when incurred. We incur minimal advertising expenses. A (k) RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT COSTS4&€“4€“Research and
development costs are expensed as incurred. The Company records amounts paid in advance of the service being rendered as a prepaid asset, and the
expense recognized when the service is performed. Research and development costs are primarily comprised of materials used in our clinical trials,
personnel-related expenses and external research and development expenses incurred under arrangements with third parties, such as contract research
organizations and consultants. At the end of each reporting period, the Company compares the payments made to each service provider to the estimated
progress towards completion of the related project. Factors that the Company considers in preparing these estimates include the number of patients
enrolled in studies, milestones achieved, and other criteria related to the efforts of its vendors. These estimates will be subject to change as additional
information becomes available. Depending on the timing of payments to vendors and estimated services provided, the Company will record net prepaid or
accrued expenses related to these costs. Prepaid clinical expenses represent valid future economic benefits based on our contracts with our vendors and
are realized in the ordinary course of business.A A (1) INCOME TAXESa€“a€“Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the estimated future
tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective
income tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those
temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. In addition, tax benefits related to positions considered uncertain are recognized only
when it is more likely than not the position will be sustained upon examination by the tax authorities. Such tax positions shall initially and subsequently be
measured as the largest amount of tax benefit that has a greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement with the tax authority
assuming full knowledge of the position and relevant facts. As of September 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, the Company has recorded a full valuation
allowance against its deferred tax assets. A (m) NET LOSS PER COMMON SHAREA€“4€“ Basic and fully diluted net loss per common share is computed
using a simple weighted average of common shares outstanding during the periods presented, as outstanding warrants to purchase 15,686,916 shares of
common stock were antidilutive for the three and nine months ended SeptemberA 30, 2024, and warrants to purchase 13,733,117 shares of common
stock were antidilutive for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2023. Additionally, outstanding options to purchase 1,779,161 shares of
common stock were antidilutive for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024 and outstanding options to purchase 790,945 shares of common
stock were antidilutive for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2023, and therefore also excluded. A (n) STOCK-BASED



COMPENSATION&€“a€“The Company periodically awards stock to employees, directors, and consultants. In the case of employees and consultants, an
expense is recognized equal to the fair value of the stock determined using the closing trading price of the stock on the award date. With respect to
directors, the Company accrues stock compensation expense on a quarterly basis based on the Companya€™ s historical director compensation policies,
and each quarter recognizes such expense based on the trading price of the common stock during such quarter. A This expense is then trued up at the
time the shares are issued to directors based on the trading price at the time of issuance. A The Company periodically issues stock options under its 2021
Equity Incentive Plan. The Company uses the Black-Scholes valuation method to estimate the fair value of stock options at grant date. Compensation
expense is recognized on the straight-line basis over the requisite service period, which is generally the vesting period. A (o) FAIR VALUE
MEASUREMENTS AND DISCLOSURESa&€“a€“Accounting Standards Codification ("ASCa€) 820 "Fair Value Measurements and Disclosuresa€ requires
companies to determine fair value based on the price that would be received to sell the asset or paid to transfer the liability to a market participant. ASC
820 emphasizes that fair value is a market-based measurement, not an entity- specific measurement. A The guidance requires that assets and liabilities
carried at fair value be classified and disclosed in one of the following categories: A &— Level 1: Quoted market prices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities. A A &— Level 2: Observable market-based inputs or unobservable inputs that are corroborated by market data. A A a— Level 3:
Unobservable inputs that are not corroborated by market data. A Long-lived assets are measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis and are subject to
fair value adjustments when there is evidence of impairment. A For short-term classes of our financial instruments, which include cash and cash
equivalents, accounts receivable and accounts payable, and which are not reported at fair value, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to their
short-term nature.A A A As of September 30, 2024, money market funds and a convertible notes payable were the only financial instruments measured
and recorded at fair value on a recurring basis on the Companya€™s condensed consolidated balance sheets. Money market funds were recorded within
cash and cash equivalents. We classified the convertible notes payable as a Level 3 fair value measurement and used the Black-Scholes model to calculate
the fair value as of the date of issuance, and for each reporting period. Key inputs for the simulation are summarized below. The Black-Scholes simulation
uses inputs such as the stock price, volatility, the contractual term of the convertible notes payable, risk free interest rates and dividend yields. The
following table presents money market funds and the convertible notes payable at their level within the fair value hierarchy for the periods indicated. As
of December 31, 2023, money market funds were the only financial instrument measured and recorded at fair value on a recurring basis on the
Companya€™s condensed consolidated balance sheets. A A Fair Value Hierarchy Level A Amortized Cost A A Gross Unrealized Gains A A Gros

Unrealized Losses A A Fair Value A September 30, 2024A A A AAAAAAAAAAAAAA Cashequivalents: A A A A A A &4€<A A A A
A A A A A Money market funds invested in U.S. government obligations Level 1A $-A AAAAAAAAA$-AAAAAAAAAAAAA
A A AAA A Liabilities: A AAAAAAAAAAAAAA A A Convertible notes payable (Note 7) Level 3A A 10,000,000A A $-A A §
2,178,000 A A $ 12,178,000 A TOtalA $10,000,000A A $-A A $2,178,000 A A $ 12,178,000 A December 31, 2023 A A A AAAAAAAAA
AAAAA Cash equivalents: A A A A AAa<AAAAAAAA A Moneymarket funds invested in U.S. government obligations Level 1 A $
4,792,338A A $-A A $-A A $4,792338AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA A Liabilities: A A A - AAA-AAA-AAA-A
Convertible notes payable (Note 7) Level 3A A A A AAAAAAAAAAAA Total A $4,792,338A A $-A A $-A A $4,792,338A A The

range of key inputs for the Black-Scholes simulation for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024, were as follows: A A A Three months
ended A A Nine months ended A Key Inputs A September 30, 2024 A A September 30, 2024 A Stock Price A A $0.68 4€“ $1.26 A A A $0.68 &€~
$1.27 A Term (years) A A 0.094€“0.33A A A 0.09 4€“ 0.37 A Risk-Free interestrate A A 4.7 4€“5.40A A A 4.7 4€“5.40 A Volat1htyA A 53% -
110% A A A 53%-110% A Dividendyield A A A -A A A A A-A A A Convertible Notes Payable A The following table sets forth a summary of the
changes in the fair value of our convertible notes payable categorized within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy: A Balance as of December 31, 2023 A § -
A Issuance of Convertible Notes A A 10,000,000 A Change in fair value of Notes A A 2,178,000 A Balance as of September 30, 2024 A $ 12,178,000
A A A (p) USE OF ESTIMATESA4€“4€“The preparation of condensed consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions, including regarding contingencies, that affect the
amounts reported in the condensed consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. The Companya€™ s most significant estimates relate to
inventory obsolescence, stock-based compensation, fair value of convertible notes issued, warrant liability valuation, fair value of warrants issued,
assumed liabilities, and allowance for credit losses. Although management bases its estimates on historical experience and assumptions that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances, actual results could significantly differ from these estimates. A (q) RECENT ACCOUNTING
PRONOUNCEMENTSAa€“4€“ A In December 2023, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued ASU 2023-09, "Income Taxes (Topic 740) -
Improvements to Income Tax Disclosures." The new guidance is intended to enhance the transparency and decision usefulness of income tax disclosures
by requiring disaggregated information about a reporting entity's effective tax rate reconciliation and information on income taxes paid. The amendment
is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2024, with early adoption permitted. The amendment should be applied on a prospective basis,
with retrospective application permitted. The Company is in the process of evaluating the impact that the adoption of ASU 2023-09 will have on its
condensed consolidated financial statements and related disclosures. A In November 2023, theA FASBA issuedA ASU 2023-07, a€ceSegment Reporting
(Topic 280) - Improvements to Reportable Segment Disclosures,a€ which is intended to improve reportable segment disclosure requirements, primarily
through additional and more detailed information about a reportable segment's expenses. The guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2023, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2024, with retrospective application required and early
adoption permitted. The Company is currently evaluating the effect this new guidance will have on its condensed consolidated financial statements and
related disclosures. A In June 2022, the FASB issued ASU No. 2022-03, 4€ceFair Value Measurement (Topic 820): Fair Value Measurement of Equity
Securities Subject to Contractual Sale Restrictionsa€ ("ASU 2022-03a€) which clarifies guidance for fair value measurement of an equity security subject
to a contractual sale restriction and establishes new disclosure requirements for such equity securities. ASU 2022-03 is effective for fiscal years
beginning after DecemberA 15, 2023 and for interim periods within those fiscal years, with early adoption permitted. The Company adopted the new
guidance as of JanuaryA 1, 2024, and it did not have a material impact on its condensed consolidated financial statements. A (r) WARRANTSA£€“a4€“The
Company accounts for its warrants as either equity-classified or liability-classified instruments based on an assessment of the specific terms of the
warrants considering the authoritative guidance in ASC 480, &€eDistinguishing Liabilities from Equitya€ (a€eASC 4804&€) and ASC 815, &€eDerivatives
and Hedginga€ (a&€0eASC 815a€). The assessment considers whether the warrants meet the definition of a liability pursuant to ASC 480 and meet all of
the requirements for equity classification under ASC 815, including whether the warrants are indexed to the Companya€™s own common stock and
satisfy additional conditions for equity classification. Warrants that are liability-classified are measured at fair value at each reporting date in accordance
with the guidance in ASC 820, &€eFair Value Measurement,a€ with any subsequent changes in fair value recognized in the statement of operations in the
period of change. The fair value of liability classified warrants was not material at SeptemberA 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023. A X - ReferencesNo
definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for all significant accounting policies of the reporting entity. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483426/235-10-50-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 235 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/235/tableOfContent + Details Name: us-gaap SignificantAccountingPoliciesTextBlock
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 20 R9.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT
v3.24.3 Note 3 - Revenues 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Notes to Financial Statements A Revenue from Contract with Customer [Text Block] (3)
REVENUES: A The Company operates in one business segment, which primarily focuses on the development and commercialization of innovative
cyclodextrin-based products for the treatment of people with serious and life-threatening rare diseases and medical conditions. However, substantially all
of the Companya€™ s revenues are derived from the sale of cyclodextrins and related products to the pharmaceutical, nutritional, and other industries,
primarily for use in diagnostics and specialty drugs. A Revenues by product are summarized as follows: A A A A Three Months Ended September 30 A
A Nine Months Ended September 30, A A A 2024 A A 2023 A A 2024 A A 2023 A TrappsolA® HPBA $36,727A A $ 342,184 A A $256,331A A
$ 485,412 A TrappsolA® Fine Chemical A A 196,146 A A A 152,135A A A 300,085A A A 267,338 A AquaplexA® AA94A A AG60A A A 658
./} /} A 9922A Other A A 805A A A 1,098A A A 2,252 A A A 2,334 A Total revenues A $ 233,772 A A $ 495,477 A A $ 559,326 A A $ 765,006
A A A A X-ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure of revenue from contract with customer to transfer good
or service and to transfer nonfinancial asset. Includes, but is not limited to, disaggregation of revenue, credit loss recognized from contract with
customer, judgment and change in judgment related to contract with customer, and asset recognized from cost incurred to obtain or fulfill contract with
customer. Excludes insurance and lease contracts. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 9 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-9Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-10Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 15 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-
15Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 12
-Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-12Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef
-Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 12 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-12Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 12 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-
50-12Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph
12 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-12Reference 8:

http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 12 -Subparagraph
(e) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-12Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -



SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (b)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-13Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Topic 606 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/606/tableOfContent + Details Name: us-

gaap RevenueFromContractWithCustomerTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration XML 21 R10.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 4 - Major Customers and Suppliers 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Notes to Financial
Statements A Major Customers and Suppliers Disclosure [Text Block] (4) MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS: A For the three months ended
SeptemberA 30, 2024, three major customers accounted for 91% of total revenues. For the nine months ended September 30, 2024, four major customers
accounted for 90% of total revenues. Accounts receivable for these major customers represent 71% of total accounts receivable at SeptemberA 30, 2024.
Accounts receivable balances for four customers accounted for 92% of total accounts receivable at SeptemberA 30, 2024. A For the three months ended
SeptemberA 30, 2023, two major customers accounted for 90% of total revenues. For the nine months ended September 30, 2023, three major customers
accounting for 86% of total revenues. Accounts receivable for these major customers represent 76% of total accounts receivable at SeptemberA 30, 2023.
Accounts receivable balances for three customers accounted for 97% of total accounts receivable at SeptemberA 30, 2023. A The Company purchases
inventory primarily from four vendors; however, the Company believes it can maintain purchases at similar levels through other readily available vendors
in the marketplace. The Company maintains vendors both domestically and internationally. A For the nine months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023,
the product mix of our revenues consisted of 99% basic natural and chemically modified cyclodextrins and 1% cyclodextrin complexes. For the three
months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, the product mix of our revenues consisted entirely of basic natural and chemically modified cyclodextrins.
A X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for major customers and suppliers during the reporting period. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details
Name: ctdh_MajorCustomersAndSuppliersDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: ctdh Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 22 R11.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 5 - Concentrations of Credit Risk 9
Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Notes to Financial Statements A Concentration Risk Disclosure [Text Block] (5) CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK: A
Significant concentrations of credit risk for all financial instruments owned by the Company are as follows: A The Company's financial instruments that
are exposed to concentrations of credit risk consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents and accounts receivable. Cash equivalents represent highly
liquid investments with maturities of 90 days or less at the date of purchase. Credit risk related to cash and cash equivalents is based on the
creditworthiness of the financial institutions at which these funds are held. The Company has cash balances at financial institutions which throughout the
year may exceed the federally insured limit of $250,000. Any loss incurred or a lack of access to such funds could have a significant adverse impact on the
Company's financial condition, results of operations, and cash flows. To reduce its risk associated with the failure of such financial institutions, the
Company evaluates the rating of the financial institutions in which it holds deposits. Any material loss that the Company may experience in the future
could have an adverse effect on its ability to pay its operational expenses or make other payments and may require the Company to move its cash to other
high quality financial institutions. Currently, the Company is reviewing its bank relationships in order to mitigate its risk to ensure that its exposure is
limited or reduced to the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation protection limits. A The Company extends credit to customers in the normal course of
business. Concentrations of credit risk with respect to accounts receivable exist to the full extent of amounts presented in the condensed consolidated
financial statements. The Company does not require collateral from its customers to secure accounts receivable. A The Company has no significant off-
balance sheet risk such as foreign exchange contracts, option contracts, or other hedging arrangements. A A X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for any
concentrations existing at the date of the financial statements that make an entity vulnerable to a reasonably possible, near-term, severe impact. This
disclosure informs financial statement users about the general nature of the risk associated with the concentration, and may indicate the percentage of
concentration risk as of the balance sheet date. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 275 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/275/tableOfContent + Details Name: us-gaap ConcentrationRiskDisclosureTextBlock
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. +
Details Name: us-gaap_DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration
XML 23 R12.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 6 - Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Notes to Financial
Statements A Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities Disclosure [Text Block] (6) ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES: A Accounts
payable and accrued expenses consistA of the following:A A A A September 30, A A December31,A A A 2024 A A 2023 A Accounts payable A $
5,023,095 A A $ 4,856,530 A Accrued bonus  compensation A A 615,893 A A A 1,590,776 A Accrued board expense A A 115,856 A A A 92,110 A
Accrued clinical research A A 520,382 A A A 137,642 A Sub-lease deposit liability A A 51,897 A A A 243,742 A Merger liabilities A A 96,838 A A
A 487,402 A Other A A 98,022 A A A 49,214 A Total accounts payable and accrued expenses A $6,521,983A A $ 7,457,416 A A X - DefinitionThe
entire disclosure for accounts payable and accrued liabilities at the end of the reporting period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(20)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(24)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 720 -SubTopic 30 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483384/720-30-45-1Reference 4:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.5-02(19)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-

gaap AccountsPayableAndAccruedLiabilitiesDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data
Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 24 R13.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 7 - Convertible Notes Payable
9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Notes to Financial Statements A Long-Term Debt [Text Block] (7) CONVERTIBLE NOTES PAYABLE: On June 11, 2024,
the Company entered into a Note Purchase Agreement (the "Initial NPAa€) with Rafael Holdings, Inc., a Delaware corporation ("Rafaela€), the holder of
approximately 31.5% of our common stock, pursuant to which the Company issued and sold a convertible promissory note in the principal amount of
$2,000,000 (the "June Notea€) to Rafael. A On July 16, 2024, the Company entered into an Amended and Restated Note Purchase Agreement (the
"Amended NPA&€) with Rafael, which amended and restated the Initial NPA in its entirety, pursuant to which the Company issued and sold a second
convertible promissory note in the principal amount of $2,000,000 (the "July Notea€) to Rafael. A On August 21, 2024, the Company entered into a
Second Amended and Restated Note Purchase Agreement (the "Second Amended NPA&€) with Rafael, which amended and restated the Amended NPA
dated July 16, 2024 in its entirety, pursuant to which the Company issued and sold a third convertible promissory note in the principal amount of
$3,000,000 (the "August Notea€) to Rafael. A On September 9, 2024, the Company entered into a Third Amended and Restated Note Purchase
Agreement (the "Third Amended NPA&€) with Rafael, which amended and restated the Second Amended NPA dated August 21, 2024 in its entirety,
pursuant to which the Company issued and sold a fourth convertible promissory note in the principal amount of $3,000,000 (the "September Notea€) to
Rafael. A On October 8, 2024, the Company and Rafael entered into an Amendment to Convertible Promissory Notes, which amended the maturity date
for each of the June Note, July Note, August Note and September Note to December 21, 2024. A On October 8, 2024, the Company entered into a Fourth
Amended and Restated Note Purchase Agreement (the "Fourth Amended NPA&€) with Rafael, which amended and restated the Third Amended NPA dated
September 9, 2024 in its entirety, pursuant to which the Company issued and sold a fifth convertible promissory note in the principal amount of
$3,000,000 (the "October Noted€) to Rafael. A On November 7, 2024, the Company entered into a Fifth Amended and Restated Note Purchase
Agreement (the "Fifth Amended NPA&€) with Rafael, which amended and restated the Fourth Amended NPA dated October 8, 2024 in its entirety,
pursuant to which the Company issued and sold a sixth convertible promissory note in the principal amount of $2,000,000 (the "November Note,a€ and
together with the June Note, July Note, August Note, September Note and October Note, the "Notes,a€ and each a "Notea€) to Rafael. Each Note matures
on December 21, 2024 and bears interest at a rate of 5% per annum, payable upon maturity. A Each Note may be prepaid by the Company in full at any
time. The principal amount of each Note is convertible into shares of our common stock, prior to the repayment of such Note, at the option of Rafael;
automatically if the Company enters into a Qualified Financing (as defined) and at the option of Rafael if a Sale Transaction (as defined) occurs prior to
repayment of such Note, all at the price and on the terms and conditions set forth in such Note; provided, however, that Rafael may not elect to convert a
Note if, following such conversion, Rafael will beneficially own more than 49.9% of the outstanding common stock of the Company. Upon the occurrence
of an Event of Default (as defined) under any Note, including the failure of the Company to pay the principal or interest under any Note, when due, the
obligations of the Company under each Note may be accelerated. The Company has used and intends to use the proceeds of the Notes for working capital
and general corporate purposes. A Due to these embedded features within the Notes, the Company elected to account for the Notes and the embedded
features at fair value at inception. Subsequent changes in fair value are recorded as a component of other income (loss) in the condensed consolidated
statements of operations. A Interest expense on the Notes totaled $129,452 and $163,973 for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024 and
is included in the fair value of the Notes. A The following table presents the Notes as of September 30, 2024: A Balance as of December 31, 2023 A § -

A Issuance of convertible Notes A A 10,000,000 A Change in fair value of Notes A A 2,178,000 A Balance as of September 30, 2024 A $ 12,178,000 A
A X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for long-term debt. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 470 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/470/tableOfContent + Details Name: us-gaap LongTermDebtTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-
types:textBlockIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 25 R14.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 8 - Leases 9 Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2024 Notes to Financial Statements A Lessee, Operating Leases [Text Block] (8) LEASES: A The Company entered into an operating lease in
January 2023 for office and warehouse space, which has a lease term expiring in January 2026, with an option to extend for an additional three years. As
it is not reasonably certain the Company will exercise the option to extend, the additional three years have not been included in the lease term. This lease



replaced an existing operating lease which expired in January 2023. The Company also assumed an operating lease for office space which is being
subleased to a third party. The lease and sublease agreement expired in August 2024. A Right-of-use lease assets are recorded net of accumulated
amortization of $880,084 and $17,242 as of SeptemberA 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively. Lease expense for lease payments is recognized
on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Lease expense for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024 was $36I’3,1§35 and $1,437,196,
respectively. Lease expense for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2023 was $7,612 and $22,759, respectively. A A X - ReferencesNo
definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for operating leases of lessee. Includes, but is not limited to, description of operating lease and
maturity analysis of operating lease liability. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/842-20/tableOfContent + Details Name: us-
gaap_LesseeOperatingLeasesTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML
26 R15.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 9 - Equity Transactions 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Notes to Financial Statements A Equity [Text
Block] (9) EQUITY TRANSACTIONS: A The Company accrues stock compensation expense over the period earned for employees and board members.
Stock compensation expense for board members is included in &€ceBoard of Directors fees and costsa€ on our condensed consolidated statement of
operations, and stock compensation expense for officers and employees that are not board members is included in &€cePersonnela€ and a€ceResearch and
developmenta€ on our condensed consolidated statement of operations. A In the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024, the Company
recognized compensation expense of approximately $104,500 and $311,137 to board members, in addition to $92,000 of accrued stock compensation as
of December 31, 2023 and issued 72,027 and 211,983 shares of common stock to board members in the three and nine months ended September 30,
2024. In the three and nine months ended September 30, 2023, the Company recognized compensation expense to board members of $75,460A and
$185,635, in addition to $30,750 of accrued stock compensation as of December 31, 2022, and issued 55,485 and 195,537 shares of common stock to
board members in the three and nine months ended September 30, 2023. The Company did not issue any shares to employees during the three and nine
months ended SeptemberA 30, 2024 and 2023. A X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap_DisclosureTextBlockAbstract
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for equity. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph
(h) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 14 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-14Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 235 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477968/946-235-
50-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 235 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph
2 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477968/946-235-50-2Reference 6:

http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 505 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478448/946-505-50-6Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480237/815-40-50-6Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(e)(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 10: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/505/tableOfContentReference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-
50-13Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13Reference 13:

http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph
(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-13Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 14 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-14Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 14 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-
50-14Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 16 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-16Reference 17:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 18 -Subparagraph
(a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-18Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 18 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-50-18Reference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 18 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481112/505-10-
50-18 + Details Name: us-gaap_StockholdersEquityNoteDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 27 R16.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 10 - Income Taxes 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Notes
to Financial Staterpents A Income Tax Disclosure [Text Block] (10) INCOME TAXES: A The Company reported a net loss for the three and nine monthsA
ended SeptemberA 30, 2024 and 2023. The Company increased its deferred tax asset valuation allowance rather than recognize an income tax benefit. A
X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for income tax. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 12 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-12Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 231 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482663/740-10-55-231Reference
3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 12C -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-12CReference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 12B -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-
12BReference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 270 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph
1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477891/740-270-50-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 6.1.5.Q1) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479360/740-10-S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 20 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480990/946-20-50-13Reference 8:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.4-08(h)(2)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/740/tableOfContentReference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 14 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-14Reference 11:

http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 21 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-21Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 17 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-17Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 11.C) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479360/740-10-S99-2Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 30 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482603/740-30-
50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap IncomeTaxDisclosureTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration XML 28 R17.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 11 - Equity Incentive Plan 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Notes to
Financial Statements A Share-Based Payment Arrangement [Text Block] (11) EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN: A On August 29, 2019, the Companya€™s
stockholders approved the Companya€™s 2019 Omnibus Equity Incentive Plan at a special meeting of stockholders (the &€meIncentive Plana€). The
Incentive Plan provides for the issuance of up to 68,437 shares of common stock pursuant to the grant of shares of common stock, stock options or other
awards, to employees, officers or directors of, and consultants to, the Company and its subsidiaries. Options granted under the Incentive Plan may either
be intended to qualify as incentive stock options under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, or may be non-qualified options, and are exercisable over
periods not exceeding ten years from date of grant. As of SeptemberA 30, 2024, we had awarded 68,437 shares of common stock as awards under the
Incentive Plan, with no shares of common stock remaining available for future awards under the Incentive Plan. A On June 24, 2021, the Companya€™s
stockholders approved the Companya€™s 2021 Equity Incentive Plan at its annual meeting of stockholders (the 4€0e2021 Plana€). The 2021 Plan provides
for the issuance of up to 3,000,000 shares of common stock pursuant to the grant of shares of common stock, stock options or other awards, to
employees, officers or directors of, and consultants to, the Company and its subsidiaries. Options granted under the 2021 Plan may either be intended to



qualify as incentive stock options under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or may be non-qualified options, and are exercisable over
periods not exceeding ten years from date of grant. As of SeptemberA 30, 2024, we had awarded 608,820 shares of common stock and granted options to
purchase 1,671,441 shares of common stock under the 2021 Plan, with 719,739 shares of common stock remaining available for future awards. During
the three months ended September 30, 2024, no options to purchase common stock were granted and during the nine months ended September 30, 2024,
the Company granted options to purchase 879,341 shares of common stock under the 2021 Plan. The options granted during the nine months ended
September 30, 2024 were valued using the Black Scholes option pricing model using the following assumptions: (i) expected term of 3.00 to 6.25 years;
(ii) risk free interest rate of 4.41%; (iii) expected volatility of 102.97% to 111.25%; and (iv) dividend yield of 0.0%. The weighted-average grant date fair
value of the options issued by the Company during the nine months ended September 30, 2024 ranged from $0.83 to $1.06 per share. A A X -
DefinitionThe entire disclosure for share-based payment arrangement. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 718 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/718/tableOfContentReference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic
10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (h)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-
10-50-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (h)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph
(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-

gaap DisclosureOfCompensationRelatedCostsShareBasedPaymentsTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix:
us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 29 R18.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 12 - Net Loss
Per Share 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Notes to Financial Statements A Earnlngs Per Share [Text Block] (12) NET LOSS PER SHARE: A The following
table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted earnings per common share. A A A Three Months Ended A A Nine Months Ended AAA
September 30, A A September 30, A A A 2024A A 2023A A 2024A A2023AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA NumeratorA A A A
AAAAAAAAAAAA NetlossA $(8,832,944)A $ (4,771,353 ) A $ (19,157,261 )A $(14414893)DenommatorA AAAAAAAAA
A A A A A A Weighted-average common shares outstanding, basic and diluted A A 28,729,641 A A A 16,191,723 A A A 28,674,910 A A A
14,394,920 A Net loss per share, basic and diluted A $ (0.31)A $(0.29)A $(0.67)A $ (1.00) A A A The Company reported a net loss for the three
and nine months ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, therefore, the basic and diluted net loss per share are the same in the respective periods because
the inclusion of potential common shares would have an antl-dllutlve effect. Potential shares of common stock that are excluded from the computation of
diluted weighted-average shares outstanding are as follows: A A A Three Months Ended A A Nine Months Ended A A A September 30, A A
September 30, A A A 2024 A A 2023 A A 2024 A A2023AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA StockoptionsA A 1,779,161 A A A
790,945 A A A 1,779,161 A A A 790,945 A Warrants A A 15,686,916 A A A 13,733,117 A A A 15,686,916 A A A 13,733,117A A X-
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe entire disclosure for earnings per share. + ReferencesReference 1:

http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/260/tableOfContentReference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-3 + Details Name:
us-gaap EarningsPerShareTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML
30 R19.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 13 - Purchase Commitments 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Notes to Financial Statements A
Commitments and Contingencies Disclosure [Text Block] (13) PURCHASE COMMITMENTS: A In connection with an agreement executed in January
2022 with Ashland, Inc., the Company committed to purchase the minimum amounts of goods used in its normal operations based on completion of
certain milestones. The first milestone was met during the first quarter of 2023, and $980,000 of goods were purchased and received. In the second
quarter of 2023, the Company was invoiced for the second milestone, and began to receive product during the first quarter of 2024. Milestone three was
achieved in the third quarter of 2024 and final payment was made. No future minimum purchases remain as of September 30, 2024. A A X -
DefinitionThe entire disclosure for commitments and contingencies. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic
405 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/405-30/tableOfContentReference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 440 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph
(a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482648/440-10-50-4Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic
450 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/450/tableOfContentReference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 954 -SubTopic 440 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478522/954-440-50-1Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 440 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482648/440-10-50-4Reference 6: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 440 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/440/tableOfContent + Details Name: us-gaap CommitmentsAndContingenciesDisclosureTextBlock
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. +
Details Name: us-gaap DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration
XML 31 R20.htm IDEA: XBRL. DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 14 - Subsequent Events 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Notes to Financial Statements A
Subsequent Events [Text Block] (14) SUBSEQUENT EVENTS: A Nasdaq Delisting Notice A On October 4, 2024, the Company received two letters from
The Nasdaq Stock Market ("Nasdaqa€) stating that the Company was not in compliance with the following four Nasdaq Listing Rules: (1) failing to
maintain a closing bid price of no less than $1.00 per share for 30 consecutive trading days, (2) stockholdersa€™ equity of the Company was below the
minimum requirement of $2.5 million, (3) failing to maintain a minimum Market Value of Listed Securities of $35 million, and (4) failing to maintain net
income from continuing operations of $500,000 in the most recently completed fiscal year or in two of the three most recently completed fiscal years. A
Pursuant to the Nasdaq Listing Rules, the Company has 180 calendar days from October 4, 2024 (until April 2, 2025) to regain compliance with the
Nasdaq Listing Rules. In the event the Company does not regain compliance with item (1) above prior to the expiration of the compliance period, the
Company may be granted an additional 180 calendar days to regain compliance, subject to certain conditions. In the event the Company does not regain
compliance with item (2) above prior to the expiration of the compliance period, the Company will receive written notification from Nasdaq that its
securities are subject to delisting. A Convertible Promissory Notes A On October 8, 2024, the Company entered into the Fourth Amended NPA with
Rafael, pursuant to which the Company issued and sold a convertible promissory note in the principal amount of $3,000,000 to Rafael. On November 7,
2024, the Company entered into the Fifth Amended NPA with Rafael, pursuant to which the Company issued and sold a convertible promissory note in the
principal amount of $2,000,000 to Rafael. For additional information on these convertible promissory notes, please read Note 7, Convertible Notes
Payable, to these condensed consolidated financial statements. A A X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-

gaap DisclosureTextBlockAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe
entire disclosure for significant events or transactions that occurred after the balance sheet date through the date the financial statements were issued or
the date the financial statements were available to be issued. Examples include: the sale of a capital stock issue, purchase of a business, settlement of
litigation, catastrophic loss, significant foreign exchange rate changes, loans to insiders or affiliates, and transactions not in the ordinary course of
business. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 855 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/855/tableOfContentReference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 855 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483399/855-10-50-2 + Details
Name: us-gaap _SubsequentEventsTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration
XML 32 R21.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Insider Trading Arrangements 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2024 Insider
Trading Arr Line Items A A Material Terms of Trading Arrangement [Text Block] A Item 5.A Other Information A During the fiscal quarter ended
SeptemberA 30, 2024,A noneA of our directors or officers (as defined in Section 16 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) adopted or
terminated any contract, instruction or written plan for the purchase or sale of our securities that was intended to satisfy the affirmative defense
conditions of Rule 10b5-1(c) or any d&€cenon-Rule 10b5-1 trading arrangement,a€ as defined in Item 408(a) of Regulation S-K.A A A A Non-Rule 10b5-1
Arrangement Adopted [Flag] false A Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Adopted [Flag] false A Rule 10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated [Flag] false A Non-Rule
10b5-1 Arrangement Terminated [Flag] false A X - ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name
Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 408 -Subsection a + Details Name: ecd_InsiderTradingArrLineltems Namespace Prefix: ecd_Data Type:
xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -
Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 408 -Subsection a -Paragraph 1 + Details Name: ecd MtrlTermsOfTrdArrTextBlock Namespace Prefix: ecd
Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesReference 1:

http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 408 -Subsection a -Paragraph 1 + Details
Name: ecd NonRule10b51ArrAdoptedFlag Namespace Prefix: ecd Data Type: xbrli:booleanItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -



ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 408 -Subsection a -
Paragraph 1 + Details Name: ecd NonRulel0b51ArrTrmntdFlag Namespace Prefix: ecd Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -Section 408 -
Subsection a -Paragraph 1 + Details Name: ecd Rule10b51ArrAdoptedFlag Namespace Prefix: ecd Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration X - ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/presentationRef -Publisher SEC -Name Regulation S-K -Number 229 -
Section 408 -Subsection a -Paragraph 1 + Details Name: ecd Rulel0b51ArrTrmntdFlag Namespace Prefix: ecd Data Type: xbrli:booleanltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 33 R22.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Significant Accounting Policies (Policies) 9 Months Ended Sep.
30, 2024 Accounting Policies [Abstract] A Basis of Accounting, Policy [Policy Text Block] (a) BASIS OF PRESENTATION&€“4€“The condensed
consolidated financial statements include the Company and its wholly owned subsidiaries. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have
been eliminated in consolidation. The interim condensed consolidated financial statements of the Company included in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-
Q, including these notes, are unaudited. In the opinion of management, all adjustments necessary for a fair presentation of the condensed consolidated
financial statements have been included. Such adjustments are of a normal, recurring nature. The condensed consolidated financial statements, and these
notes, have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and do not contain certain information included in the
Companya€™s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended DecemberA 31, 2023. The condensed consolidated financial statements should be
read in conjunction with that Annual Report on Form 10-K. Results for the interim periods presented are not necessarily indicative of the results that
might be expected for the entire fiscal year. A Cash and Cash Equivalents, Policy [Policy Text Block] (b) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTSA4€“4€“Cash
and cash equivalents consist of cash and any highly liquid investments with an original purchased maturity of three months or less. The Company
maintains deposits in financial institutions in excess of federally insured limits of $250,000, in the amount of $928,010 at September 30, 2024. Receivable
[Policy Text Block] (c) ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE&€“4€“Accounts receivable are unsecured and non-interest bearing and stated at the amount we expect
to collect from outstanding balances. Customer account balances with invoices dated over 90 days old are considered past due. The Company does not
accrue interest on past due accounts. Customer payments are allocated to the specific invoices identified on the customera€™s remittance advice or, if
unspecified, applied to the oldest unpaid invoices. A The carrying amount of accounts receivable is reduced by an allowance for credit losses that reflects
managementa€™s best estimate of expected credit losses. The Company reviews each customer balance where all or a portion of the balance exceeds 90
days from the invoice date. Based on the Companya€™s assessment of the customer's current and forecasted creditworthiness, the Company estimates
the portion, if any, of the balance that will not be collected, and writes off receivables as a charge to the allowance for credit losses when, in
managementa€™s estimation, it is probable that the receivable is worthless. The Company determined an allowance for credit losses was not necessary
as of September 30, 2024. The allowance for credit losses at December 31, 2023 approximated $10,000. A The Company develops and documents its
allowance for credit losses on its trade receivables based on portfolio segments, which include domestic and international customers. The determination
of portfolio segments is based primarily on the customersa€™ geographical location. Our quantitative allowance for credit loss estimates was determined
using the method that uses an aging schedule. The Company also considers qualitative adjustments that may relate to unique risks, changes in current
economic conditions that may not be reflected in quantitatively derived results, or other relevant factors to further inform our estimate of the allowance
for credit losses. Inventory, Policy [Policy Text Block] (d) INVENTORY AND COST OF PRODUCTS SOLDa€“a€“Inventory consists of cyclodextrin products
and chemical complexes purchased for resale recorded at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or net realizable value. Cost of products sold includes the
acquisition cost of the products sold and does not include any allocation of inbound or outbound freight charges, indirect overhead expenses, warehouse
and distribution expenses, or depreciation and amortization expense. The Company records a specific reserve for inventory items that are determined to
be obsolete. The Company determined no reserve for obsolete inventory was necessary as of September 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023. A The
Companya€™s reserve for obsolete inventory is based on the Companya€™s best estimates of product sales and customer demands. It is reasonably
possible that the estimates used by the Company to determine its provisions for inventory write-downs will be materially different from actual write-
downs. These differences could result in materially higher than expected inventory provisions and related costs, which could have a material adverse
effect on the Companya€™s results of operations and financial condition in the near term. Prepaid Expenses [Policy Text Block] (e) PREPAID CLINICAL
EXPENSESa€“4€“Prepaid clinical expenses consist of our active pharmaceutical ingredients and other raw materials for our pharmaceutical drug
TrappsolA® Cycloa, ¢ expected to be used in our clinical trial program recorded at cost. In addition, advance payments for goods or services for future
research and development activities are included as prepaid clinical expenses. Prepaid clinical expenses are expensed as research and development costs
as the goods are delivered or the related services are performed. Prepaid clinical expenses expected to be utilized beyond one year from the balance
sheet date are classified as non-current assets. A Property, Plant and Equipment, Policy [Policy Text Block] (f) FURNITURE AND
EQUIPMENTa€“a€“Furniture and equipment are recorded at cost, less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is computed using primarily the straight-
line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets (generally three to five years for computers and vehicles and seven to ten years for machinery,
equipment and office furniture). We periodically review our long-lived assets to determine if the carrying value of assets may not be recoverable. If an
impairment is identified, we recognize a loss for the difference between the carrying amount and the estimated fair value of the asset.A A Lessee, Leases
[Policy Text Block] (g) LEASESa€“4€“The Company leases office and warehouse space. The Company determines if an arrangement is a lease at
inception. Contracts containing a lease are further evaluated for classification as an operating or finance lease where the Company is a lessee, or as an
operating, sales-type or direct financing lease where the Company is a lessor, based on their terms. Operating leases are included in right-of-use ("ROU")
lease assets and lease liabilities on the Companya€™s condensed consolidated balance sheets. The Company subleases office space under one existing
lease to a third party. Sublease income is reported as other income in the condensed consolidated statements of operations. A ROU assets represent the
Companya€™s right to use an underlying asset for the lease term and lease liabilities represent the Companya€ ™s obligation to make lease payments
arising from the lease. Operating lease ROU assets and liabilities are recognized at commencement date based on the present value of lease payments
over the lease term. As the Companya€™s leases do not provide an implicit rate, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate based on the
information available at commencement date in determining the present value of lease payments. The lease ROU asset also includes any lease payments
made and excludes lease incentives. The Companya€™s lease terms may include options to extend or terminate the lease when it is reasonably certain
that the Company will exercise that option. Lease expense for lease payments is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Variable lease
payments are expensed as incurred. The Companya€™s lease agreements do not contain any material residual value guarantees or material restrictive
covenants. A In evaluating contracts to determine if they qualify as a lease, the Company considers factors such as if the Company has obtained
substantially all of the rights to the underlying asset through exclusivity, if it can direct the use of the asset by making decisions about how and for what
purpose the asset will be used and if the lessor has substantive substitution rights. This evaluation may require significant judgment. A Revenue [Policy
Text Block] (h) REVENUE RECOGNITION&€“a€“Revenues are recognized when our customer obtains control of promised goods or services in an amount
that reflects the consideration which we expect to receive in exchange for those goods or services. We recognize revenues following the five step model
prescribed under Accounting Standard Update (4€0eASUA€) No. 2014-09: (i) identify contract(s) with a customer; (ii) identify the performance obligations
in the contract; (iii) determine the transaction price; (iv) allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract; and (v) recognize
revenues when (or as) we satisfy the performance obligation. A Product revenues A The majority of our revenue is garnered in North America from
companies in the pharmaceutical industry that are manufacturing or conducting research with our fine chemical products. In other countries, we sell our
products primarily to wholesale distributors and other third-party distribution partners. A Revenues from product sales are recognized when the
customer obtains control of our product, which occurs at a point in time, typically upon delivery to the customer. We expense incremental costs of
obtaining a contract as and when incurred if the expected amortization period of the asset that we would have recognized is one year or less or the
amount is immaterial. A We treat shipping and handling costs performed after a customer obtains control of the product as a fulfillment cost. We have
identified one performance obligation in our contracts with customers which is the delivery of product to our customers.A The transaction price is
recognized in full when we deliver the product to our customer, which is the point at which we have satisfied our performance obligation. A For
additional information on our revenues, please read Note 3, Revenues, to these condensed consolidated financial statements. A Revenue from Contract
with Customer, Shipping and Handling Fees, Policy [Policy Text Block] (i) SHIPPING AND HANDLING FEES&€“a€“Shipping and handling fees, if billed to
customers, are included in product sales. Shipping and handling costs associated with inbound and outbound freight are expensed as incurred and
included in freight and shipping expense. A Advertising Cost [Policy Text Block] (j) ADVERTISINGA€ “4€“Advertising costs are charged to operations
when incurred. We incur minimal advertising expenses. A Research and Development Expense, Policy [Policy Text Block] (k) RESEARCH AND
DEVELOPMENT COSTSa€“a€“Research and development costs are expensed as incurred. The Company records amounts paid in advance of the service
being rendered as a prepaid asset, and the expense recognized when the service is performed. Research and development costs are primarily comprised
of materials used in our clinical trials, personnel-related expenses and external research and development expenses incurred under arrangements with
third parties, such as contract research organizations and consultants. At the end of each reporting period, the Company compares the payments made to
each service provider to the estimated progress towards completion of the related project. Factors that the Company considers in preparing these
estimates include the number of patients enrolled in studies, milestones achieved, and other criteria related to the efforts of its vendors. These estimates
will be subject to change as additional information becomes available. Depending on the timing of payments to vendors and estimated services provided,
the Company will record net prepaid or accrued expenses related to these costs. Prepaid clinical expenses represent valid future economic benefits based
on our contracts with our vendors and are realized in the ordinary course of business.A A Income Tax, Policy [Policy Text Block] (1) INCOME
TAXESa€“a€“Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the estimated future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial
statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective income tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using
enacted rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. In addition,
tax benefits related to positions considered uncertain are recognized only when it is more likely than not the position will be sustained upon examination
by the tax authorities. Such tax positions shall initially and subsequently be measured as the largest amount of tax benefit that has a greater than 50%
likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement with the tax authority assuming full knowledge of the position and relevant facts. As of September



30, 2024 and December 31, 2023, the Company has recorded a full valuation allowance against its deferred tax assets. A Earnings Per Share, Policy
[Policy Text Block] (m) NET LOSS PER COMMON SHARE&a€“a€“ Basic and fully diluted net loss per common share is computed using a simple weighted
average of common shares outstanding during the periods presented, as outstanding warrants to purchase 15,686,916 shares of common stock were
antidilutive for the three and nine months ended SeptemberA 30, 2024, and warrants to purchase 13,733,117 shares of common stock were antidilutive
for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2023. Additionally, outstanding options to purchase 1,779,161 shares of common stock were
antidilutive for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024 and outstanding options to purchase 790,945 shares of common stock were
antidilutive for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2023, and therefore also excluded. A Share-Based Payment Arrangement [Policy Text
Block] (n) STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION&€“a4€“The Company periodically awards stock to employees, directors, and consultants. In the case of
employees and consultants, an expense is recognized equal to the fair value of the stock determined using the closing trading price of the stock on the
award date. With respect to directors, the Company accrues stock compensation expense on a quarterly basis based on the Companya€™s historical
director compensation policies, and each quarter recognizes such expense based on the trading price of the common stock during such quarter. A This
expense is then trued up at the time the shares are issued to directors based on the trading price at the time of issuance. A The Company periodically
issues stock options under its 2021 Equity Incentive Plan. The Company uses the Black-Scholes valuation method to estimate the fair value of stock
options at grant date. Compensation expense is recognized on the straight-line basis over the requisite service period, which is generally the vesting
period. A Fair Value Measurement, Policy [Policy Text Block] (o) FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS AND DISCLOSURESa€“a€“Accounting Standards
Codification ("ASCé&€) 820 "Fair Value Measurements and Disclosuresa€ requires companies to determine fair value based on the price that would be
received to sell the asset or paid to transfer the liability to a market participant. ASC 820 emphasizes that fair value is a market-based measurement, not
an entity- spemflc measurement. A The guidance requires that assets and liabilities carried at fair value be classified and disclosed in one of the following
categories: A a— Level 1: Quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. A A 4— Level 2: Observable market- based inputs or
unobservable inputs that are corroborated by market data. A A 4— Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are not corroborated by market data. A Long-lived
assets are measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis and are subject to fair value adjustments when there is evidence of impairment. A For short-
term classes of our financial instruments, which include cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable and accounts payable, and which are not reported
at fair value, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to their short-term nature.AA A Asof September 30, 2024, money market funds and a
convertible notes payable were the only financial instruments measured and recorded at fair value on a recurring basis on the Companya€™s condensed
consolidated balance sheets. Money market funds were recorded within cash and cash equivalents. We classified the convertible notes payable as a Level
3 fair value measurement and used the Black-Scholes model to calculate the fair value as of the date of issuance, and for each reporting period. Key
inputs for the simulation are summarized below. The Black-Scholes simulation uses inputs such as the stock price, volatility, the contractual term of the
convertible notes payable, risk free interest rates and dividend yields. The following table presents money market funds and the convertible notes payable
at their level within the fair value hierarchy for the periods indicated. As of December 31, 2023, money market funds were the only financial instrument
measured and recorded at fair value on a recurring basis on the Companya€™s condensed consolidated balance sheets. A A Fair Value Hierarchy Level
A Amortized Cost A A Gross Unrealized Gains A A Gross Unrealized Losses A A Fair Value A September 30,2024A A A AAAAAAAAAA

A A A A Cash equlvalents AAAAAAAaAAAAAAAA A Money market funds invested in U.S. government obligations Level 1 A $-A A
AAAAAAAAS$- AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAALlablhtlesAAAAAAAAAA{-\AA@/E\AAConvert}blAenotes
payable (Note 7) Level 3A A 10,000,000A A $-A A $2,178,000A A $ 12,178,000 A Total A $ 10,000,000A A $-A A $2,178,000A A §
12,178,000 A December 31, 2023AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAACashequlvalentsAAAAAA&€ AAAAAAAA A Money
market funds invested in U.S. government obligations Level 1 A $ 4,792,338 A A $-A A $-A A $4,792338A AAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
A A A Liabilities: A A A-AAA-AAA-AAA -A Convertible notes payable (Note 7) Level 3A A A AAAAAAAAAAAAA Total A $

4,792,338 A A $-A A $-A A $4,792,338 A A The range of key inputs for the Black-Scholes simulation for the three and nine months ended
September 30, 2024, were as follows: A A A Three months ended A A Nine months ended A Key Inputs A September 30, 2024 A A September 30,
2024 A Stock Price A A $0.68 a€“ $1.26 A A A $0.68 4€“ $1.27 A Term (years) A A 0.094€“0.33A A A 0.09 4€“ 0.37 A Risk-Free interest rate A
A 4.73€"540A A A 4.7 4€“5.40 A Volatility A A 53% -110% A A A 53%-110% A Dividendyield A A A -A A A A A -A A A Convertible Notes
Payable A The following table sets forth a summary of the changes in the fair value of our convertible notes payable categorized within Level 3 of the fair
value hierarchy: A Balance as of December 31, 2023 A $ - A Issuance of Convertible Notes A A 10,000,000 A Change in fair value of Notes A A
2,178,000 A Balance as of September 30, 2024 A $12,178,000 A A A Use of Estimates, Policy [Policy Text Block] (p) USE OF ESTIMATES&€“a€“The
preparation of condensed consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
requires management to make estimates and assumptions, including regarding contingencies, that affect the amounts reported in the condensed
consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. The Companya€™s most significant estimates relate to inventory obsolescence, stock-based
compensation, fair value of convertible notes issued, warrant liability valuation, fair value of warrants issued, assumed liabilities, and allowance for credit
losses. Although management bases its estimates on historical experience and assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances,
actual results could significantly differ from these estimates. New Accounting Pronouncements, Policy [Policy Text Block] (q) RECENT ACCOUNTING
PRONOUNCEMENTS&€“a€“ A In December 2023, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued ASU 2023-09, "Income Taxes (Topic 740) -
Improvements to Income Tax Disclosures." The new guidance is intended to enhance the transparency and decision usefulness of income tax disclosures
by requiring disaggregated information about a reporting entity's effective tax rate reconciliation and information on income taxes paid. The amendment
is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2024, with early adoption permitted. The amendment should be applied on a prospective basis,
with retrospective application permitted. The Company is in the process of evaluating the impact that the adoption of ASU 2023-09 will have on its
condensed consolidated financial statements and related disclosures. A In November 2023, theA FASBA issuedA ASU 2023-07, 4€ceSegment Reporting
(Topic 280) - Improvements to Reportable Segment Disclosures,a€ which is intended to improve reportable segment disclosure requirements, primarily
through additional and more detailed information about a reportable segment's expenses. The guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2023, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2024, with retrospective application required and early
adoption permitted. The Company is currently evaluating the effect this new guidance will have on its condensed consolidated financial statements and
related disclosures. A In June 2022, the FASB issued ASU No. 2022-03, 4€ceFair Value Measurement (Topic 820): Fair Value Measurement of Equity
Securities Subject to Contractual Sale Restrictionsa€ ("ASU 2022-03a€) which clarifies guidance for fair value measurement of an equity security subject
to a contractual sale restriction and establishes new disclosure requirements for such equity securities. ASU 2022-03 is effective for fiscal years
beginning after Deceml}erA 15, 2023 and for interim periods within those fiscal years, with early adoption permitted. The Company adopted the new .
guidance as of JanuaryA 1, 2024, and it did not have a material impact on its condensed consolidated financial statements. Warrants [Policy Text Block] A
(r) WARRANTSa€“a€“The Company accounts for its warrants as either equity-classified or liability-classified instruments based on an assessment of the
specific terms of the warrants considering the authoritative guidance in ASC 480, 4€ceDistinguishing Liabilities from Equitya€ (4€0eASC 4804€) and ASC
815, a€ceDerivatives and Hedginga€ (a€0eASC 815a€). The assessment considers whether the warrants meet the definition of a liability pursuant to ASC
480 and meet all of the requirements for equity classification under ASC 815, including whether the warrants are indexed to the Companya€™s own
common stock and satisfy additional conditions for equity classification. Warrants that are liability-classified are measured at fair value at each reporting
date in accordance with the guidance in ASC 820, &€ceFair Value Measurement,a€ with any subsequent changes in fair value recognized in the statement
of operations in the period of change. The fair value of liability classified warrants was not material at SeptemberA 30, 2024 and December 31, 2023. X -
DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for prepaid expenses. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
ctdh_PrepaidExpensesPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: ctdh_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for the classification of shipping and handling fees, including whether the fees are included in cost of sales or
included in other income statement accounts. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:

ctdh RevenueFromContractWithCustomerShippingAndHandlingFeesPolicyPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: ctdh Data Type: dtr-
types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe disclosure for the accounting policy for warrants. + ReferencesNo
definition available. + Details Name: ctdh WarrantsPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: ctdh Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap AccountingPoliciesAbstract Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for advertising cost. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 35 -Topic
720 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483406/720-35-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap AdvertisingCostsPolicyTextBlock Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for basis of
accounting, or basis of presentation, used to prepare the financial statements (for example, US Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, Other
Comprehensive Basis of Accounting, IFRS). + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap BasisOfAccountingPolicyPolicyTextBlock
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy
for cash and cash equivalents, including the policy for determining which items are treated as cash equivalents. Other information that may be disclosed
includes (1) the nature of any restrictions on the entity's use of its cash and cash equivalents, (2) whether the entity's cash and cash equivalents are
insured or expose the entity to credit risk, (3) the classification of any negative balance accounts (overdrafts), and (4) the carrying basis of cash
equivalents (for example, at cost) and whether the carrying amount of cash equivalents approximates fair value. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482913/230-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap CashAndCashEquivalentsPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for computing basic
and diluted earnings or loss per share for each class of common stock and participating security. Addresses all significant policy factors, including any
antidilutive items that have been excluded from the computation and takes into account stock dividends, splits and reverse splits that occur after the



balance sheet date of the latest reporting period but before the issuance of the financial statements. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-

gaap EarningsPerSharePolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for fair value measurements of financial and non-financial assets, liabilities and instruments classified in
shareholders' equity. Disclosures include, but are not limited to, how an entity that manages a group of financial assets and liabilities on the basis of its
net exposure measures the fair value of those assets and liabilities. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-

gaap FairValueMeasurementPolicyPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for income taxes, which may include its accounting policies for recognizing and measuring deferred
tax assets and liabilities and related valuation allowances, recognizing investment tax credits, operating loss carryforwards, tax credit carryforwards, and
other carryforwards, methodologies for determining its effective income tax rate and the characterization of interest and penalties in the financial
statements. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Section 50 -Paragraph 20 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-20Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 19 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-19Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 25 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482525/740-10-45-
25Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3
-Subparagraph (SX 210.6-03(h)(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479886/946-10-S99-3Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 17 -Subparagraph
(b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-50-17Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 9 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482685/740-10-
50-9Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph
28 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482525/740-10-45-28Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482765/220-10-
50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap IncomeTaxPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockIltemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of inventory accounting policy for inventory classes, including, but not limited to, basis for determining inventory
amounts, methods by which amounts are added and removed from inventory classes, loss recognition on impairment of inventories, and situations in
which inventories are stated above cost. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(6)(b)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 330 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483080/330-10-50-1Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483489/210-10-50-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483426/235-10-
50-4Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 912 -SubTopic 330 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph
1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478411/912-330-50-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 330 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/330/tableOfContentReference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 330 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483080/330-10-50-4Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 6 -Subparagraph (a) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 270 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482989/270-10-
45-6 + Details Name: us-gaap_InventoryPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for leasing arrangement entered into by lessee. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478964/842-20-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_LesseeLeasesPolicyTextBlock Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy pertaining
to new accounting pronouncements that may impact the entity's financial reporting. Includes, but is not limited to, quantification of the expected or actual
impact. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap NewAccountingPronouncementsPolicyPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for long-lived, physical asset
used in normal conduct of business and not intended for resale. Includes, but is not limited to, work of art, historical treasure, and similar asset classified
as collections. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -
SubTopic 10 -Topic 360 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482099/360-10-50-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(8)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -SubTopic 360 -Topic 958 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477798/958-360-50-6Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (d) -SubTopic 360 -Topic 958 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477798/958-
360-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap PropertyPlantAndEquipmentPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for receivable. Includes, but is not limited to, accounts receivable
and financing receivable. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481962/310-10-50-2Reference
2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481569/310-20-50-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481962/310-10-50-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481962/310-10-
50-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph
2 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481962/310-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap_ReceivablesPolicyTextBlock
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy
for costs it has incurred (1) in a planned search or critical investigation aimed at discovery of new knowledge with the hope that such knowledge will be
useful in developing a new product or service, a new process or technique, or in bringing about a significant improvement to an existing product or
process; or (2) to translate research findings or other knowledge into a plan or design for a new product or process or for a significant improvement to an
existing product or process. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 730 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 05 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483044/730-10-05-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap ResearchAndDevelopmentExpensePolicy Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for revenue. Includes revenue from contract with customer and from other sources. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 2:

http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (f)
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483426/235-10-50-4Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (e) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 235 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483426/235-10-50-4 + Details Name: us-gaap_RevenueRecognitionPolicyTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data
Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for award under share-based
payment arrangement. Includes, but is not limited to, methodology and assumption used in measuring cost. + ReferencesReference 1:

http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph
(£)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-
10-50-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(v) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SAB Topic 14.C.Q3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479830/718-10-S99-1Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph



(SAB Topic 14.D.1.Q5) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479830/718-10-S99-1Reference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SAB Topic 14.D.3.Q2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479830/718-10-S99-1Reference 8:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SAB Topic 14.D.2.Q6) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479830/718-10-S99-1Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/718/tableOfContentReference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph
(£)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap ShareBasedCompensationOptionAndIncentivePlansPolicy Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration X - DefinitionDisclosure of accounting policy for the use of estimates in the preparation of financial statements in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Topic 275 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 9 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482861/275-10-50-9Reference 2:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 275 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482861/275-10-50-4Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 275 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482861/275-10-
50-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -
SubTopic 10 -Topic 275 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482861/275-10-50-1Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 275 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482861/275-10-50-11Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 12 -SubTopic 10 -Topic 275 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482861/275-10-50-12Reference
7: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 275 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482861/275-10-50-8 + Details Name: us-gaap UseOfEstimates Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-
types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 34 R23.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 2 - Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies (Tables) 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Notes Tables A Fair Value, Assets Measured on Recurrlng Basis [Table Text Block] A Fair
Value Hierarchy Level A Amortized Cost A A Gross Unrealized Gains A A Gross Unrealized Losses A A Fair Value A September 30, 2024 A A A A A
AAAAAAAAAAAA Cashequivalents: A A A AAAaAAA AAA A A A A Money market funds invested in U.S. government
A

0b11gat10nsLeve11A$ AAAAAAAAAAS$-AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA Liabilites:tAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
A A A Convertible notes payable (Note 7) Level 3 A A 10 000,000A A $-A A $2,178,000A A $12,178,000 A Total A $ 10,000,000A A $-A A $
2,178,000 A A $ 12,178,000 A December 31,2023A A A AAAAAAAAAAAAAA Cashequivalents: A AAAAA&AAAAAAA
AA Money market funds invested in U.S. government obhgatlons Level 1 A $4,792,338A A $-A A $-A A $4,792338A AAAAAAAAAA
A AAAAAA A Liabilities: A AA-AAA-AAA-AA A -A Convertible notes payable (Note 7) Level 3A A A AAAAAAAAAAA

A A Total A $4,792,338A A $-A A $ - A A $4,792,338 A Fair Value Measurement Inputs and Valuation Techniques [Table Text Block] A A Three

months ended A A Nine months ended A Key Inputs A September 30, 2024 A A September 30, 2024 A Stock Price A A $0.68 4€“ $1.26 A A A $0.68
4€“ $1.27 A Term (years) A A 0.094€“0.33A A A 0.09 4€“ 0.37 A Risk-Free interestrate A A 4.7 4€“5.40A A A 4.7 4€“5.40 A VolatlhtyA A 53%
-110% A A A 53%-110% A Dividend yield A A A -A A A A A -A A Fair Value, Liabilities Measured on Recurring Basis, Unobservable Input
Reconciliation [Table Text Block] Balance as of December 31, 2023 A $ - A Issuance of Convertible Notes A A 10,000,000 A Change in fair value of
Notes A A 2,178,000 A Balance as of September 30, 2024 A $ 12,178,000 A X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of input and valuation technique used to
measure fair value and change in valuation approach and technique for each separate class of asset and liability measured on recurring and nonrecurring
basis. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55
-Paragraph 103 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482078/820-10-55-103Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (bbb)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (bbb)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-
10-50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap FairValueAssetsAndLiabilitiesMeasuredOnRecurringAndNonrecurringBasisValuationTechniquesTableTextBlock
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of assets,
including [financial] instruments measured at fair value that are classified in stockholders' equity, if any, by class that are measured at fair value on a
recurring basis. The disclosures contemplated herein include the fair value measurements at the reporting date by the level within the fair value
hierarchy in which the fair value measurements in their entirety fall, segregating fair value measurements using quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets (Level 1), significant other observable inputs (Level 2), and significant unobservable inputs (Level 3). + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -
Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -
Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_FairValueAssetsMeasuredOnRecurringBasisTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockitemType Balance Type: na Period
Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of the fair value measurement of liabilities using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3), a reconciliation
of the beginning and ending balances, separately presenting changes attributable to the following: (1) total gains or losses for the period (realized and
unrealized), segregating those gains or losses included in earnings (or changes in net assets), and gains or losses recognized in other comprehensive
income (loss) and a description of where those gains or losses included in earnings (or changes in net assets) are reported in the statement of income (or
activities); (2) purchases, sales, issues, and settlements (each type disclosed separately); and (3) transfers in and transfers out of Level 3 (for example,
transfers due to changes in the observability of significant inputs) by class of liability. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph
(b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-3Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 820 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-
50-2 + Details Name: us-gaap FairValueLiabilitiesMeasuredOnRecurringBasisUnobservableInputReconciliationTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap
Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_TableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 35 R24.htm IDEA: XBRL
DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 3 - Revenues (Tables) 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Notes Tables A Dlsaggregatlon of Revenue [Table Text Block] A A Three
Months Ended September 30 A A Nine Months Ended September 30, A A A 2024 A A 2023 A A 2024 A A 2023 A Trappso].A® HPB A $36,727 A A
$ 342,184 A A $ 256,331 A A $ 485,412 A TrappsolA® Fine Chemical A A 196,146 A A A 152,135A A A 300,085A A A 267,338 A AquaplexA®
AA94A AAGOA A A 658A A A 9,922 A OtherA A 805A A A 1,0908A A A 2,252A A A 2,334 A Total revenues A $ 233,772 A A $ 495,477
A A $559,326 A A $ 765,006 A X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of disaggregation of revenue into categories depicting how nature, amount, timing, and
uncertainty of revenue and cash flows are affected by economic factor. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -
Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 5 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-5 + Details Name: us-gaap_DisaggregationOfRevenueTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_
Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-

gaap TableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 36 R25.htm IDEA: XBRL
DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 6 - Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses (Tables) 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Notes Tables A Schedule of Accounts
Payable and Accrued Liabilities [Table Text Block] A A September 30, A A December 31, A A A 2024 A A 2023 A Accounts payable A $ 5,023,095 A
A $ 4,856,530 A Accrued bonus compensation A A 615,893 A A A 1,590,776 A Accrued board expense A A 115,856 A A A 92,110 A Accrued
clinical research A A 520,382 A A A 137,642 A Sub-lease deposit liability A A 51,897 A A A 243,742 A Merger liabilities A A 96,838 A A A
487,402 A Other A A 98,022 A A A 49,214 A Total accounts payable and accrued expenses A $ 6,521,983 A A $ 7,457,416 A X - DefinitionTabular
disclosure of the (a) carrying value as of the balance sheet date of liabilities incurred (and for which invoices have typically been received) and payable to
vendors for goods and services received that are used in an entity's business (accounts payable); (b) other payables; and (c) accrued liabilities. Examples
include taxes, interest, rent and utilities. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or within the normal operating cycle if
longer). An alternative caption includes accrued expenses. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-
gaap_ScheduleOfAccountsPayableAndAccruedLiabilitiesTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockItemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap TableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 37 R26.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 7 - Convertible Notes Payable
(Tables) 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Notes Tables A Convertible Debt [Table Text Block] Balance as of December 31, 2023 A $ - A Issuance of
convertible Notes A A 10,000,000 A Change in fair value of Notes A A 2,178,000 A Balance as of September 30, 2024 A $12,178,000 A X -
DefinitionTabular disclosure of convertible debt instrument. Includes, but is not limited to, principal amount and amortized premium or discount. +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap ConvertibleDebtTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-



types:textBlockItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap TableTextBlock
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:stringIltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 38 R27.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3
Note 12 - Net Loss Per Share (Tables) 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Notes Tables A Schedule of Earnings Per Share, Basic and Diluted [Table Text
Block] A A Three Months Ended A A Nine Months Ended A A A September 30, A A September 30, A A A 2024A A 2023A A 2024A A 2023A
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA A Numerator A AAAAAAAAAAANetlossA$(8832944)A$(4771353)A$
(19,157,261 ) A $ (14,414,893 ) Denominator A A A A A AAAAAAAA Weighted-average common shares outstandmg, basic and diluted
A A 28,729,641 A A A 16,191,723 A A A 28,674,910A A ,394,920 A Net loss per share, basic and diluted A $ (0.31 )A $(0.29)A $ (0.67) A
$ (1.00 ) Schedule of Antidilutive Securities Excluded from Computation of Earnings Per Share [Table Text Block] A A Three Months Ended A A Nine
Months Ended A A A September 30, AA September 30, A A A2024A A 2023A A 2024A A2023AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
Stock options A A 1,779,161 A A A 790,945 A A A 1,779,161 A A A 790,945 A Warrants A A 15,686,916 A A A 13,733,117A A A 15,686,916 A
A A 13,733,117 A X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of securities (including those issuable pursuant to contingent stock agreements) that could potentially
dilute basic earnings per share (EPS) in the future that were not included in the computation of diluted EPS because to do so would increase EPS amounts
or decrease loss per share amounts for the period presented, by antidilutive securities. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ScheduleOfAntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-
types:textBlockltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionTabular disclosure of an entity's basic and diluted earnings per share
calculations, including a reconciliation of numerators and denominators of the basic and diluted per-share computations for income from continuing
operations. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap ScheduleOfEarningsPerShareBasicAndDilutedTableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:textBlockIltemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration X - ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap TableTextBlock Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type:
xbrli:stringltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML 39 R28.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 1 - Organization and Description of
Business (Details Textual) - USD ($) 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Sep. 30, 2024 Sep 30, 2023 Nov. 12, 2024 Aug. 21,
2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Net Income (Loss) Attributable to Parent $ 8,832,944 $ 4,771,353 $ 19,157,261 $ 14,414,893 A A A Retained Earnings
(Accumulated DeflClt) 103,013,942 A 103,013,942 A A A $ 83,856,681 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities A A (18,222,671) $
(11,890,144) A A A Cash and Cash Equivalents, at Carrying Value 928,010 A 928,010 A A A $ 9,246,592 Working Capltal Deflmt $ (15,463 491) A $
(15,463,491) A A A A Rafael ‘Holdings, Inc. [Member] | Subsequent Event [Member] A AAAAAA Long-TermDebtA A A A $15,000,000A A
Merger Agreement [Member] A A AAA A A Business Acqulsltlon Number of Warrants Able to Receive CashA A A A A 5,498,914 A Business
Acquisition, Maximum Reimbursement of Costs A A A A A $250000A Business Acquisition, Termination Fee A AAAA $400,000A X-
DefinitionAmount of maximum reimbursement of costs in the business acquisition. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:

ctdh BusinessAcquisitionMaximumReimbursementOfCosts Namespace Prefix: ctdh Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period
Type: instant X - DefinitionThe number of warrants able to receive cash in the business acquisition. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
ctdh_BusinessAcquisitionNumberOfWarrantsAbleToReceiveCash Namespace Prefix: ctdh Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
instant X - DefinitionAmount of fee if termination of the business acquisition occurs. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
ctdh_BusinessAcquisitionTerminationFee Namespace Prefix: ctdh Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X -
DefinitionThe difference between the current assets and current liabilities that is used as a financial metric for operating liquidity. + ReferencesNo
definition available. + Details Name: ctdh WorkingCapitalDeficit Namespace Prefix: ctdh Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period
Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of currency on hand as well as demand deposits with banks or financial institutions. Includes other kinds of accounts
that have the general characteristics of demand deposits. Also includes short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. Excludes cash and
cash equivalents within disposal group and discontinued operation. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-
45-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 4 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-4 + Details Name: us-gaap_CashAndCashEquivalentsAtCarryingValue
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount, after deduction of
unamortized premium (discount) and debt issuance cost, of long-term debt. Excludes lease obligation. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(22)) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 210 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic
30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482949/835-30-55-
8Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(16)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69B -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69BReference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69C -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-
69CReference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph
1D -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1DReference 7:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(16)(a)(2)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 8:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph
(b)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-4 + Details Name: us-gaap LongTermDebt Namespace Prefix: us-gaap
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of cash inflow (outflow) from operating activities,
including discontinued operations. Operating activity cash flows include transactions, adjustments, and changes in value not defined as investing or
financing activities. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 24 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-24Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 25 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-25 + Details Name: us-

gaap NetCashProvidedByUsedInOperatingActivities Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: na Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionThe portion of profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, which is attributable to the parent. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 9 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-9Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -
SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-
10-S99-2Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 7:

http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph
(c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-50-3Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482765/220-10-50-6Reference 10:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-
10-50-1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 13:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-8Reference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-
50-11Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
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Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 16:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 17: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-10Reference
18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479105/946-220-45-7Reference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(18)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 20: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 21: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(1)(d)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 22: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 23: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 24: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 25: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 26: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 27: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 28: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 29: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 30: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 31: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 32: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-
45-60BReference 33: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 205 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483499/205-20-50-7Reference 34: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic
230 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 35: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-
45-1AReference 36: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -
Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1BReference 37: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(22)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap NetIncomelLoss Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of accumulated undistributed earnings (deficit). +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(30)(a)(3)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 40 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480016/944-
40-65-2Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (h)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480016/944-40-65-2Reference 5:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480990/946-20-50-11Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 210 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(23)(a)(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 210 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.6-04(17)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479170/946-210-S99-1Reference 8: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 505 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.3-04) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480008/505-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap RetainedEarningsAccumulatedDeficit Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - Details Name: us-

gaap LineOfCreditFacilityAxis=ctdh RafaelHoldingsIncMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap_SubsequentEventTypeAxis=us-gaap SubsequentEventMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap BusinessAcquisitionAxis=ctdh MergerAgreementMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 40 R29.htm IDEA:
XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Details Textual) - USD ($) 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended Sep. 30,
2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Dec. 31, 2023 Cash and Cash Equivalents, at Carrying Value $ 928,010 A $928,010 A $ 9,246,592
Accounts Receivable, Allowance for Credit Loss 0 A 0 A 10,000 Inventory Valuation Reserves $ 0 A $ 0 A $ 0 Warrants To Purchase Common Stock
[Member] A A’ A A A Antidilutive Securities Excluded from Computation of Earnings Per Share, Amount 15,686,916 13,733,117 15,686,916 13,733,117
A Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Option [Member] A A A A A Antidilutive Securities Excluded from Computation of Earnings Per Share, Amount
1,779,161 790,945 1,779,161 790,945 A Computers and Vehicles [Member] | Minimum [Member] A A A A A Property, Plant and Equipment, Useful
Life 3 years A3 years A A Computers and Vehicles [Member] | Maximum [Member] AAAAA Property, Plant and Equipment, Useful Life 5 years. A
5years A A Machinery and Furniture [Member] | Minimum [Member] A A A A A Property, Plant and Equipment, Useful Life 7 years A 7 years A A
Machinery and Furniture [Member] | Maximum [Member] A A A A A Property, Plant and Equipment, Useful Life 10 years A 10 years A A X -
DefinitionAmount of allowance for credit loss on accounts receivable. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic
944 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(4)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 326 -SubTopic 20 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479344/326-20-45-1Reference 4:
http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 310 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481962/310-10-50-4Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 326 -SubTopic 20 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 13 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479319/326-20-
50-13Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 326 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph
13 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479319/326-20-50-13 + Details Name: us-

gaap AllowanceForDoubtfulAccountsReceivable Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type:
instant X - DefinitionSecurities (including those issuable pursuant to contingent stock agreements) that could potentially dilute basic earnings per share
(EPS) or earnings per unit (EPU) in the future that were not included in the computation of diluted EPS or EPU because to do so would increase EPS or
EPU amounts or decrease loss per share or unit amounts for the period presented. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef
-Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-

gaap AntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareAmount Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of currency on hand as well as demand deposits with banks or financial institutions. Includes other
kinds of accounts that have the general characteristics of demand deposits. Also includes short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest
rates. Excludes cash and cash equivalents within disposal group and discontinued operation. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.5-02(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -
Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI



https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-4 + Details Name: us-

gaap CashAndCashEquivalentsAtCarryingValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant
X - DefinitionAmount of valuation reserve for inventory. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 330 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 5.BB) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480581/330-10-S99-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(6)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap InventoryValuationReserves Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionUseful life of long lived, physical assets used in the normal conduct of
business and not intended for resale, in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example, 'P1Y5SM13D' represents the reported fact of one year, five months, and
thirteen days. Examples include, but not limited to, land, buildings, machinery and equipment, office equipment, furniture and fixtures, and computer
equipment. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: us-gaap PropertyPlantAndEquipmentUsefulLife Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:durationltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - Details Name: us-

gaap AntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareByAntidilutiveSecuritiesAxis=ctdh WarrantsToPurchaseCommonStockMember
Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap_AntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareByAntidilutiveSecuritiesAxis=us-gaap_EmployeeStockOptionMember
Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-

gaap PropertyPlantAndEquipmentByTypeAxis=ctdh ComputersAndVehiclesMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X -
Details Name: srt RangeAxis=srt MinimumMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name:

srt RangeAxis=srt MaximumMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-

gaap PropertyPlantAndEquipmentByTypeAxis=ctdh MachineryAndFurnitureMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML
41 R30.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Fair Values (Details) - USD ($) 9 Months Ended Sep.
30, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Cash and cash equivalents $ 928,010 $ 9,246,592 Fair Value, Recurring [Member] A A Total, amortized cost 10,000,000
4,792,338 Total, gross unrealized losses 2,178,000 0 Total, fair value 12,178,000 4,792,338 Fair Value, Inputs, Level 3 [Member] | Fair Value, Recurring
[Member] A A Convertible notes payable, amortized cost 10,000,000 A Convertible notes payable, gross unrealized gains 0 A Convertible notes payable,
gross unrealized losses 2,178,000 A Convertible notes payable, fair value 12,178,000 A Money Market Funds [Member] | Fair Value, Inputs, Level 1
[Member] | Fair Value, Recurring [Member] A A Cash and cash equivalents 0 4} 792,338 Cash and cash equivalents, fair value $ 0 4,792,338 Money
market funds invested in U.S. government obligations, gross unrealized losses A 0 Money market funds invested in U.S. government obligations, fair
value A $ 0 X - DefinitionAmount of unrealized gain before deducting unrealized loss on cash and cash equivalents. + ReferencesNo definition available.
+ Details Name: ctdh CashAndCashEquivalentsGrossUnrealizedGain Namespace Prefix: ctdh Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit
Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of unrealized loss before deducting unrealized gain on cash and cash equivalents. + ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: ctdh CashAndCashEquivalentsGrossUnrealizedLoss Namespace Prefix: ctdh Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance
Type: debit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionFair value portion of financial instrument. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
ctdh_FinanciallnstrumentFairValue Namespace Prefix: ctdh Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X -
DefinitionAmount of gross unrealized losses on financial instruments. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
ctdh_FinanciallnstrumentGrossUnrealizedLosses Namespace Prefix: ctdh_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant X
- DefinitionAmount of amortized cost of financial instruments. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
ctdh_FinanciallnstrumentsAmortizedCost Namespace Prefix: ctdh Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X -
DefinitionRepresents the gain from the change in fair value of convertible promissory notes. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
ctdh_GainFromChangelnFairValueOfConvertiblePromissoryNotes Namespace Prefix: ctdh_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit
Period Type: instant X - DefinitionRepresents the loss from a change in the fair value of convertible promissory notes. + ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: ctdh LossFromChangelnFairValueOfConvertiblePromissoryNotes Namespace Prefix: ctdh Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of currency on hand as well as demand deposits with banks or financial institutions.
Includes other kinds of accounts that have the general characteristics of demand deposits. Also includes short-term, highly liquid investments that are
both readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes
in interest rates. Excludes cash and cash equivalents within disposal group and discontinued operation. + ReferencesReference 1:

http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.5-02(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -
Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483467/210-10-45-1Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -
Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-4 + Details Name: us-

gaap CashAndCashEquivalentsAtCarryingValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: instant
X - DefinitionFair value portion of currency on hand as well as demand deposits with banks or financial institutions. Includes other kinds of accounts that
have the general characteristics of demand deposits. Also includes short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50
-Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -
Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-

gaap CashAndCashEquivalentsFairValueDisclosure Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type:
instant X - DefinitionFace (par) amount of debt instrument at time of issuance. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -
Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482949/835-30-55-8Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-
50-1BReference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph
69B -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69BReference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -
SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69C -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-
20-55-69CReference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482900/835-30-50-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
835 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482925/835-30-45-2 + Details Name: us-gaap DebtInstrumentFaceAmount Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionFair value portion of debt instrument payable, including, but not limited
to, notes payable and loans payable. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2E -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2EReference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -
Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2Reference 3:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -
Subparagraph (bbb)(2)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2Reference 4:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -
Subparagraph (bbb)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2Reference 5:

http://www .xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -
Subparagraph (bbb)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2Reference 6:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69B -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69BReference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69C -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-
69CReference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph
1D -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1DReference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-10 + Details Name: us-gaap DebtInstrumentFairValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - Details Name: us-gaap FairValueByMeasurementFrequencyAxis=us-
gaap_FairValueMeasurementsRecurringMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-

gaap FairValueByFairValueHierarchylLevelAxis=us-gaap FairValuelnputsLevel3Member Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X -
Details Name: us-gaap CashAndCashEquivalentsAxis=us-gaap MoneyMarketFundsMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type:
X - Details Name: us-gaap FairValueByFairValueHierarchyLevelAxis=us-gaap FairValuelnputsLevell Member Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance
Type: Period Type: XML 42 R31.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Key Inputs (Details) -
Convertible Debt [Member] 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2024 Measurement Input, Share Price [Member] | Minimum



[Member] A A Key inputs 0.68 0.68 Measurement Input, Share Price [Member] | Maximum [Member] A A Key inputs 1.26 1.27 Measurement Input,
Expected Term [Member] | Minimum [Member] A A Key inputs 0.09 0.09 Measurement Input, Expected Term [Member] | Maximum [Member] A A Key
inputs 0.33 0.37 Measurement Input, Risk Free Interest Rate [Member] | Minimum [Member] A A Key inputs 0.047 0.047 Measurement Input, Risk Free
Interest Rate [Member] | Maximum [Member] A A Key inputs 0.054 0.054 Measurement Input, Price Volatility [Member] | Minimum [Member] A A Key
inputs 0.53 0.53 Measurement Input, Price Volatility [Member] | Maximum [Member] A A Key inputs 1.10 1.10 Measurement Input, Expected Dividend
Rate [Member] A A Key inputs 0 0 X - DefinitionValue of input used to measure convertible debt. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:
ctdh_ConvertibleDebtMeasurementInput Namespace Prefix: ctdh Data Type: xbrli:decimalltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - Details
Name: us-gaap LongtermDebtTypeAxis=us-gaap ConvertibleDebtMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name:
us-gaap MeasurementInputTypeAxis=us-gaap MeasurementInputSharePriceMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X -
Details Name: srt RangeAxis=srt MinimumMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name:
srt RangeAxis=srt MaximumMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap MeasurementInputTypeAxis=us-gaap MeasurementInputExpectedTermMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X -
Details Name: us-gaap MeasurementInputTypeAxis=us-gaap MeasurementInputRiskFreeInterestRateMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance
Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap MeasurementInputTypeAxis=us-gaap MeasurementInputPriceVolatilityMember Namespace Prefix: Data
Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap MeasurementInputTypeAxis=us-gaap MeasurementInputExpectedDividendRateMember
Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 43 R32.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 2 - Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies - Changes in Fair Value of Notes (Details) - Convertible Notes Payable [Member] 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 USD ($) Balance $ 0
Issuance of Convertible Note 10,000,000 Change in fair value of Note 2,178,000 Balance $ 12,178,000 X - DefinitionAmount of gain (loss) recognized in
income from liability measured at fair value on recurring basis using unobservable input (level 3). + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph
(b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-3Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 820 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap FairValueMeasurementWithUnobservableInputsReconciliationRecurringBasisLiabilityGainLossIncludedInEarnings Namespace Prefix: us-gaap
Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of issuances of financial instrument classified as a
liability measured using unobservable inputs that reflect the entity's own assumption about the assumptions market participants would use in pricing. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-3Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph
(c)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap FairValueMeasurementWithUnobservableInputsReconciliationRecurringBasisLiabilityIssues Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionFair value of financial instrument classified as a liability measured using
unobservable inputs that reflect the entity's own assumption about the assumptions market participants would use in pricing. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 820 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph
(b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-3Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 820 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482106/820-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap FairValueMeasurementWithUnobservableInputsReconciliationsRecurringBasisLiabilityValue Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - Details Name: us-gaap_FairValueByLiabilityClassAxis=us-
gaap_ConvertibleNotesPayableMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 44 R33.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3
Note 3 - Revenues (Details Textual) 3 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Number of Operating Segments 1 X - DefinitionNumber of operating segments. An
operating segment is a component of an enterprise: (a) that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses (including
revenues and expenses relating to transactions with other components of the same enterprise), (b) whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the
enterprise's chief operating decision maker to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance, and (c) for
which discrete financial information is available. An operating segment may engage in business activities for which it has yet to earn revenues, for
example, start-up operations may be operating segments before earning revenues. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -
Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 49 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482785/280-10-55-49Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 18 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-18 + Details
Name: us-gaap_NumberOfOperatingSegments Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type: xbrli:integerltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration XML
45 R34.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 3 - Revenues - Revenues by Product (Details) - USD ($) 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended Sep. 30,
2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Total revenues $ 233,772 $ 495,477 $ 559,326 $ 765,006 Trappsol Cyclo [Member] A A A A Total
revenues 36,727 342,184 256,331 485,412 Trappsol HPB [Member] A A A A Total revenues 196,146 152,135 300,085 267,338 Aquaplex [Member] A A
A A Total revenues 94 60 658 9,922 Product and Service, Other [Member] A A A A Total revenues $ 805 $ 1,098 $ 2,252 $ 2,334 X - DefinitionAmount,
including tax collected from customer, of revenue from satisfaction of performance obligation by transferring promised good or service to customer. Tax
collected from customer is tax assessed by governmental authority that is both imposed on and concurrent with specific revenue-producing transaction,
including, but not limited to, sales, use, value-added and excise. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 41 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-41Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 270 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482964/270-10-50-
1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -
Subparagraph (ee) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 4: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (b) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/otherTransitionRef -Topic 280 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 32 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-32Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 924 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 11.L) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479941/924-10-S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 5 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-50-5Reference 8:
http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 30 -Subparagraph
(a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-30Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 42 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-
50-42Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 22 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 40 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-40Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 22 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-22Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 606 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479806/606-10-
50-4 + Details Name: us-gaap RevenueFromContractWithCustomerlIncludingAssessedTax Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - Details Name: srt ProductOrServiceAxis=ctdh TrappsolCycloMember Namespace
Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: srt ProductOrServiceAxis=ctdh TrappsolHPBMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type:
na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: srt ProductOrServiceAxis=ctdh AquaplexMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type:
Period Type: X - Details Name: srt ProductOrServiceAxis=us-gaap ProductAndServiceOtherMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type:
Period Type: XML 46 R35.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 4 - Major Customers and Suppliers (Details Textual) 3 Months Ended 9 Months
Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Customer Concentration Risk [Member] | Revenue Benchmark [Member] A A A A
Number of Major Customers 3 2 4 3 Customer Concentration Risk [Member] | Revenue Benchmark [Member] | Three Major Customers [Member] A A A
A Concentration Risk, Percentage 91.00% A A 86.00% Customer Concentration Risk [Member] | Revenue Benchmark [Member] | Four Major Customers
[Member] A A A A Concentration Risk, Percentage A A 90.00% A Customer Concentration Risk [Member] | Revenue Benchmark [Member] | Two
Major Customers [Member] A A A A Concentration Risk, Percentage A 90.00% A A Customer Concentration Risk [Member] | Accounts Receivable
[Member] A A A A Number of Major Customers A A 4 3 Customer Concentration Risk [Member] | Accounts Receivable [Member] | Three Major
Customers [Member] A A A A Concentration Risk, Percentage 71.00% A A 97.00% Customer Concentration Risk [Member] | Accounts Receivable
[Member] | Four Major Customers [Member] A A A A Concentration Risk, Percentage A A 92.00% A Customer Concentration Risk [Member] |
Accounts Receivable [Member] | Two Major Customers [Member] A A A A Concentration Risk, Percentage A 76.00% A A Product Concentration Risk
[Member] | Revenue Benchmark [Member] | Basic Natural and Chemically Modified Cyclodexterins [Member] AAAA Concentratlon Risk, Percentage
A 99.00% 99.00% Product Concentration Risk [Member] | Revenue Benchmark [Member] | Cyclodexterin Complexes [Member] A A A A



Concentration Risk, Percentage A A 1.00% 1.00% X - DefinitionRepresents the number of major customers. + ReferencesNo definition available. +
Details Name: ctdh NumberOfMajorCustomers Namespace Prefix: ctdh_Data Type: xbrli:integerltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X -
DefinitionFor an entity that discloses a concentration risk in relation to quantitative amount, which serves as the "benchmark" (or denominator) in the
equation, this concept represents the concentration percentage derived from the division. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 280 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 42 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482810/280-10-50-42Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 21 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-
10-50-21Reference 3: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph
20 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-20Reference 4: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting
Standards Codification -Topic 275 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 18 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482861/275-10-50-
18Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 275 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 20 -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482861/275-10-50-20 + Details Name: us-gaap ConcentrationRiskPercentagel Namespace Prefix:
us-gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - Details Name: us-gaap_ConcentrationRiskByTypeAxis=us-
gaap CustomerConcentrationRiskMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-

gaap ConcentrationRiskByBenchmarkAxis=us-gaap SalesRevenueNetMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details
Name: srt MajorCustomersAxis=ctdh_ThreeMajorCustomersMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name:
srt_MajorCustomersAxis=ctdh_FourMajorCustomersMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name:

srt MajorCustomersAxis=ctdh TwoMajorCustomersMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap_ConcentrationRiskByBenchmarkAxis=us-gaap AccountsReceivableMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details
Name: us-gaap ConcentrationRiskByTypeAxis=us-gaap ProductConcentrationRiskMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type:
X - Details Name: srt ProductOrServiceAxis=ctdh BasicNaturalAndChemicallyModifiedCyclodexterinsMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance
Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: srt_ProductOrServiceAxis=ctdh_CyclodexterinComplexesMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type:
Period Type: XML 47 R36.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 6 - Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses - Schedule of Accounts Payable and
Accrued Liabilities (Details) - USD ($) Sep. 30, 2024 Dec. 31, 2023 Accounts payable $ 5,023,095 $ 4,856,530 Accrued bonus compensation 615,893
1,590,776 Accrued board expense 115,856 92,110 Accrued clinical research 520,382 137,642 Sub-lease deposit liability 51,897 243,742 Merger liabilities
96,838 487,402 Other 98,022 49,214 Total accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 6,521,983 $ 7,457,416 X - DefinitionAmount of accrued board
expense, classified as current. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: ctdh_AccruedBoardExpenseCurrent Namespace Prefix: ctdh Data
Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of accrued clinical research, classified as current. +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: ctdh AccruedClinicalResearchCurrent Namespace Prefix: ctdh Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType
Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionSum of the carrying values as of the balance sheet date of obligations incurred through that date
and due within one year (or the operating cycle, if longer), including liabilities incurred (and for which invoices have typically been received) and payable
to vendors for goods and services received, taxes, interest, rent and utilities, accrued salaries and bonuses, payroll taxes and fringe benefits. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2:
http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(§X 210.5-02(19)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-

gaap AccountsPayableAndAccruedLiabilitiesCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type:
instant X - DefinitionCarrying value as of the balance sheet date of liabilities incurred (and for which invoices have typically been received) and payable to
vendors for goods and services received that are used in an entity's business. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or
within the normal operating cycle if longer). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(19)(a)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 852 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481372/852-10-55-10 + Details
Name: us-gaap_AccountsPayableCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X -
DefinitionCarrying value as of the balance sheet date of obligations incurred and payable for incentive compensation awarded to employees and directors
or earned by them based on the terms of one or more relevant arrangements. Used to reflect the current portion of the liabilities (due within one year or
within the normal operating cycle if longer). + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap AccruedBonusesCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of liability recognized arising from contingent consideration in a
business combination, expected to be settled within one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 35 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479613/805-30-35-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Topic 805 -SubTopic 30 -Section 25 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479668/805-30-25-6 + Details
Name: us-gaap_BusinessCombinationContingentConsiderationLiabilityCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance
Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionThe current portion, due within one year or one operating cycle, if longer, of deposits held other than
customer deposits. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 +
Details Name: us-gaap DepositLiabilityCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant
X - DefinitionAmount of expenses incurred but not yet paid classified as other, due within one year or the normal operating cycle, if longer. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(20)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-

gaap OtherAccruedLiabilitiesCurrent Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant XML 48
R37.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 7 - Convertible Notes Payable (Details Textual) - USD ($) 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024
Sep. 30, 2024 Nov. 01, 2024 Oct. 08, 2024 Sep. 09, 2024 Aug. 21, 2024 Jul. 16, 2024 Jun. 11, 2024 Rafael Holdings, Inc. [Member]A A A A A A A A
Debt Instrument, Interest Rate, Stated Percentage 5.00% 5.00% A A’ A A A A Interest Expense, Debt $ 129,452 $ 163,973 A A A A A A Rafael
Holdings, Inc. [Member] | June Note [Member] A A AAA A A A DebtInstrument, Face AmountA A A A A A A $ 2,000,000 Rafael Holdings, Inc.
[Member] | July Note [Member]A A A A AA A A DebtInstrument, Face AmountA A A A A A $ 2,000,000 A Rafael Holdings, Inc. [Member] |
August Note [Member] A A AAA A A A DebtInstrument, Face AmountA A A A A $ 3,000,000 A A Rafael Holdings, Inc. [Member] | September
Note [Member] A A A A A A A A Debt Instrument, Face Amount A A A A $ 3,000,000 A A A Rafael Holdlngs Inc. [Member] | October Note
[Member] | Subsequent Event [Member] A A A A A A A A Debt Instrument, Face Amount A A A $ 3,000,000 A A A A Rafael Holdings, Inc.
[Member] | November Note [Member] | Subsequent Event [Member] A A A A A A A A Debt Instrument, Face Amount A A $ 2,000,000A A A A A
Rafael Holdings, Inc. [Member]A A A’ A A A A A Ownership Percentage A A A A A A A 31.50% X - DefinitionPercentage of ownership. +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: ctdh_OwnershipPercentage Namespace Prefix: ctdh_ Data Type: dtr-types:percentItemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionFace (par) amount of debt instrument at time of issuance. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -
URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482949/835-30-55-8Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-
50-1BReference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph
69B -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69BReference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -
SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69C -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-
20-55-69CReference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482900/835-30-50-1Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
835 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482925/835-30-45-2 + Details Name: us-gaap DebtInstrumentFaceAmount Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionContractual interest rate for funds borrowed, under the debt agreement.
+ ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(22)(a)(1)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph
(b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1B + Details Name: us-gaap_DebtInstrumentinterestRateStatedPercentage
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: dtr-types:percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of the cost of borrowed
funds accounted for as interest expense for debt. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(8)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69E -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69EReference
3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69F -Publisher



FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69FReference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1F -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1FReference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-
50-6 + Details Name: us-gaap_InterestExpenseDebt Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type:
duration X - Details Name: us-gaap LineOfCreditFacilityAxis=ctdh RafaelHoldingsIncMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period
Type: X - Details Name: us-gaap_DebtInstrumentAxis=ctdh JuneNoteMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details
Name: us-gaap DebtInstrumentAxis=ctdh JulyNoteMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-

gaap DebtInstrumentAxis=ctdh AugustNoteMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-

gaap DebtInstrumentAxis=ctdh_SeptemberNoteMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-

gaap DebtInstrumentAxis=ctdh OctoberNoteMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-

gaap SubsequentEventTypeAxis=us-gaap SubsequentEventMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap DebtInstrumentAxis=ctdh NovemberNoteMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-

gaap RelatedPartyTransactionsByRelatedPartyAxis=ctdh RafaelHoldingsIncMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML
49 R38.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 7 - Convertible Notes Payable - Schedule of Convertible Notes Payable (Details) - USD ($) 9 Months
Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30,A2023 Issuance of convertible Note $ 10,090,000 $ 0 Rafael Holdings, Inc. [Member] A A Balance 0 A Issuance of
convertible Note 10,000,000 A Change in fair value of Note 2,178,000 A Balance $ 12,178,000 A X - DefinitionAmount of change in fair value of
convertible notes payable. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: ctdh_ChangelnFairValueOfConvertibleNotesPayable Namespace Prefix:
ctdh_ Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionIncluding the current and noncurrent portions,
carrying value as of the balance sheet date of a written promise to pay a note, initially due after one year or beyond the operating cycle if longer, which
can be exchanged for a specified amount of one or more securities (typically common stock), at the option of the issuer or the holder. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.5-02(22)) -SubTopic 10 -Topic 210 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(16)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 944
-SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-03(a)(16)(a)(2)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478777/944-210-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap ConvertibleNotesPayable Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionThe cash inflow from the issuance of a long-term debt instrument which
can be exchanged for a specified amount of another security, typically the entity's common stock, at the option of the issuer or the holder. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Section 45 -
Paragraph 14 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-14 + Details Name: us-

gaap ProceedsFromConvertibleDebt Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X -
Details Name: us-gaap_LineOfCreditFacilityAxis=ctdh_RafaelHoldingsIncMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 50
R39.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 8 - Leases (Details Textual) - USD ($) 1 Months Ended 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended Jan. 31, 2023
Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Dec. 31, 2023 Operating Lease, Right-of-Use Asset, Amortization A $880,084A $880,084A $
17,242 Operating Lease, Expense A $ 363,185 $7,612$ 1,437,196 $ 22,759 A Office Lease [Member] A A A A A A Lessee, Operating Lease,
Extension Option, Renewal Term 3 years A A A A A X - DefinitionTerm of lessee's operating lease renewal under extension option, in
'"PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days. + ReferencesNo definition
available. + Details Name: ctdh LesseeOperatingLeaseExtensionOptionRenewalTerm Namespace Prefix: ctdh Data Type: xbrli:durationltemType
Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionAmount of amortization expense attributable to right-of-use asset from operating lease. +
ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name: ctdh OperatingLeaseRightOfUsseAssetAmortization Namespace Prefix: ctdh Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - DefinitionAmount of operating lease expense. Excludes sublease income. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 842 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45
-Paragraph 4 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479041/842-20-45-4 + Details Name: us-

gaap OperatingLeaseExpense Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - Details
Name: us-gaap LeaseContractualTermAxis=ctdh OfficeLeaseMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 51 R40.htm
IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 9 - Equlty Transactions (Details Textual) - USD ($) 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended 12 Months Ended Jul. 01,
2024 Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Dec. 31, 2023 Dec. 31, 2022 Board Members [Member] A A A A A A A Share-Based
Payment Arrangement Expense A $104,500$ 75,460 $ 311,137 $ 185,635 A A Deferred Compensation Arrangement with Individual, Compensation
Expense A A AA A $92,000$ 30,750 Shares Issued, Shares, Share-Based Payment Arrangement, before Forfeiture (in shares) A 72,027 55,485
211,983 195,537 A A Employee and Board [Member] A A A A A A A Shares Issued, Shares, Share-Based Payment Arrangement, before Forfeiture (in
shares) 0A 000 A A X - DefinitionAmount of expense for award under share-based payment arrangement. Excludes amount capitalized. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SAB Topic 14.F) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479830/718-10-S99-1Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph
(h)(1)(i) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_AllocatedShareBasedCompensationExpense Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionThe compensation expense recognized during the period pertaining to the deferred compensation arrangement. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 710 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 30 -
Paragraph 1 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483043/710-10-30-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-gaap DeferredCompensationArrangementWithIndividualCompensationExpense
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber, before forfeiture, of
shares issued under share-based payment arrangement. Excludes employee stock ownership plan (ESOP). + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details
Name: us-gaap_StockIssuedDuringPeriodSharesShareBasedCompensationGross Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:sharesltemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration X - Details Name: srt TitleOfIndividualAxis=ctdh BoardMembersMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type:
Period Type: X - Details Name: srt_TitleOfIndividualAxis=ctdh EmployeeAndBoardMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type:
XML 52 R41.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 11 - Equity Incentive Plan (Details Textual) - $ / shares 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended Jun. 24,
2021 Sep. 30, 2024 Mar. 31, 2024 Sep. 30, 2024 Aug. 29, 2019 Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value
Assumptions, Risk Free Interest Rate A A A 4.41% A Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value
Assumptions, Expected Dividend Rate A A A 0.00% A Mlnlmum [Member] A A A A A Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based
Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected Term AA A 3years A Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award,
Fair Value Assumptions, Weighted Average Volatility Rate A A A 102.97% A Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award,
Options, Grants in Period, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value A A A $ 0.83 A Maximum [Member] A A A A A Share-Based Compensation
Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Expected Term A A A 6 years 3 months A Share-Based Compensation
Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Fair Value Assumptions, Weighted Average Volatility Rate A A A 111.25% A Share-Based Compensation
Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Grants in Period, Weighted Average Grant Date Fair Value A A A $1.06A The 2019 Omnibus
Incentive Plan [Member] A A A A A Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Number of Shares Authorized A A A A
68,437 Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Grants in Period, Gross A A A 68,437 A The 2019 Omnibus
Incentive Plan [Member] | Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Option [Member] A A A A A Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based
Payment Award, Expiration Period A A 10 years A A The 2021 Equity Incentive Plan [Member] A A A A A Share-Based Compensation Arrangement
by Share-Based Payment Award, Number of Shares Authorized 3,000,000 A A A A Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment
Award, Options, Grants in Period, Gross A A A 1,671,441 A Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Number of
Shares Available for Grant A 719,739 A 719,739 A Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Equity Instruments Other
than Options, Grants in Period A 0A 879,341 A The 2021 Equity Incentive Plan [Member] | Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Option [Member] AA
A A A Share-Based Compensation Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Expiration Period 10 years A A A A Share-Based Compensation
Arrangement by Share-Based Payment Award, Options, Grants in Period, Gross A A A 608,820 A X - DefinitionThe number of grants made during the
period on other than stock (or unit) option plans (for example, phantom stock or unit plan, stock or unit appreciation rights plan, performance target
plan). + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section
50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(2)(iii)(01) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardEquityInstrumentsOtherThanOptionsGrantsInPeriod Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe estimated dividend rate (a percentage of the share price)
to be paid (expected dividends) to holders of the underlying shares over the option's term. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph
(£)(2)(iii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsExpectedDividendRate Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data



Type: dtr-types:percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe risk-free interest rate assumption that is used in valuing an
option on its own shares. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(iv) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details
Name: us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsRiskFreelnterestRate Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_ Data Type: dtr-types:percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionRate of weighted-average expected volatility for award
under share-based payment arrangement. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (f)(2)(ii) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-
10-50-2 + Details Name: us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsWeightedAverageVolatilityRate Namespace Prefix: us-
gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:percentltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber of shares authorized for issuance under share-
based payment arrangement. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name:
us-gaap_ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardNumberOfSharesAuthorized Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:sharesltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionThe difference between the maximum number of shares (or other type of equity)
authorized for issuance under the plan (including the effects of amendments and adjustments), and the sum of: 1) the number of shares (or other type of
equity) already issued upon exercise of options or other equity-based awards under the plan; and 2) shares (or other type of equity) reserved for issuance
on granting of outstanding awards, net of cancellations and forfeitures, if applicable. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardNumberOfSharesAvailableForGrant Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: instant X - DefinitionGross number of share options (or share units) granted during the period. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (c)(1)(iv)(01) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsInPeriodGross Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe weighted average grant-date fair value of options granted during the
reporting period as calculated by applying the disclosed option pricing methodology. + ReferencesReference 1:

http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph
(d)(1) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-

gaap ShareBasedCompensationArrangementByShareBasedPaymentAwardOptionsGrantsInPeriodWeightedAverageGrantDateFairValue Namespace
Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionPeriod from grant date that an equity-based
award expires, in 'PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents the reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (a)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-

gaap SharebasedCompensationArrangementBySharebasedPaymentAwardExpirationPeriod Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:durationltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionExpected term of award under share-based payment arrangement, in
'"PnYnMnDTnHnMnS' format, for example, 'P1Y5M13D' represents reported fact of one year, five months, and thirteen days. + ReferencesReference 1:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 718 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph
()(2)(@) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480429/718-10-50-2 + Details Name: us-
gaap_SharebasedCompensationArrangementBySharebasedPaymentAwardFairValueAssumptionsExpectedTerm1 Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_ Data Type:
xbrli:durationltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - Details Name: srt_ RangeAxis=srt MinimumMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na
Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: srt RangeAxis=srt MaximumMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X -
Details Name: us-gaap_PlanNameAxis=ctdh_The20190mnibusIncentivePlanMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X -
Details Name: us-gaap AwardTypeAxis=us-gaap EmployeeStockOptionMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details
Name: us-gaap_PlanNameAxis=ctdh The2021EquityIncentivePlanMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 53 R42.htm
IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 12 - Net Loss Per Share - Earnings Per Share (Details) - USD ($) 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024
Sep. 30, 2023 Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Net loss $ (8,832,944) $ (4,771,353) $ (19,157,261) $ (14,414,893) WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF
COMMON SHARES BASIC AND DILUTED OUTSTANDING (in shares) 28,729,641 16,191,723 28,674,910 14,394,920 BASIC AND DILUTED NET LOSS
PER COMMON SHARE (in dollars per share) $ (0.31) $ (0.29) $ (0.67) $ (1) Approximation [Member] A A A A BASIC AND DILUTED NET LOSS PER
COMMON SHARE (in dollars per share) $ (0.31) $ (0.29) $ (0.67) $ (1) X - DefinitionThe amount of net income (loss) for the period per each share of
common stock or unit outstanding during the reporting period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-
50-6Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 52
-Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-52Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 805 -
SubTopic 60 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-65-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-
323-65-2Reference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic
260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 15 -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482635/260-10-55-15Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (e)(4) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-
65-1Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph
1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 9: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef
-Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-
50-11Reference 11: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 7 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-7Reference 12:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 2 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-2Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -Subparagraph (d) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-
45-60BReference 14: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-10Reference 17:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph
(SX 210.5-03(25)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 18:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(27)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1Reference 19:

http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(23)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 20:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-7 + Details Name: us-gaap_EarningsPerShareBasic Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: dtr-
types:perShareltemType Balance Type: na Period Type: duration X - DefinitionThe portion of profit or loss for the period, net of income taxes, which is
attributable to the parent. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards
Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-6Reference 2:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 9 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-9Reference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 805 -SubTopic 60 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (g) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147476176/805-60-
65-1Reference 4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 740 -SubTopic 323 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph
2 -Subparagraph (g)(3) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478666/740-323-65-2Reference 5: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 2 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-03(20)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483621/220-10-S99-2Reference 6: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 235 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.4-08(g)(1)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480678/235-10-S99-1Reference 7: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 323 -SubTopic 10 -Name



Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481687/323-10-
50-3Reference 8: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 825 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph
28 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482907/825-10-50-28Reference 9:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 6 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482765/220-10-50-6Reference 10: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 3 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-3Reference 11:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph
(b)(2) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-1Reference 12: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 815 -
SubTopic 40 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 65 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (f) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480175/815-40-65-1Reference 13: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-8Reference 14:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph
(a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 15: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 11 -Subparagraph (b) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-11Reference 16: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 250 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 4 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483443/250-10-50-4Reference 17:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 830 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479168/946-830-55-10Reference 18: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -
Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479105/946-220-45-
7Reference 19: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 944 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph
1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.7-04(18)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147477250/944-220-S99-1Reference 20:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.6-07(9)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-1Reference 21:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 946 -SubTopic 220 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 3 -
Subparagraph (SX 210.6-09(1)(d)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147479134/946-220-S99-3Reference 22:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 23:
http://www.xbrl.org/2009/role/commonPracticeRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(ii)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 24:

http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 25:

http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 26:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1A -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-01(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1AReference 27:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(i)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 28:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(A)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 29:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iii)(B)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 30:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(4)(iv)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 31:

http://www .xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1B -
Subparagraph (SX 210.13-02(a)(5)) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480097/470-10-S99-1BReference 32:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 60B -
Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-60BReference 33:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 205 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 7 -Publisher FASB
-URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147483499/205-20-50-7Reference 34: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 230 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 28 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482740/230-10-45-28Reference 35:
http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1A -Subparagraph
(a) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1AReference 36: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 220 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482790/220-10-45-1BReference 37: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 220 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-04(22)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478524/942-220-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap_NetIncomeLoss Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type:
xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: duration X - DefinitionNumber of [basic] shares or units, after adjustment for contingently
issuable shares or units and other shares or units not deemed outstanding, determined by relating the portion of time within a reporting period that
common shares or units have been outstanding to the total time in that period. + ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -
Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 45 -Paragraph 10 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482689/260-10-45-10 + Details
Name: us-gaap WeightedAverageNumberOfSharesOutstandingBasic Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance Type: na
Period Type: duration X - Details Name: srt_StatementScenarioAxis=ctdh ApproximationMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period
Type: XML 54 R43.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 11 - Net Loss Per Share - Antidilutive Securities Weighted Average Shares Outstanding
(Details) - shares 3 Months Ended 9 Months Ended Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Sep. 30, 2024 Sep. 30, 2023 Share-Based Payment Arrangement, Option
[Member] A A A A Antidilutive Securities (in shares) 1,779,161 790,945 1,779,161 790,945 Warrant [Member] A A A A Antidilutive Securities (in
shares) 15,686,916 13,733,117 15,686,916 13,733,117 X - DefinitionSecurities (including those issuable pursuant to contingent stock agreements) that
could potentially dilute basic earnings per share (EPS) or earnings per unit (EPU) in the future that were not included in the computation of diluted EPS
or EPU because to do so would increase EPS or EPU amounts or decrease loss per share or unit amounts for the period presented. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 260 -SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -
Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (c) -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482662/260-10-50-1 + Details Name: us-
gaap_AntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareAmount Namespace Prefix: us-gaap_Data Type: xbrli:sharesItemType Balance
Type: na Period Type: duration X - Details Name: us-

gaap AntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareByAntidilutiveSecuritiesAxis=us-gaap EmployeeStockOptionMember
Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-

gaap AntidilutiveSecuritiesExcludedFromComputationOfEarningsPerShareByAntidilutiveSecuritiesAxis=us-gaap WarrantMember Namespace Prefix:
Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: XML 55 R44 .htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 13 - Purchase Commitments (Details Textual) -
Ashland, Inc. [Member] - Purchase Commitment [Member] - USD ($) 3 Months Ended Mar. 31, 2023 Sep. 30, 2024 Purchase Commitment, Goods
Purchased During Period $ 980,000 A Purchase Commitment, Remaining Minimum Amount Committed A $0X- DefinitionRepresents the amount of
goods purchased on a purchase commitment during the period. + ReferencesNo definition available. + Details Name:

ctdh PurchaseCommitmentGoodsPurchasedDuringPeriod Namespace Prefix: ctdh Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: debit Period Type:
duration X - DefinitionMinimum amount to be expended to satisfy the terms of arrangements in which the entity has agreed to expend funds to procure
goods or services, excluding long-term purchase commitments or unconditional purchase obligations. + ReferencesReference 1: http://fasb.org/us-
gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 942 -SubTopic 210 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.9-03(17)) -
Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147478546/942-210-S99-1Reference 2: http://fasb.org/us-gaap/role/ref/legacyRef -Topic 210 -
SubTopic 10 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section S99 -Paragraph 1 -Subparagraph (SX 210.5-02(25)) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147480566/210-10-S99-1 + Details Name: us-gaap PurchaseCommitmentRemainingMinimumAmountCommitted
Namespace Prefix: us-gaap Data Type: xbrli:monetaryltemType Balance Type: credit Period Type: instant X - Details Name:
srt_CounterpartyNameAxis=ctdh_AshlandIncMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type: Period Type: X - Details Name: us-
gaap_PurchaseCommitmentExcludingLongtermCommitmentAxis=us-gaap PurchaseCommitmentMember Namespace Prefix: Data Type: na Balance Type:
Period Type: XML 56 R45.htm IDEA: XBRL DOCUMENT v3.24.3 Note 14 - Subsequent Events (Details Textual) - Subsequent Event [Member] - Rafael
Holdings, Inc. [Member] - USD ($) Nov. 01, 2024 Oct. 08, 2024 October Note [Member] A A Debt Instrument, Face Amount A $ 3,000,000 November
Note [Member] A A Debt Instrument, Face Amount $ 2,000,000 A X - DefinitionFace (par) amount of debt instrument at time of issuance. +
ReferencesReference 1: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -
Paragraph 8 -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147482949/835-30-55-8Reference 2: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic



470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 50 -Paragraph 1B -Subparagraph (a) -Publisher FASB -URI
https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481139/470-20-50-1BReference 3: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name
Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69B -Publisher FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69BReference
4: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/exampleRef -Topic 470 -SubTopic 20 -Name Accounting Standards Codification -Section 55 -Paragraph 69C -Publisher
FASB -URI https://asc.fasb.org/1943274/2147481568/470-20-55-69CReference 5: http://www.xbrl.org/2003/role/disclosureRef -Topic 835 -SubTopic 30 -
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